


Readfield Select Board
Regular Meeting
Agenda

February 9, 2015

Meeting starts: 6:30 PM
Location: Gile Hall
Pledge of Allegiance

1. Minutes: Sclect Board meeting minutes of January 26, 2015 - 5 minutes
2. Warrant: #16 — 5 minutes

Communications — 30 minutes
3. Select Board communications
4, Town Manager
5. Boards, Committees, Commissions & Departments

Appointments/Reappointments: none pending

Unfinished Business: :
6. Secret ballot: draft articles/questions — 15 minutes
7. Public budget input survey responses — 15 minutes
8. Budget process update — 15 minutes

New Business:
9. Regional fuel purchase RFP — 5 minutes
10. Trail easements agreement: 1* reading — 10 minutes
11. Snowplow contract: 4th year option — 10 minutes
12. Mailing secret ballot information — 10 minutes
13. Town Manager transition process — 10 minutes
14, Review of letters from residents — 10 minutes
15. Other (if needed)

Public Communications: |
16. Members of the public may address the Select Board on any topic — 15 minutes

Executive Session: if needed

Adjournment







Town of Readfield — SELECT BOARD
MINUTES 01/26/2015 6:33 PM TOWN OFFICE

Sue Reay, Valarie Pomerleau, Thomas Dunham, Greg Durgin, Allen Curtis

SELECT BOARD

Tina L. Cagle

Town Manager, Stefan Pakulski, Gene Carbona, Fran Zambella, John Stanley, Elaine Staniey, Milt Wright, Grace Keene,
Henry Whittemore, Darcy Whittemore, Anita Buss

o 31 MENUTES L
'--..-12_29[2014 01/06, 01/08, 011 -_[2015

Motlon by Selectperson Pomerleau to approve the minutes of 12/29/2014 as amended

Second by Selectperson Dunham.

Motion passes: 3-0-2 (Selectperson Durgin and _"rtis due o not being present).

Motion by Selectperson Curtis to approve the mlnutes of 01/06/2015 as written.

Second by Selectperson Dunharn

Motion passes: 5-0.

Motion by Selectperson Durgln to approve the minutes of 01/08/2015 as written.
Second by Selectperson Curtls L

Motion passes: 5-0

Motion by Selectperson Dunham to approve the mlnutes of 01/13/2015 as amended

Second by: Selectperson Pomerleau.

Motuun passes s O'f'

#2 WARRANT REVIEW
: #15

| 1) Dlscussmn of Warrant Items

Motion. by Selectperson Durgm to approve Warrant #15 in the amount of $39,338.43.

Second by Selectperson ‘Pomierleau.

-Chairperson Reay asked thatif Town Manager Pakulskl finds out anything different fo let Board know regarding the
sick-time being paid. -

;| Motion passes: 5- (}K__ i

1) Selectpersnn Dunham wull present the Board wﬁ:h a completed spread sheet for the road work at the next meeting for
discussion.” -
2) The Public Works ‘Ad-Hoc Commlttee would like to receive some assistance from the Town Office Staff in the form of
time.
3) The Ad-Hoc Com_miftee would like a directive from the Board that is actually attainatle.
4). Selectperson Dunham will speak with the Ad-Hoc Committee at their next meeting and then bring back to the Board more
" information.

Motion: by Selectperson Dunham to provide the Public Works Ad-Hoc Committee with the goal of answering the
question of “What-would this years budget look like if the Public Works was still in place”

Second by Selectperson Pomerleau.

Motion passes: 5-0

1) Selectperson Dunham sat down with Mr. Knox, a resident Itvmg on Old Kents Hill Road, and saw first hand how the
light pole at the Town Office affects his living room. It is a very bright light shining directly in even though Mr,
Knox Is three (3) houses down from the Town Office.

2) Selectperson Dunham will follow up with the electrician to see what can be done to alleviate the situation.
(Consensus)

3) Resident John Stanley mentioned that he had a similar situation with the school and a compromise was reached to
the satisfaction of both parties.

4) Selectperson Curtis presented the Board with a draft copy of the warrant articles which will be discussed in the
workshop of 02/03/15.

1 SELECT BOARD MINUTES
01/26/2015




#4 TOWN MANAGER

1) There are several properties that are slated for foreclosure. The ﬂnal date is February 18, 2015 for payment.
2) Town Manager will inform the Board of the properties that have still not paid the amount due at the next Board
meeting.

#5 BOARDS, COMMITTEES, COMMISSIONS AND DEPARTMENTS.

1) None

#6 APPOINTMENTS

1) Spoke W|th Mr Zambella bnefiy on why he would Ilke to be a member of the Appeals Board.

Motion by Selectperson Pomerleau to accept the appllcat|on for Fran Zambella to the Appeals Board with a term of
01/26/2015 — 06/30/2016. :

econd by Selectperson Dunham.

Motion passes: 5-0

Mation by Chairperson Reay to appoint Robln Lmt as. the Voter Reg;strar with a term of 01/01/2015 - 12/31/2016.

Second by Selectperson Durgin.

Motion passes: 5-0

1] Re5|gnat|on from board or commlttee members must be made in wntlng or emall by policy.
S #7 ANNUAL cunms P 'kewsmns : L

1) Readmg of final draft

Motion by Seleciperson Pomerteau to accept the Annual Chairs Pohcy as presented

Second by Selectperson Durgin.

Motion passes: ‘5-0

The Board Ilked the Idea of hawng an audlt to help streamllne the expenses
Chalrperson Reay would Ilke the other members of the Board to review the information and discuss at the next
meeting, ¢

#10 APPOINTMENT PROCEIURES REVIEW PROCESS

' The Board WI|| review and dlscuss the pollcy and p055|bly form a sub committee.
Sélectpersen Pomerfeau would like to advertise to find 5-7 volunteers to sit on the sub-committee

large volunteers

Members of the sub-committee should consist of the town clerk, two chairpersons from other committees, and two (2) at

' #11. OTHER

1) Selectperson Durgln explalned that he would like to change h|s vote from 0171372015 not accepting the Town
Managers resignation. He explained that by law, he has 15 days to change his vote on any motion.

Pakulski and would appreciate a second for the purposes of discussion.

Motion by Sefectperson Durgin to revisit the vote made on 01/13/2015 regarding the resignation from Town Manager

Second by Selectperson Curtis,

2 SELECT BOARD MINUTES

01/26/2015




Selectperson Durgin admits that he made a mistake in not accepting the town managers resignation and would like to
have another vote.

Motion fails: 2-3 (Chairperson Reay, Selectperson Curtis and Bunham)

Charrperson Reay addressed 2 letter that was received by the Vlce Charr from Milt Wright and addressed him directly.
: #12 PUBLIC counuu:crmous S

1) Darcy Wh|ttemore would like to get a Erst from the Town of the equrpment used when the Public Works was running
for the Ad-Hoc Committee.

2} John Stanley commented on the resignation of Town Manager Pakulski and said that “It's all about perception” with
regards to comments made, and that the fact that the very procedures this Board has put into place, they do not
follow their own policies consistently and that perception can be taken as untrustworthy or important.

3) Elaine Stanley hopes that the Town can strive to reach a position of _“Honorable Opposition”.

ADJOURN @ 8:53 PM

Moticn by Chairperson Reay to enter into-Executive Session per 1 M.R.S.A. 405 (6)(a) for @ personnel issue and invite
the Town Manager.

Second by Selectperson Durgin.

Motion passes: 5-0

Left executive session at 9:39pm and reconvened in: open sessioh: at '9:42 pm

Motion by Selectperson Durgin to-accept the Town Manager's.resignation and change the last workmg day to February
6, 2015 with salary and benefits pald through August 7, 2015

Second by Selectperson Pomerleau

Motion passes: 5-0

The Select Board signed the Ietter of resrgnatlon acceptrng and approvlng the terms.

Charrperson Reay-then proposed another Select Board Meetmg after the Tuésday, February 3" workshop. The
workshop will address the referendum Dballot questions and will go from 4:30 - 6:00 pm. The mesting after the
- workshop will address a fransition plan following the “Town: Maniager’s resignation and will go o 8:00 pm. The
- Board agreed by consensus to hold thrs meetrng and have it posted accordingly.

ADJOURN @ 9:47 PM

3 SELECT BOARD MINUTES

01/26/2015




Town of Readfield — SELECT BOARD

MINUTES 02/03/2015 6:04 PM TOWN OFFICE

Sue Reay, Valarie Pomerleau, Thomas Dunham, Greg Durgin, Allen Curtis

SELECT BOARD SPECIAL MEETING

Tina L. Cagle

7
Y

Agenda topics ] % '
Z 28

s: Town Manager, Treasurer, Tax £dliector, Welfare Administrator,

437 nsfer Station Manager. %////
1 /'”/'/,9 of business on Monday 2/9/15, othe /}/ taxes can't be collected
Ty/Boat Registratidhs, etc), Accounts P4y rabley, Payroll, etc will unable to
y K

. .
it - '/— /
= e logical choice at t S i cepts. %{
’ .

be distributed.

Taxes will be balanced apd recommitted to an ap;
Treasurer, Teresa Sh% :

The Union vote is taking ¢

, 2/10/15...How will tf5
time as a new manager .

r or not Ms."
5/ nas suggested o e
.

o,

: second to Mr. Pakulski at the bank.

7
_ntedim town manager.

/; Jg’guld be formed 8 detil
from the’n of Jay may aid4he Igoard with the transition process.

Vr{ﬂg/ %

ave a disclaimer that

caive
i re’.
s a much better choice at this point to have the audit.

a disclaimer stating that you must sign up for a GOOGLE account in

e Budgets / on the website/gh

/ 2. . s i . i
ordet; £ Barticipateig Bp on-line survey.
4} There "/,ﬁjgk on the el
K “

ke that will allow residents to download a PDF copy available.

1 SELECT BOARD MINUTES
02/03/2015













4. Town Manager

Lien foreclosures: Please see the list of remaining property tax liens scheduled for
automatic foreclosure on February 18, 2015. The Town Manager has reviewed this
list and met with the CEO according to the Select Board’s policy. There is no
recommendation to waive the foreclosure on any property.

Staff resignations: Please see the attached resignations from PEG TV station director
Kristie Hutchinson and station assistant Shannon Gould, both effective as June 30,

2015. These two employees will work through the rest of the budget and secret ballot

process, and would like to help orient any new employees who could take over the
cable station duties starting in July 2015. '

Local Health Officers (LHOs): The Town’s two LHOs served terms that expired on
June 30, 2014, State law requires three-year appointments for LHOs. In the absence
of an appointed LHO, a Town Manager may only assume LHO duties if a local charter
allows this, otherwise the Select Board Chair will assume the role. In Readfield’s
case, the Select Board Chair must be the LHO until any other candidate can be
appointed. The two former LHOs have not indicated they would be Willing to be
appointed again since their terms expired. The Town Manager informed the state
LHO program coordinator of the change and gave the Select Board Chair’s contact
information.

Town Manager transition: The Town Manager resigned effective February 6, 2015 and
Teresa Shaw is now Acting Town Manager. The former manager greatly appreciates
all his time here and the support he received from so many Select Boards and other
Town boards, committees and commissions over the years; as well as from the many
residents who might not have served on committees but who made great contributions
to the community, and made the work of Town management that much easier and
mote enjoyable.




RE Collection Account Status List

Readfield _ 02/06/2015
12:06 PM Tax Year: 2012-1, Balance Due >0, Show Interest Page 1
Order By: Name, Account, Year As Of Date: 02/06/2015 ‘
Property Payment Abate - Balance Balance Due Refund
Acct  Year Tax Due Received Adjust Due w/ Interest Abate
11 Alleborn Douglas A
2012-1 834.48 435.11 -49.15 448.52 449.91 0.00
822 Angell Johnathan Angell Anne
2012-1 453.27 393.33 -13.52 73.46 73.64 0.00
27 Ashby Leroy ]
2012-1 1,130.23 0.00 -67.02 1,197.25 1,200.56 0.00
1559 Barton Richard S Barton Karen M ‘
2012-1 1,311.67 0.00 -83.27 1,394.94 1,398.81 0.00
710 Billington Lisa L.
2012-1 1,498.12 0.00 -93.29 1,591.41 1,595.86 0.00
1445 Bourque Megan S
2012-1 3,881.90 0.00 -221.42 4,103.32 4,115.14 0.00
1327 Choate Richard W
2012-1 850,57 0.00 -51.99 902.56 905.01 0.00
230 Cote Carl A
2012-1 479.90 0.25 -32.40 512.05 513.37 0.00
989 Dubois Duane H
2012-1 1,050.32 0.00 -69.22 1,119.54 1,122.60 0.00
353 Ertha, E Darlene
2012-1 1,731.72 800.00 -103.46 1,035.18 1,035.97 0.00
1037 Evans Tina Z Evans Ronald C
2012-1 1,463.16 1,283.05 -93.05 273.16 273.25 0.00
1501 Fike Brandon E Fike Jessica L
2012-1 2,414.79 3.18 -142.23 2,553.84 2,561,10 0.00
379 Fogg Timothy
2012-1 2,494.12 0.00 -140.66 2,634.78 2,642.33 0.00
403 French Lioyd A French Lori A
2012-1 917.15 723.86 -63.35 256.64 256.95 0.00
621 Klinoff Helen Klinoff Andrew
2012-1 2,542.40 0.00 -143.26 2,685.66 2,693.36 0.00
705 Lucas James
2012-1 350.06 0.00 -25.42 375.48 376.40 0.00
152 Maranacook Motors
20121 3,853.59 0.00 -219.90 4,073.49 4,085.22 0.00
1128 Siracusa Richard Jr
2012-1 453.27 0.44 -30.96 483.79 485.03 0.00
1803 Tims William Jr
2012-1 564.25 0.00 -49.58 613.83 615.39 0.00
155 Violette Ronald
2012-1 4,236.47 0.00 -240.48 4,476.95 4,489.87 0.00
Total for 20 32,511.44 -1,933.63 30,889.77
3,639.22 30,805.85 0.00




Title 36, §944: Foreclosure for equitable relief, procedure Page 1 of 2

Maine Revised Statutes

§944 PDF
§944 MS-WORD

STATUTE SEARCH

CH. 105 CONTENTS

LIST OF TITLES
DISCLAIMER

MAINE LAW
REVISOR'S OFFICE
MAINE LEGISLATURE

TITLE 36 CONTENTS -

§943-B Title 36: §945
TAXATION
Part 2. PROPERTY TAXES
Chapter 105: CITIES AND TOWNS
Subchapter 9: DELINQUENT TAXES
Article 2: ENFORCEMENT OF LIEN ON REAL
ESTATE

§944. Foreclosure for equitable relief, procedure

A tax lien mortgage filed in accordance with sections 942 and
943 may be foreclosed by an action for equitable relief in the
following manner.

1. Waiver of foreclosure. The municipal treasurer, when so
authorized by the inhabitants of the municipality, or in the case of a
city by the legislative body thereof, may waive the foreclosure of a
tax lien mortgage by recording a waiver of foreclosure in the registry
of deeds in which the tax lien certificate is recorded before the right
of redemption therefrom shall have expired.

The tax lien mortgage, after the recording of such waiver, shall then
continue to be in full force and effect.

2. Form. The waiver of foreclosure must be substantially in the
following form:

‘The foreclosure of the tax lien mortgage on real estate for a tax
assessed against ............. 170 JUURI dated ........... (name) (name of
municipality) and recorded in ..... registry of deeds in Book ...,
Page .... is hereby waived. :

Dated this ....... date of ...... 20..

................. AB. ...
Treasurer of ..........
State of Maine
................. SS veresersarrresrnrnenens 20,0
Then personally appeared the above named ............ AB. .

Treasurer and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be a free act
and deed in the Treasurer's said capacity.

Before me, ......cccovvvnrevenranne

.............................................

Notary Public

http://www.mainelegislature.org/legis/statutes/36/title36sec944.html 2/5/2015




Title 36, §944: Foreclosure for equitable relief, procedure

§944 PDF
§944 MS-WORD

STATUTE SEARCH

http://www.mainelegislature.org/legis/statutes/36/title36sec944 . html

CH. 105 CONTENTS
TITLE 36 CONTENTS
LIST OF TITLES

DISCLAIMER
MAINE LAW

REVISOR'S OFFICE

MAINE | EGISLATURE

Page 2 of 2

The form required by this subsection must be dated, signed by the
treasurer or bear the treasurer's facsimile signature and notarized.

A charge to the municipality of 50¢ for the waiver of foreclosure and
the charges of the registry of deeds for the recording of the waiver in
accordance with the fees set forth in Title 33, section 751, subsection
1 must be included in the amount secured by the tax lien mortgage.

[ 2011, c. 104, §2 {AMD) .]

3. Foreclosure of tax lien mortgage. If said tax lien mortgage
together with interest and costs shall not be paid within 6 months
after the date of recording the waiver of foreclosure thereof, the tax
lien mortgage may be foreclosed in an action for equitable relief.

4. Right of redemption. In such action the court shall provide a
period for the exercise of the right of redemption from the tax lien
mortgage which shall expire in not less than 90 days from the decree
of the court and in no event before the expiration of 18 months from
the date of filing of the tax lien certificate in the registry of deeds as
provided in section 942.

SECTION HISTORY
1981, c. 557, §4 (mAMD). 1987, c. 736, §57 (AMD). 2011,
c. 104, §2 (AMD).

Data for this page extracted on 01/05/2015 12:14:58.

The Revisor's Office cannot provide legal advice or
interpretation of Maine law to the public.
If you need legal advice, please consult a qualified attorney.
Office of the Revisor of Statutes
7 State House Station
State House Room 108
Augusta, Maine 043330007

2/5/2015




Readfield Town Manager
8 Old Kents Hill Rd
Readfield, ME 04355

January 18, 2015

Readfield Town Manager

Stefan- | |
" | have been honored working as PEG Station manager now for 15
years and have witnessed many changes within cable network,

community, and municipat staff. 1 started this job when my daughter

was a toddler and realize now as | watch her as a Senior preparing
for College that | too need a change. In the beginning there were
great aspiration for recruiting High School Media students to assist in
producing programming and build our station’s network, but the
students weren’t truly interested when it came to commit. As |
‘prepared this year’s budget | reviewed the past several years’
budgets and goals or ambitions that inspired those intended
investments, and was disappointed to find that many of the previous
intentions were not fulfilled (nor funds spent). Although | have had an
‘Assistant on board to share the duties of broadcasting/recording for a
couple years now, there still isn’t more time available in a given week
to pursue greater endeavors to build the programming while working
full time. There is a lot of potential with a Public Access Station such
as ours, but it is truly difficult to do it due diligence as a second part-
time job on top of a full time position supporting the family.

It has been a privilege to work with the commuinity in supporting our
various events through our Bulletin board ads and providing public
awareness through our many broadcasts. But | no longer feel that |
can give the station the support and attention that is required to
provide the quality programming. Please accept this letter of intent
for resignation to take effect at the conclusion of this fiscal year
ending June 30, 2015,

Sincerely,




' 2.6-15

To whom it may concern,

1, Shannon Gould, hereby resign my position with the Town of Readfield
effective June 30th, 2015. Ihave enjoyed my time within this position but feel stretched
a little thin with this and my other work. Thank you for your understanding.

Sincerely,

Shannon Gould







Readfield Library Board Minutes
January 7, 2015

The meeting was called to order at 6:46.
Those present:Deb, Brenda, Beverly, Nancy, Jan, Pam and Cricket

A motion was passed to accept the minutes from the December, 2014 meeting with
the change in the date from 2015 to 2014.

A motion was passed to accept the treasurer's report.

Librarian's Report:

*Cleaning out of closet: donating some of the older supplies to other libraries.
*Social Media: Nancy will put up some book recommendations.

* Nancy is beginning o write the annual report for the State Library.

* Christmas Tree Lighting:

-We will stick with the first Friday in December‘ for this event and continue
at the Town Office.

-Suggestions for next year- not as much cocoa, have water and maybe a
gallon of milk, more kid friendly songs and no second verses, need less cookae.s and
if one needs assistance to get to the Town Office, call the library.

*Scanner: A motion was made and passed to allow Nancy to purchase a new scanner
for the library, which will cost $274.99.

New Business: .

* The Select Board will write a warrant article for the sale of objects upstairs.

* 2015-2016 Budget: A motion was passed to present the same budget as last year.

* The Select Board has instructed Stefan to hand out a survey concerning money
spent for the town. It was decided that no particular question is needed for the
library.

* Mission Statement: The mission statement will be put online.

* Jess Cust has resigned her position on the Library Board, so there is an opening.
Thanks to Jess for all her service to the Library!

* Late Winter Book Sale will be on Saturday, February 28th from 10:00 to 1: 00 at
the library.

* The next meeting will be held on Wednesday, February 4th at 6:45 at the high
school.

Meeting adjourned at 7:29. ~ Respectfully submitted, Pam Mitchell







Official Ballot

Town o
Annual

f Readfield, Maine
Municipal Election

& Referendum Vote
June 9, 2015

Robin L. Lint,
Town Clerk

Instructions to Voters

If you make a mistake, ask for a new ballot.

To vote for the candidate of your choice, fill in the oval to the left, like this: «gm
To vote for a write-in candidate, fill in the oval to the left of the write-in space and write in the person’s name.

To have your vote count, do not erase or cross out your choice.

Artlcle 2 Electlon of Town Officers as requlred by State Law

0 Q¢ 0 0

write-in

0

write-in

Local School Board
One AD: year term’ :
< 'Voteforone(l) - -

0

write-in

Article 3
Salaries

Shall the Town of Readfield vote to
allow the Select Board to establish
salaries of Town Officers and Em-

'RSU #38 School Board .

Three (3) year T
Vute for two (2) :

0

0

0

write-in

write-in

- ployees, not elsewhere established,
for the period July 1, 2015—June
30, 2016.
o Select Board recommends: Yes
COYES
O write-in C)NO
Article 4

Taxes Payable & Interest Rate

Shall the Town vote to fix Sep-
tember 25, 2015 or thirty days af-
ter the taxes are committed, which-
ever is later, and February 26,
2016 as the dates of each of which
one-half of the property taxes are
due and payable, and as the dates
from which interest will be
charged on any unpaid taxes at a
rate of __ % per year, which is
lower than the State rate of %7

Select Board recommends: Yes

COYES
CONO

ORAFT




June 09; 2015 Town Meeting Ballot

Article 5
Payable Interest

Shall the Town vote to authorize
the Tax Collector to pay interest at
arateof %, which is lower
than the State Rate of %, from
the date of overpayment, on any
taxes paid and later abated pursuant
to Titie 36 MRSA, § 505.47

Select Board recommends; Yes

COYES
CONO

Article 6
Accept Payment of Taxes

Shall the Town vote to authorize
the Tax Collecior io accept pay-
ment of taxes nof yet committed?

Select Board recommends: Yes

COYES
CONO

Article 9
Gifts & Donations

Shall the Town vote to accept any
gifts, unanticipated donations, or
pass-through funds that may be pro-
vided by individuals, business associ-
ations, charitable groups, or other
organizations, which have not been
listed in any of the previous or fol-
lowing articles, if the Select Board
determines that the gifts, donations,
or pass-through funds and their pur-
poses are in the best interesi of the
Town?

Select Board recommends: Yes

O YES
O NO

Article 13

Commumnity Services

Shall the Town vote to raise and/or
appropriate § for the Com-
munity Services budget category?

Select Board recommends: Yes
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

O YES
O NO

Article 7
Contracts & Leases

Shall the Town vote to authorize
the Select Board on behalf of the
Town to enter into single or multi-
year contracts, leases, and lease/
purchase agreements, not to ex-
ceed five years, in the name of the
Town if it is deemed to be in the
best interest of the Town?

Select Board recommends: Yes

CO YES
CONO

Article 10
General Government

Shall the Town vote to raise and/or
appropriate $§ for the Gen-
eral Government budget?

Select Board recommends: Yes
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

O YES
O NO

Article 14
Recreation, Parks & Activities

Shall the Town vote to raise and/or
appropriate § for the Ree-
reation, Parks & Activities budget
category with any unexpended bal-
ances of the Beach, Recreation and
Heritage Days to be carried forward?

Select Board recommends: Yes
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

 YES
O NO

Article 8
Sale of Surplus Property,
Equipment & Tools

Shall the Town vote to authorize
the Select Board on behalf of the
Town to sell Town owned Surplus
Property, Equipment and Tools
no longer nceded by the Town?

Select Board recommends: Yes

CDOYES
CONO

Article 11

Boards & Commissions

Shall the Town vote to raise and/or
appropriate $ for the
Boards and Commissions budget?

Select Board recommends: Yes
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 15
Protection Department

Shall the Town vote to raise and/or
appropriate § for the Pro-
tection Department budget category
with any unexpended balances to
carry forward with the exception of
the Ambulance Service, Dispatching
and Emergency Operations Plan
lines?

Select Board recommends: Yes

O YES O YES
O No > NO
Article 12 Article 16
Buildings Operations & Cemetery Maintenance
Maintenance

Shall the Town vote to raise and/or
appropriate $ for the Town
Buildings Operations & Mainte-
nance budget?

Select Board recommends: Yes
Budget Commitiee recommends: Yes

O YES
O NO

Shall the Town vote to raise and/or
appropriate § for the Cem-
etery Maintenance budget category
with any unexpended balances to
carry forward ?

Sclect Board recommends: Yes
Budget Committee recommends; Yes

O YES
O NO

DRAFT




June 09, 2015 Town Meeting Ballot

Article 17

Roads & Drainage
Shall the Town vote to raise and/or
appropriate $ for the Roads
& Drainage budget category with
any unexpended balance to be car-
ried forward for the Summer Roads
budget?

Select Board recommends: Yes
Budget Committee recommends; Yes

O YES
CONO

Article 21
Debt Service

Shall the Town vote to raise and/or
appropriate $ for the Debt
Service budget?

Select Board recommends: Yes
Budget Committee recommends; Yes

O YES
O NO

Article 18
Capital Improvements

Shall the Town vote to raise and/or
appropriate $ for the Capi-
tal Improvements budget with all
accounts to be carried forward?

Select Board recommends: Yes
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 22
Snowmobile Club

Shall the Town vote to raise and/or
appropriate the amount equal to that
paid to the Town by the State (based
on snowmobile registrations) for the
Readfield Blizzard Busters Snow-
mobile Club to be used for trail cre-
ation, maintenance and grooming?

Select Board recommends: Yes
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 25
Family Violence

Shall the Town vote to raise and/or
appropriate the requested amount of
$ for the Family Violence
Agency?

Select Board recommends: Yes
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

O YES
O NO

Article 26
Courtesy Boat Inspection

Shall the Town vote to raise and/or
appropriate the requested amount of
$ for the Courtesy Boat
Inspection Program to the Marana-
cook Lake Association for§ |
and the Torsey Pond Association
for§  _on Maranacook Lake and

Torsey Pond.

Select Board recommends: Yes
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

CDOYES
COYES O YES
O NO
Article 19 Article 23 Article 27
Solid Waste Department Central Maine Agency on Aging Sexual Assault Agency

Shall the Town vote to raise and/or
appropriate $ for the Solid
Waste Department budget category
with all accounts to be carried for-
ward?

Select Board recommends: Yes
Budget Committes recommends: Yes

Shall the Town vote to raise and/or
appropriate the requested amount of
$  forthe Central Maine
Agency on Aging/Cohen Center/
Senior Spectrum?

Select Board recommends: Yes
Budget Committee recommends; Yes

Shall the Town vote to raise and/or
appropriate the requested amount of
$  for the Sexual Assanit
Agency?

Select Board recommends: Yes

Budget Committee tecommends: Yes

C O YES

O YES
O YES CONO
CONO
O NO
Article 20 Article 24 Article 28
Regional Assessments Kennebec Behavioral Health 30 Mile River

Shall the Town vote to raise and/or
appropriate $ for the Re-
gional Assessments budget catego-
ry?

Select Board recommends: Yes

Budget Committee recommends: Yes

COYES
CONO

Shall the Town vote to raise and/or
appropriate the requested amount of
$ for the Kennebec Be-
havioral Health Agency ?

Select Board recommends: Yes
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

O YES
CONO

Shall the Town vote to raise and/or
appropriate the requested amount of
$ for the 30 Mile River
Association?

Select Board recommends; Yes
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

O YES
CONO

D Jalvi




June 09, 2015 Town Meeting Ballot .

Article 29
Enterprise Fund

Shall the Town vote to appropriate

$ for the Readfield Enter-
prise Fund budget category with any
balance to be carried forward?

Select Board recommends: Yes
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

O YES
O NO

Article 30
Revaluation

Shall the Town vote to raise and/or
appropriate $5,000 for 2 Revalua-
tion?

Select Board recommends; Yes
Budget Commitiee recommends: Yes

O YES
CONO

Article 31
General Assistance

Shall the Town vote to raise and/or
appropriate $ for the Gen-
eral Assistance budget category?

Select Board recommends: Yes
Budget Committee recommends; Yes

Article 33
Revenues

Shall the Town vote to appropriate
the following estimated revenues to
reduce the 2015 Tax Commitment?

Article 35
Cemetery Trust Funds

Shall the Town vote to accept in frust
from the persons or estates named
below, the sums of money opposite
their names, said sums to be deposit-

State Revenuc Sharing j— ed as part of the Readfield Cemetery
Interest on Property Taxes $ .

Interest on Investments g Trust Funds and the income to be
Veterans Exemption $ used for the upkeep and maintenance
Homestead Exempt, Reimb. $ of of cemetery lot(s) in the Town of
Tree Growth Reimb. $____ | |Readfield cemeteries?

Bete Reimbursement $

Boat Excise Taxes $ $

Motor Vehicle Excise Taxes $

Agent Fees $ B

Certified Copy Fees $

Other Income $ 5

Heating k)

Plumbing fees $ $

Land Use Permit Fees £

Dog License Fees g Select Board recommends: Yes

Library Revenue 5

Cable Television Fees 8 O YES

Beach Income $

Recreation Income $ <2 NO

Protection $

Local Roads $ Article 36

Interlocal P Tax Acquired Property
Transfer Station $

First Park $_____| |Shall the Town vote to authorize the
Snowmobile (State reimb.) $

General Assistance (State reimb.) §

TOTAL §

Select Board recommends: Yes
Budget Committes recommends: Yes

O YES
> YES
S NO
> NO
Article 32 Article 34
Overdrafts Expenditure of Revenues

Shall the Town vote to appropriate

3 from the Unas-
signed Fund Balance to cover Over-
drafts 7

Select Board recommends: Yes

O YES
CONO

Shall the Town vote to authorize ex-
penditure of revenues from Federal,
State, Local and private sources
{(including user fees), in those cate-
gories for which the revenue was in-
tended (if no use is identified, the
funds shall be deposited with the
General Fund), in addition to the
amounts appropriated preciously in
these articles.

Select Board recommends: Yes

COYES
CONO

municipal officers to retain; sell to
the prior owner for taxes, interest and
costs; or to sell tax acquired prop-
erty on such terms as they deem ad-
visable, and in accordance with a
written policy regarding Tax Ac-
quired Property adopted by the Mu-
nicipal Officers?

Select Board recommends: Yes

& YES
O NO

Article 37
Waiver of Foreclosure

Shall the Town vote to authorize the
municipal officers to issue a Waiver
of Automatic Foreclosure when the
municipal officers wish to avoid ac-
quiring property that may be burden-
some to the Town and to take court
action if needed to foreclose at a later
date, if desired?

Select Board recommends: Yes

COYES
CONO

DERRFT




- June 09,2015 Town Meeting Ballot

Article 38
Increase line item by 5%

Shall the Town vote to authorize the
Select Board by majority vote pre-
sent at a regular Select Board meet-
ing, to increase any line item up to
five percent (5%) by transferring
funds from another line balance or
miscellaneous income to pay for un-
expected expenses.

Select Board recommends: Yes

O YES
O NO

Article 41
MisceHaneous Fees

Shall the Town vote to authorize the
municipal officers to set Miscella-
neous Fees charged for Town ser-
vices not covered or set by Sate
Statue?

Select Board recommends: Yes

O YES

Article 45
New Town Roads

Shall an ordinance entitled Ac-
ceptance of New Town Roads adopt-
ed in 1986 and in 1990 be repealed
because they now can be found in the
current Land Use Ordinance adopted
June 12, 20147

Select Board recommends: Yes

Article 39
Emergencies

Shall the Town vote to authorize the
Select Board to expend up to Fifty
Thousand Dollars ($50,000) from
the Unassigned Fund Balance
{General Fund) to meet emergencies
that may occur during the ensuing
fiscal year?

Select Board recommends; Yes

O YES
O NO

O YES
O NO O NO
Article 42 Article 46
Heritage Days Tax Levy

Shall the Town vote to continue
holding Heritage Days every other
year as adopted by the 2014 Town
Meeting?

Select Board recommends: Yes

COYES
CONO

Article 40
Playground

Shall the Town vote to close the
Playground account in the amount
of $1,095 which was raised by dona-
tions to maintain the Readfield Ele-
mentary School Playground now
owned by RSU #38 and donate said
money to the RSU #38 for the pur-
pose of maintenance of the Elemen-
tary School Playground?

Select Board recommends: Yes

O YES
CONO

Article 43
Land Use Ordinance

Shall the following amendment

“ * be made
to the Town’s Land Use Ordinance
be enacted? an ordinance entitled
Land Use Ordinance be

Select Board recommends: Yes

COYES
CO NO

Article 44
Trails

Shall an ordinance entitled
“ be enacted?

Select Board recommends: Yes

O YES
O NO

Shall the Town vote to increase the
Property Tax Levy Increase Limit of
% established for Read-
field by State law in the event that
the municipal budget approved under
the preceding articles will result in a
tax commitment that exceeds that
propetty tax levy increase limit?

Select Board recommends: Yes
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

S YES
S NO

Article 47
Reduce the Total Tax
Commitment

Shall the Town vote to appropriate
3 from the Unassigned
Fund Balance to reduce the total
tax commitment?

Select Board recommends: Yes
Budget Committee recommends; Yes

O YES
O NO

Article 48
Town Meeting Vote

Shall the Town vote by Secret Bal-
lot on warrant articles at the 2016
annual Town Meeting?

Select Board recommends: Yes

O YES
& NO

DRAFT




June 09, 2015 TO'_wh':'Megtih_g' B_‘.?lllot."

Article 49
Maranacook Dam

Select Board recommends; Yes
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article

Select Board recommends: Yes
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Select Board recommends: Yes
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

O YES
> NO > YES
O No
Article 50 _ _
Snowplow Ordinance | Article —‘

Select Board recommends: Yes
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Select Board recommends: Yes
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

O YES
CONO

|

Article

Select Board recommends: Yes
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

> YES
O NO

Article

Select Board recommends: Yes
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

O YES

C O NO

O YES
O NO
B O YES
Article 51 > No
Mill Stream Road
Article

Select Board recommends: Yes
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

O YES
O NO

Article

Select Board recommends: Yes
Budget Committee recommends; Yes

< YES
O No

DRRFT




Robin L. Lint

From: Legal Services Department <Legal_Services_Department@memun.org> S{' 3
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2015 11:46 AM O

To: Robin L. Lint \

Subject: RE: Ballot Questions

a

As for your first question, you are correct. Unless the law specifically allows for words of explanation, such as budget
committee recommendations, any explanation attempting to influence the voters is not permitted. Below | have
included an excerpt from our Town Meetings and Elections Manual, which discusses this topic further.

Dear Ms. Lint,

Words of explanation, such as “Vote for one” (appropriate when only one office is to be filled), “Vote for not
more than three” (where multiple seats with the same term are to be filled on the same board), and “Vote ‘yes’
or ‘no’” may (and should) be printed right on the ballot. 30-A M.R.S.A. § 2528(6)(E). It is recommended also
that there appear on the ballot and/or on the instruction cards (1) a statement of the requirement that voters write
in the municipality of residence for any write-in

candidate (unless residency is not required for the particular office); (2) an instruction that voters must also fill
in the box to the left of the printed or write-in candidate’s name, and that the vote can be invalidated if the box
is not marked; and (3) a reminder that the use of “stickers” is barred.

Although the statute authorizes “words of explanation,” we believe this means only guidance to the voter in the
proper marking of the ballot, not information concerning a referendum issue. Therefore, this statute is not
authority for the municipal officers to explain a particular issue, or to state their recommendation for action on
it. There is only one instance in which such information may be included. Title 30-A M.R.S.A. § 2528(5)(B)
requires that the municipal officers’ and budget committee’s recommendations be listed on the warrant and on
the ballot for secret ballot referendum votes involving appropriations of money. See the discussion “Budget and
Other Financial Recommendations” in Chapter 3, which also includes discussion of a law requiring, for any
general obligation borrowing or bond issuance, that the ballot be accompanied by a financial disclosute
statement prepared by the Treasurer.

The general rule is that if there is no specific authorization or requirement for information to accompany an
issue on a secret ballot, then none should be included

on the ballot. Only the question to be voted on and any needed or appropriate instructions to guide the voter in
marking the ballot should appear (typically, the only

appropriate instruction on a referendum ballot is “Vote yes or no™).

You can find the Manual online here using your MMA login information;
http://www.memun.org/DesktopModules/Bring2mind/DMX/Download.aspx?Command=Core Download&Entryld=621
1&Portalld=0&Tabid=204.

As for your second question, there is no requirement that such a blanket statement be included. 1n fact, it would not be
recommended. Similar to what is explained above, since the content of secret bailots is described by statute any
additional information may not be included unless specifically permitted. if the Board wanted address what will happen
if a budget item is voted down, then the alternatives could be posed in an additional article. However, it is important to
draft these articles carefully. Below | have included an excerpt from the Town Meetings and Elections Manual that
discusses the secret ballot requirements for a vote on an appropriation of money for further discussion.




4 a_ [N 5
Budget Recommendations (Required for Secret Ballot Voting) (?\
Many boards of selectmen put their own recommendations or those of a budget committee or other entity in
their open town meeting articles. Municipal officers should feel free to include these types of recommendations
on any open town meeting action. The inclusion of recommendations on open town meeting warrants is usually

a matter of local practice or requirements: no state law requires it. However, for secret ballot referendum
questions that call for a vote on an appropriation of money, several requirements do apply.

Title 30-A M.R.S.A. § 2528(5)}B) contains threc requirements that apply in a secret ballot referendum if the
article requests an appropriation of money. The requirements apply to articles as they appear both on the
warrant and on the secret ballot. They are: 1. The article must “be accompanied by” a recommendation of the
municipal officers. Section 2528(5)(B). This appears to be required even if the recommendation is “None,”
which might be appropriate if a majority of the municipal officers could not agree on a recommendation in the
case of a petitioned article; 2. If a town has established a budget committee by an article or ordinance adopted
by town meeting or by charter, the budget committee’s recommendation on the article must be printed along
with the recommendation of the municipal officers. Section 2528(5)(B)(1); and 3. If the proposed action
“affects” the school budget, a recommendation of the municipal school board (not the school budget committee,
if one exists) must be printed along with the municipal officers’ and (if applicable) budget committee’s
recommendations. Section 2528(5)(B)(2). These three requirements should be considered to apply not only to
articles originated by the municipal officers but also to articles arising by voter petition.

If a municipal budget committee has not been established by article, ordinance or charter, but is, for example, an
informal committee appointed by the municipal officers, then state law does not require the municipal officers
to include the committee’s recommendations. Recommendations from an informal budget commitiee may
appear on the warrant for an open town meeting, but we advise against including them on the warrant for a
secret ballot election. We also advise against including recommendations on non-budgetary articles. This is
because the content of ballots is prescribed by statute, and there is no provision for the inclusion of
recommendations other than as discussed above.

I hope that you have found this helpful. Please do not hesitate to contact me with any further questions.

Best,

Breana N. Behrens, Staff Attorney
Legal Services Department

Maine Municipal Association

60 Community Drive, Augusta, ME 04330
1-800-452-8786 (in state)

207-623-8428

FAX 207-624-0187

legal@memun.org

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message. Thank you.

From: Robin L. Lint [mailto:readfield.clerk@roadrunner.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 9:47 AM

To: Legal Services Department

Subject: Ballot Questions




<
3

e
,\5}%

1} The SB (select board) would like to put under certain articles: “if you vote NO ..........this is what will happen” |
am thinking we cannot legally do that, we cannot influence the voter.,

2) Since this is the first time we are doing a total secret ballot do we need to have a question about what the
budget line amount will be if the vote is in the negative on any article or can they just decide to put a blanket
statement in the beginning of the money articles that states: If the majority of voters vote in the negative on an

| have some questions and concerns about what the new Secret Ballot should look like.

article, the budget amount will revert either to the FY2014 appropriation or 1o $0.

I’'m sure as the process goes on I'll have many more guestions for you.
Thank you,

Robin Lint

Town Clerk, Voter Registrar & FOAA Officer
readfield.clerk@roadrunner.com

(207) 685-4939 Fax (207) 685-3420

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this transmission may be legally privileged and confidential,
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you receive this communication in error, notify us immediately.

DISCLAIMER: Please be advised that pursuant to Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 402 (3}, a public record includes any written,
printed or graphic matter or any mechanical or electronic data in the possession or custody of an agency or public
official that has been received or prepared for the use in connection with the transaction of public or governmental
business and contains information relating to the transaction of said business; therefore, the public is advised that any
correspondence, whether by traditional method or e-mail with Town offices or Town officials, with certain limited
exceptions, is public record and is available for review by any interested party.




S¢ D

N\ o
Robin L. Lint SI E%
From: Legal Services Depariment <Legal_Services_Department@memun. org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 4:56 PM
To: Robin L. Lint
Subject: RE: Readfield
Robin,

Under question 1, I don’t like the phrase “raise and/or appropriate.” It’s inherently ambiguous and confusing. You
should either “raise and appropriate” from property taxes (which is what “raise” means) or “appropriate” from some other
identified source, such as surplus, other revenues or whatever. Also, on a secret ballot, blanks must be filled in, otherwise
the vote will be meaningless.

Under question 2, if either or both articles are defeated, the town will sooner or later be in breach of its financial
obligations and subject to whatever legal remedies are available to the obligees. These could range from a suit on a
promissory note or bond o a court-ordered attachment and sale of municipal property, bank accounts or tax receipts to the
withholding of State funds, depending on the nature of the obligation. I don’t know what you mean by “housekeeping
article,” and I don’t know of any mechanism to preclude the possibility of defeat.

Under question 3, I would say, “Shall the Town’s Land Use Ordinance be amended as follows:” and then set out the
provisions to be amended, underlining additions and striking through deletions.

Richard P. Flewelling, Assistant Director
Legal Services Department

Maine Municipal Association

60 Community Drive, Augusta, ME 04330
1-800-452-87 86 (in-state)

207-623-8428

FAX 207-624-0187

legal@memun.or:

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information,
Any unauthorized review, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e~mail and
destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you,

From: Robin L. Lint [mailto: readfield.clerk@roadrunner.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 10:41 AM

To: Legal Services Department

Subject: RE: Readfield

Please see the following 3 questions and advise:
1} Are the following articles worded right for a secret ballot question?

Article 14 Recreation, Parks & Activities

Shall the Town vote to raise and/or appropriate $ for the Recreation, Parks & Activities budget
category with any unexpended balances of the Beach, Recreation and Heritage Days to be carried forward?
1




<)

O
Article 15 Protection Department %:}
Shall the Town vote to raise and/or appropriate $ for the Protection Department budget category

with any unexpended balances to carry forward with the exception of the Ambulance Service, Dispatching and
Emergency Operations Plan lines?

Article 16 Cemetery Maintenance
Shall the Town vote to raise and/or appropriate $ for the Cemetery Maintenance budget category

with any unexpended balances to carry forward ?
Article 33 Revenues

Shall the Town vote to appropriate the following estimated revenues to reduce the 2015 Tax Commitment?
State Revenue Sharing I

Interest on Property Taxes I

Interest on Investments .

Veterans Exemption s

Homestead Exempt. Reimb. 5

Tree Growth Reimb. $ .

Bete Reimbursement $

Boat Excise Taxes $

Motor Vehicle Excise Taxes 5

Agent Fees 5

Certified Copy Fees $

Other Inéome s

Heating $

Plumbing fees $

Land Use Permit Fees &8

Dog License Fees $

Library Revenue I

Cable Television Fees 5

Beach Income .

Recreation Income .

Protection .

Local Roads S

Interlocal s

Transfer Station $




First Park $ ’b?)(fb
Snowmobile (State reimb.) $ ; gg’

General Assistance (State reimb.) §

TOTAL §
Article 35 Cemetery Trust Funds

Shall the Town vote to accept in trust from the persons or estates named below, the sums of money opposite
their names, said sums to be deposited as part of the Readfield Cemetery Trust Funds and the income to be used
for the upkeep and maintenance of cemetery lot(s) in the Town of Readfield cemeteries?

$

$
$
$

2) What happens if these two articles are voted down and we are required by law to pay them? Can these
two articles be put into a house keeping articles of some kind? If so do you have a recommendation?

Article 20 Regional Assessments

Shall the Town vote to raise and/or appropriate $ for the Regional Assessments budget category?
Article 21 Debt Service

Shall the Town vote to raise and/or appropriate $ for the Debt Service budget?

3) F'm not sure how to word the Land Use Ordinance amendment, first time on a ballot for me. (maybe
several changes in the Ordinance)

Article 43 Land Use Ordinance
Shall the following amendment “ ” be made to the Town’s Land Use Ordinance be
enacted?

Thank you in advance for any insight you can give me.

Robin Lint

Town Clerk, Voter Registrar & FOAA Officer
readfield.clerk@roadrunner.com

(207) 685-4939 Fax (207} 685-3420




Robin L. Lint

From: Legal Services Department <Legal_Services_Department@memun.org> \%-
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 2:05 PM

To: readfield.clerk@roadrunner.com OSE)
Subject: RE: Readfield f\B

Dear Robin,

The 2014 vote on the article related to Heritage Days and the $5,000 appropriation would only provide authority
for the assessors to include that amount in the 2014 tax commitment. That article by itself does not provide
sufficient legal authority for the assessors to include a $5000 appropriation for Heritage Days in the 2015 tax
commitment and future tax commitments. Additional town meeting action is needed regarding appropriations
for 2015 and beyond. The selectboard will need to include a $5000 appropriation request in the 2015 town
meeting warrant and in future town meeting warrants in order for future appropriations to be legal. That
probably was the concern the moderator was trying to express regarding the 2014 article.

I don’t think you need to vote again on whether or not to have a Heritage Days program on the terms outlined in
the 2014 article. You just need an article requesting a new $5000 appropriation. What I would recommend for
the 2015 warrant is an article that establishes a Heritage Days reserve fund, authorizes the treasurer to transfer
the $5000 that was appropriated in 2014 into that reserve fund, and raises and appropriates an additional $5000
to be added to the reserve fund: “Art. . To see if the town will vote to (1) establish a Heritage Days rescrve
fund, (2} authorize the treasurer to transfer the $5000 that was appropriated in 2014 into that reserve fund, and
(3) raise and appropriate an additional $5000 for that reserve fund.” In future years, you’ll need to include a
warrant article similar to the following: “Art. . To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate $5000 for
the Heritage Days reserve fund.” I don’t know if Heritage Days is an event that will generate revenue for the
town and, if so, whether the board wants to put some or all of that revenue into the reserve fund. If so, you
should consider an appropriate warrant article for 2015 to do that.

I hope this helps. Feel free to follow up with me if you have additional questions about this.
Sincerely,

Becky Seel

Rebecca Warren Seel , Senior Staff Attorney
Legal Services Department

Maine Municipal Association

60 Community Drive, Augusta, ME 04330
1-800-452-8786 (in state)

207-623-8428

FAX 207-624-0187

legal@memun.org <mailto:legal@memun.org>

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If




you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the N
original message. Thank you. &
,}O

Vi
From: Christine Bragg _ ,5)@
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 2:46 PM N
To: Robin L. Lint

Subject: Readfield

Robin, MMA Legal Services has received your inquiry. It has been assigned to one of our attorneys, who will
respond as soon as possible. Our response time may vary depending on the volume of inquiries, the nature and
complexity of your inquiry, and current staffing. We appreciate your understanding and cooperation.

If you have a specific deadline, please let us know. We are currently experiencing a high volume of inquiries
(some more urgent than others), we ask for your patience.

Thank you. Christine Bragg, Legal Services Department

Christine Bragg, Administrative Assistant
Legal Services Department

Maine Municipal Association

60 Community Drive, Augusta, ME 04330
1-800-452-8786 (in state)

207-623-8428

FAX 207-624-0187

legal@memun.org

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information,
Any unauthorized review, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and
destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you,

From: Robin L. Lint [mailto:readfield.clerk@roadrunner.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 2:14 PM

To: Legal Services Department

Subject: RE: Readfield

Sorry one more:
Last year we had this vote by secret ballot which passed:

Shall the Town of Readfield raise and appropriate the sum of $5,000 annually, beginning this year, to fund Readfield
Heritage Days, with the Heritage Days celebration being held every other year, beginning in 2015, and with maximum
funding of $10,000 from tax revenue?

We were told by the on floor Moderator that the vote isn’t really a binding vote and that we had to vote again this
year. We're not sure which part was non-binding but this is what we are doing this year and don’t know if we have to
have this same vote every year or not. The money part of the question is now in the Recreation line where $5,000 is a
carry over and $5,000 is being raised this year and $10,000 for Heritage days is being appropriated.

This is this year's question:

Article 42 Heritage Days




Shall the Town vote to continue holding Heritage Days every other year as adopted by the 2014 Town Meeting?

Robin Lint @

Town Clerk, Voter Registrar & FOAA Officer

readfield.clerk@roadrunner.com
(207) 685-4939 Fax (207) 685-3420

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this transmission may be legally privileged and confidential,
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you receive this communication in error, notify us immediately.

DISCLAIMER: Please be advised that pursuant to Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 402 (3), a public record includes any written,
printed or graphic matter or any mechanical or electronic data in the possession or custody of an agency or public
official that has been received or prepared for the use in connection with the transaction of public or governmental
business and contains information relating to the transaction of said business; therefore, the public is advised that any
correspondence, whether by traditional method or e-mail with Town offices or Town officials, with certain limited
exceptions, is public record and is availabie for review by any interested party.

From: Legal Services Department [mailto:Legal Services Department@memun.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 10:40 AM

To: readfield.clerk@roadrunner.com
Subject: Readfield

Robin,

This email confirms our telephone conversation of this morning. You asked if it would be permissible to add a statement
to the ballot indicating last year’s appropriation amount. In my opinion, it would not be permissible. The statute that
governs municipal ballots, 30-A MRSA § 2528, allows for budget committee and selectmen recommendation concerning
appropriation articles. It also allows school committee recommendations for school articles. The statute does not
authorize any other notes or information (other than explanations as to how many to vote for). We interpret this to
mean that no other statements should be on the ballot, including statements about what last year's appropriations
were.,

| have reprinted an excerpt from page 178 of our Town Meetings & Elections Manual as well:

“Although the statute authorizes “words of explanation,” we believe this means only guidance to the
voter in the proper marking of the ballot, not information concerning a referendum issue. Therefore, this
statute is not authority for the municipal officers to explain a particular issue, or to state their
recommendation for action on it. There is only one instance in which such information may be included.
Title 30-A M.R.S.A. § 2528(5)(B) requires that the municipal officers’ and budget committee’s
recommendations be listed on the warrant and on the ballot for secret ballot 179 referendum votes
involving appropriations of money. See the discussion “Budget and Other Financial Recommendations™
in Chapter 3, which also includes discussion of a law requiring, for any general obligation borrowing or
bond issuance, that the ballot be accompanied by a financial disclosure statement prepared by the
Treasurer. The general rule is that if there is no speclﬁc authonzatlon or requlrement for mformatlon o

3




be voted on and any needed or appropriate instructions to guide the voter in marking the ballot should N\

appear (typically, the only appropriate instruction on a referendum ballot is “Vote yes or no™).” %«
N

~ I hope this is helpful. Please let me know if you have any questions. /g%

~

Susanne F. Pilgrim, Staff Attorney
Legal Services Department

Maine Municipal Association

60 Community Drive, Augusta, ME 04330
Phone: 207-623-8428

1-800-452-8786 (in state)

FAX: 207-624-0187

legal@®memun.org

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged infortmation.
Any unauthorized review, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and
destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.




[Girira8







8. Budget process update

Please see the attached budget report that represents what the Budget Committee reviewed and voted
to recommend on Feb. 4, 2015.

Kathryn Woodsum, Budget Committee Chair, will attend the Select Board meeting to provide a summary
of the Budget Committee’s recommendations.




00os 0070057 00°005'T 89'TT0°T 00°05b'T S9°819°T ST002T 8CTTHHT auold @ abes|il W 05-0Z

00'S¥ 00'SZ1+T 00'SZT¥T 0¥'S8E°6 00'080°bT CE'STL T PEPTTPT 69098°cT INIWIHLLTIY OF-0¢
00'05T- 00°0S€ 00°0S¢ 096 00005 S9'OEE 70'8/9 80'8/Z IOYINIW 0£-0¢
00'S62 00'59/€T 00°59/°€T 12°161°8 00'0/HET 78'865 P S5°EE8'ET 06°STS'ET YOI 02-02
TANNOSY3d
009652 00°00F vk 00°00+"+ £6°00'%¢ 00'+08'TH SE9EP6E 20'£89°/€ ST'TEE9E IDONWVINSNI
00'965°C 00'00F'+b 00°00¢' 16040 00'+08'TH SEOLH6E 0°£89'LE ST'IEE'9E IDONVINSNI H1TvY3AH 0Z-ST
JONVHNSNI
00'0SEP- 00'00T'/E 00°001°ck ¥S'8EF BT 00°05+'TH S I0T' P E0p' b $0'S/S'LE NOLLVYISININGY
00°0 00700 00'002 zZ 408 00002 £€'861 66'T6€ 66°/8T SNOLLATHOSANS 06-01
00°0S 00'00£ 00°00€ 000 00'0SZ 82°61E £9'8/1 90°ETE SYIILINNMIOA SB8-0T
00°005- 00°00S 00°005 00°Z0€ 00°000°T 00°GSE 00°509 00°126 SIONTHUIINOD 1@ ONINIVYL 08-0T
00°00€ 00°00€ 00°00 000 000 S6°E6¢ 000 000 uonubooy spAoidw3 gs 8/-0T
000 007000 00'000°2 6479FET 00'000°C S0'805'1 £1'990°T 0£'905°S saddng paecqpeles //-0T
Sd33a
00705t 00'00Z'¢ 00°002°c 00'869'C 00°08'2 00°¥80E 00'6¥0'2 00°€€8'T 40 AdISIOTY - ONIQHODIY SL-0T
00°05¢ 00°0S2'T 00°0S°T £F95F 00°00S'T 79°689'T 88'8£9'T 00'0 JepRIsMaN §9-0T
00'00S 00°000°E 00°000°¢ 99°95/°Z 00°005°2 90'/82'¢c ZH'SES'T 62'05T°2 39v1S0d 09-01
00°052 00'000'% 00°000'v POLET'T 00'0SL'E S5°122'C 69°020°T 99°069'C SATddNS 301440 55-01
00'0ST- 00°00T 00°00T 00°ET 00052 {8C 0T°g0L 99°/22 "JSIW 05-0T
00'0S2 00052'€ 00°05£'E 00'sez 00'005'€ 1b¥29'E YT PESE 889/’ SAIHSY3IAWAN S+-0T
00°000°S 00°000°/ 000002 L6'F/T'T 00°000°2 T0'62¥'C v L91T 91'620°2 SNOLLDTTa 0£-0T
000 00005 007008 000 00008 000 000 000 NOLLYDNA3 S2-01
00°000°11- 00°000°6 00'000°sT TT°LSL2 00°000°02 9/'809'9Z £6'S60°4¢ 65°85p°LT 5334 AINHOLLY 02-01
00°0SC 00°000'1 00°000'T 00'0 00°0S£ T£°€96 87186 £6'90¢€ LH0dTd IWNNNY ST-0T
00'0 00008 00°00S TE'PST 00008 61°6TF 9£°9gk Ty DNISTL¥3AAY 0T-0T
NOLLYYLISINIWAY
uonensuiwpy / INJWNYFA0D TVdINAD 01-0T :Ag/deq
% abuey) DRI Jabeuely ali 1wbpng jenppy jenpoy [enpy
png un) 910¢ 9102 STOZ S10¢e #102 £T0C ¢T0C
sA bay wwo)
asuadxa
T abed WY +5:6

5102/50/20 Moday 19b6png woysn) pleypeay



INIVIN “dIvd3d

00'0 00°0S¥'T 00'05H'T 00°0 00°0S+'T 86°675'T L TArA £ 98'6TE'T NOLLYY3dO dIND3
000 00°052 00'0S¢ 000 00°052 00'0 867651 86'65 INIVIN B YI¥dTd dINO3 D140 0Z-09
000 00°002'T 00°002'T 000 000027 86°'675'T 8/7ZST'T 88'65C'T INIVIA B dIVd3d ¥31ndWOD 0T1-09
INIVIW “dIVd3d ‘NOLLYY3dO dInd3
SFOIALIS
00°001- 00°S6S°ET 00'S65°CT TLULSE'S 00°669°€T I8°ZER VT ZE'6OF'ET 86°LT6'ET 1DVd1INQD
00°0S 00'00S 00°005 00°0St 00'05¥ 00705t 00'00% 00°05t HNLLSOH g3IM §6-05
31S¥M
00052 00'052°T 00°0S2'T 000 00°000°T £6'895'T [4a AN 77696 SNOQYVZVYH AT0H 3ISNOH T6-05
000 0005 00705 000 00°05 00'9 000 00'6S TYSOdSIA TdIL 98-05
00°055 00°0S.'s 00'05£°S zLL08's 007002’S 88°/17's 0T°Sk0'S 9/ ZET'S 1d0ddNS ¥3LNdWOD S2-08
00°0 00'S66't 00°S66'% 00°005°C 00°S66'Y 007008t 00'008p 00008 S3DIAY3AS LIANV 0Z-08
00°0S6- 007050°'T 00'0S0°T 000 £0°000°2 00°06£'¢ 00'00T° 00°£05'7 SAY0DIH 40 NOLLYHO15Td ST1-08
SIOINGTS LIVHINQD
000 0000L% 00°00£'% ¥'8/9°C 00004y 99'099'p LESILT S6190°T SALLTIILN
00°0 50004 00°00L Y 89T 00004 99°099" LE'GLE'E S6°'T90°T ANOH4ITAL 08-0F
SALLTILLN
00°0 007004t 00004t 00'S2TT 007004 00°00F" 00°00+' 00°00%% AN3JILS
000 00052y 00'05¢'% 00°5Z1' 00°05¢'v 00052 00°0SZ'% 00°0SZ'y NIWLDI1ES 05-52
000 00°00€ 00"00€ 000 00°00¢ 000 000 000 Y3DT440 H1Tv3IH 0€-62
000 00°05T 00°0ST 000 00°05T 00'0ST 00°0ST 00°0ST T19Y1SNQD 02-52
aNadILS
00'0 0070 000 00'0 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 NMONMNN
‘ NAMONMNN
00'S68'E 00752z 26T 00°52T'T6T ¥6'079'0TT 00"0EE"88T £€°805°E6T TT'596'H8T TEL29'b8T TINNOSHAd
00°sT- 00°595'T 00°595°T £5'976 00'08S'T 058451 £T'SSS'T 85°TSH'T NV1d NOLLDA.1Odd JWOINI 59-0¢
000/9'€ 007076091 00'0Z6'09T 2021016 007052"£ST 8£°06£'09T 8/'€8b'€ST 8/'8//'€5T S3oVM 09-0¢
d.ENOD uopensiiwpy / INJWNYIA0D VYN 0T-0T :Adfdaq
$ abuey) S9N Jobeuep QLA 1ebpng lenyoy |enpy [enioy
png un 9102 910z ST0T S10Z p10T €107 Z10Z
sA bay wwo)
asuadxg
T 9bed WY bS:6
q10Z/s0/20 Hoday 1o6png wojsn) pleupesy



SSRUIING fasesn

00°0St- 00'SDS'E 00'50S'E SET8HT 00°SS6'E 08'329'C 80'SKC'E z1'e6ey 1dinb3 2010
INIWIDV 14T
00°05H- 00'0S2'T 00°0S2'T 66'61 000047 00'96€ S6°6bS 000 INIWDINDI
000 00005 00°005 66°6b £0°008 00'0F S6°6hS 000 1NIWINDT TYLIdVYD 0£-G9
00°0SH- 00057 0005 00'0 00°002°1 00'95€ 000 00°0 JAYMAUVH Y3 LNdIWOD 0T-59
INIWIDY1dTd LNIAWLINDT
INIVI “dIvd3d
000 00°0S6'T 000561 18°202'T 00°0S6'T 08°/T6'T £9'764°C 266t 'NOLLYY3dO dIND3
000 00°056'T 00°056'T 18'202'T 00°0S6'T 0826’1 £9'£ES'T TT'E66'E S3SvAT LNIWCINOI 31440 52-09
INIVIA UTYdTd ‘NOILYYIdO d1ND3
000 00'50¢€ 00°S0€ SLETT 00°S0¢ £0°S0£ 0S'ZST 00'00E NOLLVHISINIWAY
000 00°S0€ 00°S0E SLETT 00°S0€ 00'50¢ 052871 00'00€ A9v1S0d 09-01
NOLLVY LSININGY
_ aseydind/eses] 3dinb3 200 / INJWNYIAOD TvYINTD ST-0T :AlQfAdaq
00°00F'E 00°059°%¢ 00°0S9'¥2 TTop8'ee 00'052'12 L0TL0°TE S E8T'TT 0£°¥E6°9E souelnsug
00°007'E 000592 00°059'%€ eI 00'05¢2'T2 L0TLLTE G/ E8T'TT 04 ¥T6'92 FONVHNSNI
00082’ 00'000°F 00°000'% 69'559°F 00°05Z £2°0eS’E TLETT'E LETBET dIWOD SUTRIOM 08-ST
00°0ST 000592 000592 £50T9 00°005°Z PELET'T #0"506'T £ESIEE INIFWAOTdWINN 09-ST
000 00700081 0000087 00°085°21T 00°000'8T 00 ETTLT 00°992°/1 00'8T2Z2C ALTIIAVI @ ALY3dOdd 0F-ST
AONVINSNI
aoueInsul / INJWNYIAOD WYANID 2T1-0T :Ag/deq
00' THE'y 00°0/£"00E 00°0/£'90€ 19'T6£297 00°62T°962 85°690°G0¢ 91'600°68¢2 62°EET'6/E uopensiuiwpy
00°002'7 00002°Z 00'007'2 000 00°0 000 00'0 00'0 Ausbunuo)
000022 0070027 06raoz'z 000 000 000 oo 000 Auebunuo) O1-56
Aouabunguopn
Q,1NCD UoRelsIuILPY / INTWNYIAOD TVHANID 0T-0T :AIgfdsg
$ obueyn sopwwoy  ssbeuep aLi 196png |enyoy lenioy lenpy
png ..nD 910¢ 9102 STOZ ST0C +10¢ £10¢ Z210¢
SA bay won
asuadxgy
¢ obeyd WY +5:6
S102/50/20 Hoday 196png wojsn) ploupeay



000 00705 00°0s SToE 00708 66'TE 99t 000 SANddNS 301440 SS-01

00'0 000 000 00°SE 000 000 00’0 000 SAIHSYAGIWAW S+-0T
00'0 000 000 86, 0070 62'1¢ 9118 000 sucpedlqnd 00T
00"0b- 00°0T 00°01T 000 00705 000 00°0 000 STYNNYW S£-0T
00708- 00°SE 00'SZ $E84T 00°S£ 8T°SHT Z0'79 000 ONISILYIAAY 0T-0T
NOLLYALSINIWAY
JusWa0I0juT 3p0) / INFWNIIAOD TVHANID 0£-0T :AIQAdaQ
00°'S/5°0T- 00'00v'tC - 00°00%'172 9£"9/9'51 0D°S/6'TE 6C°SES' LT 79'0£6'¥C 11°0£0'ST buissassy
ANIVIN
8 NOLLYY3dO
000 00°00L 0000/ 557089 00004 07’899 05°/19 0b'6£9 SAYM DIT8Nnd
000 0000 00°00< S5°089 00°00 01'899 05419 0+'6£9 SAI1AYAS LIOVALINOD 0T-08
INTVIN 8 NOLLYY3d0O SAVM DI18Nd
SADINYAS
00°005°0T- 0000541 00°005'£T S9'6£0°PT 00°000'82Z 9'b/8'sT 0T'SET'ET 78'586'27 IIVHINOD
00'0 00°005°S 00°00S'S S9'6ZE'S 00°005°S - L9HET'S ¥1'SET'S 68'S86'y 1¥0ddNS ¥31LNdWOD 52-05
00'005°0T- 00°000°ZT 00°000'21 00°052'8 00°0052¢C 00'05/'91 96'666'LT 96'666"L1 1NIDVY DNISSISSY 0T-08
SADIAYIS 1IVIINOD
000 00'0 000 00°0 00'0 00'0 ovc8t 60682 SALLTILLN
000 00’0 0070 000 000 000 0k €8T 60°68¢ ANOH4ITAL 08-0F
SAUTILLN
00°Ss- 0000Z'S 007002 91'916 00'SL2'E 252662 o168 18°SIT'T NOLLYYISINIWAY
Sa33da
00°05- 00°0sT 00°'0ST 000 06 002 85°9¢7 £F°0ET T6°TET 40 AY1SIDIY - ONIQH003Y S/-0T
000 00°000'T 00°000°T 95°016 00°000'7 16'856 08°v2L LB'6E6 39V1S0d 09-0T1
00°5¢- 00°05 00°05 000 00'SZ £9°¢L 66751 £0'vp SA0ddNS 301440 §S-01
00’0 00°000° 00°000'Z 095 00°000'¢ O0Z'EM8'T ob've 000 suonedxqnd 0+-0T
NOILLYY1SININAY
Buissassy / INJWNYIAOD TVHINTD 0Z-0T :Aig/deq
$ abuey) DONWILIOD Jabeue aLs 196png |enppy |enpy |enpy
png 1ung 9102 910¢ S10¢ S10¢ +102 £102 [4 i

SA bay wwon

asuadx3y
p obeqd WY $5:6
5102/50/20 oday 30b6png wojsn) piRypesy



00°0 007001 00°00T 00°0 00°00T 000 000 968 DONISIIHIAQY OT-0T
NOLLYY LSINIWAY
IONYNILNIVIM TYdIDINAW / INTWNEIA0D IWHINTD 05-0T :AigAdaq
00°000°T- 00’0 00°00S°2 000 00°000°T 00°0v2'2 00°0 00°0 sapunog
INIVIA
B NOLLYY3dO
00°000'T- 00'0 00°0052 000 00°000°T 00°0vZ'Z 00’0 000 SAVM DI1aNd
00°000"T- Q0o 0070052 000 00°000'T 00°0FeEE 000 0070 SIDIAYIS LOVHINOD 0T-08
ANTYIN 3@ NOLLYH3IdO SAYM D11dnd
saupunog / INJWNYIAOD TvdINTD 0+-0T :AIQ/adeq
00'100°2 00°9b4'82 00'9r/'8Z I8°ZTIT'ST 00°Sk2'TE £b'ZE9'61 ZE'SEL'OT 99'Tb6'91 USUSUYUT SpoD
00°0 00°0 000 00'0 000 00°0 6T+ 098¢ SALLTILLN
000 00°0 00°'0 000 00°0 000 Y24 09°8Z¢€ INOHdIT3L 08-0F
SALLINLLN
00°8€C'L 00°955°4¢ 00'855°£¢ £P'666°ET 00°0ZE0T $6°080°8T ¥E0EP'ST 99°90/'ST TINNOSHId
00'000°¢- 000 000 0577081 00°000°c 0§ 2147 00°999°¢ S/TEET dws-sobem 0/-0¢
00'5€9°6 00'SET'SE 00'SET'SZ 06°126°01 00'005'ST 6/'7C6'FT S0°065°0T £/°852'T1 SADYM 09-02
00°00T 00°00s 00009 ¥ 96C 00°00¢ T9°£9T S.'v8 000 JOVITIN 0E-02
00°£0S 00'EZ6'T 00'€26'T 6/'€/6 00°02HT POELT'T #5°060"T 8T°9TTT YOI 0202
TANNQSHId
00'E 00'€00'T 00'€00'T S6'EL/ 00°000°T £2°092'1 oT'b/8 98'/58 IDNVINSNI
00°¢ZT 00°€ZS 00°ces 87492 00°00% £0°¥2E 06'Z5¢ PE'68E dIWOD SHIMHOM 08-ST
00°021- 00°08F 00'08% LT'605 007009 0Z'9£6 97’129 25'895 INIWACTIWANN 09-ST
’ JONVHNSNI
00'0p2- 00'SRT 00'S8T Eb°6EE 00's2db 9Z'T6C £5°981 58 NOLLVYISINIWNGY
00°0s- 0005 0005 Q00 00°00T 00°0 0070 00°0 SAONTHIINQD B ONINIVHL 08-0T
00°001- 00705 00708 96°TC 00°0S5T 0,76 6891 ¥S8t J9v150d 09-07
@, LNOD JuaLwenIoug 9p0D / INJWNYIAOD TWHIANAD 06-0T :AigAdeq
$ abueyn sopuwoy Jabeuepy ata 19bpng 2Ny |enoy fenpy
png .un) 9102 910¢ ST0C ST0C bi0e £102 Z102
sa bay wwon
asuadx3
¢ obeg WY +5:6
S10¢/50/20 Hoday 1o6png woisn) pleupesy



00’0 00°0ST 00°05T 000 00°0ST +8'96 000 000 4BSD) SAIDIN0Id |eUCSIDd F/-09
000 007057 00°0ST 00°00T 00°0ST 6b"E2T 00D 00'St Juay/eses Juswdinby 99-09
00°00& 00°005 007005 66'7C 00°00T #5012 60" +'9/9 juiel g Jieday sj001 0F-09
000 000 00'0 000 000 00'0 00°0 68'906T TIO/13rd 0£-09
INIVIN “HI¥dTd ‘NOLLYHIdO dIND3
00°0 00°08p 00'08% 007082 00°08% 00'08% 00°05€ 00°02T SALLTILN
000 00°08% 00'08% 00082 00°08t 00°08% 00'09¢ 00°0¢1 INOHd 17130 0T-0F
SALLTILLN
00'6Z 00°0£0°sS 00"0£0'5S ZE'/10'92 00°T+0'SS 929515 TH'66T'SH 16'PBEFT TINNOSHAd
00°0 00°00€ 00"00€ 00°00T 00°00€ 81'/bE 86461 86'26 AINYMOTIY DNIHLOTD 06-02
00°/1- 00°SEE 00°SEE 78181 00°ZSE 8/ H0E 55'86¢ 89°€6T Nv1d NOILD310Oud IWOINI §9-02
00'69Z'T- 00'009'9¢ 00'009°cF 8L TEVTE 00°898" 15°609'sh £9°505°6E $0°8FL'TC SADVYM 09-0¢
00'SPE'T 00°088'c 00°088'E S8 HLTT 00'SE5'T 8r/ee'e $5°6/9'T ET4/T INIWITHLLTH 0F-02
00'SZT- 000 000 o'y 00'szT k66 FE'T9 5002 JOVITIW 0£-02
00'S6 00'SS6'E 00°556"€ F080'C 00'098'€ £8°/96'E LT TOPE EET/8'T YJId 02-0¢
TINNOSY3d
00°5/0'2 0002091 00702097 L6'809°7 00'SH6ET $9°828'1 /519821 TLE0T'0 JINVANSNI
00'08 00°00T°E 00°00T'E 18'679'1 00°020’c 9E'8bT'E 2T 4£8°T PRSPE'T dWOD SYINHOM 08-GT
00'SZT 00°0Z6 00°026 L0°ETT 00'S6/ 00'969 76'526 08'955 LNIWAOTIWANN 09-ST
000/8'T 00'000'21 007000°CT 6099/'S 00°0ET'07 8Z°+86°0T £5'865°8 80°10€'p JONVUNSNI HLTv3IH 02-ST
JONVINSNI
00°0 00°00¢ 00'00€ 000 00°00€ 00'/% (109 ST'S0b NOLLYYISINIWAY
000 00°001 00°00T 000 00°00T 000 00°0T 00'SLT STONTHIINOD @ ONINIVYL 08-0T
000 0005 00705 000 0008 000 LT°08 {579 $311ddNS IDHH0 S5-07
000 000§ 00°05 000 00°08 00, 000 6L "JSIW 05-0T
00'0 000 000 00'0 00°0 00°0¢ 00'0 000 STYNNYIN SE-0T
a.lNQ2J
JONYNILNIVIA TWAIDINNW / LINTWNHIACD TWHANID 0S-0T :NQ/deg
$ abuey) sopiwwo)y  Jebeuely aAlA 3obpng [enpy [enpy enioy
png LUnD 910¢ 9102 S102 S10¢ 4004 €102 zroz
SA boy wwo)
asuadxz
9 obed WV $5:6
$T02/50/20 Moday 396png wojsn) PlRYpey



INIWNHIAOD

00'950°2 00'9/5° /5% 00'9/0°99p SH'888°75T 00°025°05% 78600 b 65'8/7'0Th LE(TY 8E TVHINTD
000 00°005°T 00°005'T £67202°T 00°005°T £8'688 95'805'T 08°076 souelsissy Buneay
000 00°005°T 00°00S°T £6°£02'T 0070051 £8°'688 96'805'T 08'016 S3LLITLIN
00'0 007005t 00°00S'T L6'L02'T 00°005°T £9°688 95°805°T 08016 ONILLVAH 09-0F
SALLTILIN
2ouelsissy BunesH / INJWNYIA0D VHINIAD 02-0T1 :AgAdsa
: Buiuuelg
00°0 0070052 00'005'C 000 00°005°Z 00'0 0070 00'D 3 Bunum Juein
00°0 00°005°z 00'005'2 000 00°005'Z 00'0 000 000 NOLLYY1SINIWAY
00°0 00'005°2 00°005°Z a0'o 00°005°2 000 a0'o 000 "JSIW 05-0T
: NOILLYHISINIWaY
Buluueld @ Buum WeD / INJWNYIAOD TvHaNTD 09-0T :AdAdag
JONVNILINIVIN
00'6EF'y 00'S06'5/ 00°S06'%/ E6'TLT'bE 0099+'0£ 8zpe’Lo 01'995°8S 60'€60'pE TYHIDINNW
00°589'1 00°589'T 00°589'T 000 00°0 00'0 000 000 Aouabuiguo)
00°589°T 00°589'T 00°'589'T 000 000 000 000 000 Aousbunuo) 01-56
Aouabunuory
00’0 00705 0005 99z 00°05 00°0 -00'8T 000 W80 ONIA1INg
000 0005 00°0S 99'¢H 0005 000 00'8T 000 SAT1ddNS 0/-0/
W20 DNIQTINg
INIWADY 1d3d
00°05¢ 00°005 00005 6666 00°052 S0'0T 98°ZHE 19°05¢ ANTWAIND3
00°0SZ 00°005 00005 66°66 00°057 S0'0T 98'7bE 19°05¢ S7100L 05-59
LINIWIDVI4IY INIWCINDA
INIVIN “dIvVdTd
00°00% 00'008 00°008 66221 00°00% /80 60'+eT DE'879°C ‘NOLLYY3IdO dInd3
a.1NCD
FINYNILNIVIA TVdIDINNW / INFWNY3A0O TWdaINTD 05-6T :Alg/dag
$ sbueyn asanIuwe Jobeuepy ala 1=6png jenpy 2Ny lenpy
png un) 910z 910z S10z 5102 F102 €102 (41174
SA bay wwo)
asuadxy
£ ?bed WY $5:6
5102/50/20 Hoday 10b6png wojsn) PRYpeSY



a0's 00°00T 00°00T 87°96 0056 000 000 000 153404/ Wevd NMOL 09-55
SADTAEAS ALINNWIWOD
00°00£- 00°59€ 00°59¢ TEE5T 00°S90°T 85°520°T PT'ISE 00°S9T NOLLYYISININGY
00°05 007001 00°00T 1 000§ Z6°0 99°'0 000 I9V1S0d 09-01
60°00T 00°00T 00°00T 000 00°0 6T°L1 66'9¢ 000 S3T1ddNS A0 S5-0T
00°0 00'0 000 00'9/ 000 000 000 00°0 "DSIW 05-0T
000 00'59T 00°59T 00'597T 00591 00°59T 00'S9T 00591 SdIHSYIAWIW SH-0T
00'058- 000 000 L8701 00058 Lb°TH8 6181 00°0 suonesl|qnd 0+-0T
NOLLYHISINIWNAY
SSMIUWOD UOHEAISSUCD / SNOISSIIWWOD @ Sadv0g8 0£-ST :Aldfidag
00°002- 00°20t 00" 20 00'E 00°£09 00°£2E 00°0 00°0 sjeaddy jo pieog
000 00201 00201 00'0 00°£0T 10201 00°0 00°0 TANNOSHId
009 00201 007201 00°0 00°201 9L'b6 000 00 SAOYM 09-07
00°0 00°'S 00's 000 00°'S STL ao'o 00°0 VOId 02-0¢
TANNOSH3d
00D 000 00°0 000 00D 09 00'0 000 IDNVUNSNI
000 000 000 000 000 Se0 00'0 000 dIWOD SHIHOM 08-ST
000 00°0 000 000 000 69'g 000 000 ANIWAOTDININN 09-ST
JONVANSNI
00°00z- 00°00% 00°00¢ 00°E 007005 S6°9TZ 00°0 ag'o NOLLYY1SININGY
00°0 00'001 00°00T 00°0 00°001 0005 000 00°0 SIDONTFYFEINOD B ONINIVHL 08-0T
00°08- 0005 00°05 000 00°00T 8/°02 00°0 000 39v¥1S0d 09-0T
00’0 000§ 0005 00°0 000§ S6ET 000 00°0 SANddNS ID1440 S5-0T
000 000 000 00°€ 000 20pE 000 000 suonedlidqnd 0+-0T
. 00°0ST- 00°00T 00°001 000 007052 0206 00°0 00°0 ONISILYIAQY OT-0T
NOLLVHISINIWQY
sleaddy Jo pieag / SNOISSIWWOD B SAYv0d 01-9T :Ag/fAdsa
$ abueyn 2opwwe)  Jobeuppy QLA 196png jenpy NPy 2Ny
png Ln) 9102 910z ST02 ST0C $10C €102 z10z
SA bey wwo)
osuadxg
g abed WV ¥5'6
5T0Z/50/20 Hoday 196png woisn) pleypesy



000 00°00€ 00°00E 000 007 00g 96'SL 000 000 SAIddNnS 301440 §S-01
00'0 00°0ST 00°0ST 6E6T 00°0ST ST 65921 000 suoped|iand 0t-0T
000 00°005 00°005 96°89¢ 00004 F09L 8991 TT°e6 ONISILYSAQY 0T-0T
NOLLYY1SINIWAY
pleog Buluueld / SNOISSIWWOD 8 SQUV0d 05T :AKd/deg
Sefiuwa)
00'56£°T- 00°59¢y 00'S9£" 65°49'T 007092's ' T0L'T 6885/ 789 UolBAIDSUOD
ANIVIW
2 NOLLYH3dO
00°SL2- 00'SZE'E 00°SZE'E 008071 00°009°¢ 05°82¢ 88°0HC T+ 215 SAVM JIdnd
00'002°1- 000 000 00808 00°002'T 000 £pes 000 S3AddNS/SNDIS 08-08
00'S49- 00'5ZL'T 00°52L'T 00°00F 00°00+'2 05°82¢ SH'88T 3 AR STWTYALVYNW 0-08
00°009'T 00°009°T 00°009'T 000 000 000 000 000 SADIAYAS 10vdINOD 01-08
INIVIA %8 NOLLYH3dO SAYM OI18nd
00°000'1- 000 000 000 00°000°'T 00°0ET'T £8'99T 000 W80 SNIJTINg
00'000°T- 00'0 000 000 00°000°'T 00'0ET'T £8991 000 SANNOYD 0F-02
W0 ONIANING
. INIWIOYTdTH
00°545 00°s4S 00'S/S 000 00°0 9€'£L1E 00°0 000 INIWdIND3
00°S4S 00'5/§ 00'S/S 000 000 9g'/1E 00°0 00°0 1NIWINDGA TW1IdYD 0£-59
INIWADV1dTd LNAWLINDA
1INIVIA “UIVdId
000 000 000 0006 00'0 000 00’0 00'0 'NOLLYY3IdO dInd3
000 00'0 000 00706 00'0 00°0 000 000 soppeq 55-09
INIVIW dIVd3d ‘NOLLYYIdO dIND3
SADIAYIS
00's 00°00T 007001 8296 00'56 00°0 000 000 ALINNIWWQOD
Q.LNOD
FBRIIWOD UolleAIssUOD [ SNOISSIWIWGD 8 Sadv0od 0£-ST :Aid/deg
$ abuel) SONIWLLIOD Jabeuely aLa 19bpng jenpy [enpy [enpy
png un) 810C 910¢ ST0Z ST0Z ¥102 £10¢ ¢10¢
sA bay wwon
osuadxgy
& 2beyg WV +5'6
S10z/50/20 Hoday 32b6png wojsn) pleupesy



LNIVIA '8 NOLLYH3d0 SAVM DI19nd
INIYW “dTvd3d

00°€8F 008t 00°E8b 00°SET 000 000 apo 000 ‘NOLLYY3dO dinda
00°€8% 00'£8pb 00°£8% 0071 000 000 000 000 soupped 55-09
INIVIN "dIVdId ‘NOLLYY3dO dInd3
S3DIAYIS
00°002- 00°0 000 000 00°002 000 000 00°0 1IOVHINOD
00°002- 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°00Z 00°0 000 000 uoipPnasueD 92-0s
SADIAYAS 1DOVHINOD
000 00’0 00'0 62/ 00°0 8/°0 0z, 000 NOLLYHISINIWGAY
000 000 000 8+'0 00'0 000 99'0 000 A9V1SCd 09-0T
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 0070L 000 "JSIW 0§-0T
000 00’0 000 18'92 000 8.0 $S'E 000 suoneoiqngd 0F-01
NOLLYYISINIWNGY
PO s|iedL / SNOISSIWIWOD B Sauvod 05-ST :AIgfideg
0070 00'ELLE 00€£2'C ¥0'2LS 00°ELL'T 6+'209'C T9'885'T ¥8'80€ pieog Buiuueld
000 00 T9%'T 00°T9%'T 08°261 00°T9F'T 99°9/E'T $3'526 §6°591 TINNOSH3d
000 00°0TET 00°0TE'T S£7€81 00°0TE'T £8'8/T'T 50098 9T'HST SIIYM 09-0C
00°0 0005 00°0S 000 00705 000 000 00°0 DY 0£-02
000 00°T0T 00'701 50T 00'T0T £8°/6 64'59 64'TT VoI 02-02
TINNOSUId
000 00'79 00°29 991/ 00'Z9 SF'6L 9405 119 IONVUNSNI
00'0 00/ o0'L TE'H9 00L oS £LT 090 diNOD SHIIHOM 08-ST
00°0 00°s5 00'5S S€¢ 00°sS 90'%/ £t 19 INIWAOTIWANN 09-ST
JONVINSNI
00'0 00052'T 0070S2'T 85°70€ 00°0SZ't LE9PT'T 1£°219 ZT9eT NOLLYYISINIWAY
000 . 00"00¢ 00°00C 000 00°007 00'0 000 000 S3ONIYIANQGD B ONINIVHL 08-0T
000 00'00T 00°00T £THT 00'00T 79'¢9 81'69 10 _ 39Y1S0Od 05-01
d.LNOD pieog Bulueld / SNOISSIWWOD B8 SQ4v0d 0b-5T :aghded
4 abuey) sanwwo)  J=abeuely alAi 126png [enoy jenpy lenpy
png LinD 9102 9102 S10¢ qT0Z $10¢ £10¢ 4114
sa bay wwon
asuadxg
0T abeq WY b5:6
Hoday 3ob6png wojsn) PleYPESY

S102/50/20



000 00'00SS 00°005‘s T9'£20C 00°005's 6CECTy §/'129'7 T2'585'E ONLLVYIH 09-0F
000 000822 00°0S4°Z 6£'08K°'T 007082 2008 S5°E80°C Z1'802°2 JTd10313 00
SALLTILN
00°L2- 00'962 007962 20T o0'€eE 90°'Z6T 96°96¢ €478 713NNOSY3d
00°52- 00°S/2 00's/2 B/'EE€T 00°00€ 6E'8L1 b LT SO'TET SADYM 09-02
00°Z- 00’12 00'1¢ A} 00°¢T £9'ET [£4l ¥4 89°/1 ¥OH 02-0¢
TANNOSY3d
00'c- 00"+ 00'v2 9T s 00'/2 80°8T T9°'SET £061 ADNYINSNI
00'z- 00°€T 00°€T §Z'01 00°ST €67/ £6°€T #£°01 dINOD SHIRIOM 08-ST
00'1- 00'TT 00'TT [ 00°Z1 ST'OT £E€T 638 INIFWAQTIWANN 09-ST
00°0 000 000 95°85 000 000 14801 000 TONVINSNI HLTYAH 02-ST
JONVENSNI
00’0 000 000 000 000 00°08 00’0 00'sz NOLLYYLSININGY
00°0 000 000 00’0 00°0 0008 000 00'sz "JSIW 05-0T
NOILVE1ISININGY
uonels add / IR0 SONIATING NMOL T-07 :MqQfAdag
SNOISSIWWOD
0000~ 00°TZT'0T 00'TZT0T £STL5% 00'SZTP1 SH'SZ6'/ S9'6TT'y T.°600°8 g SAQUvOod
00°60%'2- 00'9/5°Z 00'9/S'2 06'8KE'T 00'586'p I5+62'T ST'E8L'T 94'850'2 SYPWWO) s|ied]
INIVI
¥ NOLLYd3dO
00°269'Z- 00'€60°C 00°€60°C 19981°C 0058/ PLE6E'T S670£'T 94°850°/ SAYM DI1dNnd
00'€8- 0009 007209 000 00°0b'T 00°0 000 000 S3T1ddNS/SNOIS 08-08
00'981- 00°6£¢ 00°6£Z 00’0 00°'seE 0S'THT 000 £L7420'C STVRIALYIW 0+-08
00'0£9'T- 00°08/ 00'08L T99bT'T 00°0SH'T 06'SE 19°065 £/°008 PUES /[pARID 0E-08
00°c- 009 00°£9% 000 000/t FETO0'T bE L0p 000 TOWLNOD NOISO4Y3 0Z-08
000 00’0 00°0 00°0+0'1 000 00'559 00012 00'0EE SAIIAYIS LOVHINGD 0T-08
Q.LNQD sspuic) sjied ] / SNOISSIWWOD 8 SAdvoa 0%-5T Mgfidag
$ obuey) sapiwwo)  Jebeuely diA 3ebpng [enpy [enpy [enoy
png ung 910¢ 9102 S10¢ ST0e +102 £102 Z10¢
sAa boy wwo)
asuadx3y
1T abed WV 55:6
5102/50/20 Hoday 326png woysn)y piRypeSy



SALITILN

00°S62- 0009t 00°09% (421 00765/ 9¢'759 £4'258 6922, TANNOSHId
00°5/2- 00°'STH 00'SZY T10°95€ 00°00Z £6'%09 £8'T6L 9¢'1/9 SADVM 09-02
00°02- 00'sg 005 1242 00'sS £eop 9509 £E°TS Vv2Id 02-02
TANNOSYHId
00°9¢- 00°£E 00°L€ £0°00T 00°€9 7009 S50L L9TTT IONVHASNI
00's1- 00'0g 0007 T4 00°SE ¥a'9z €09 b dINOD SHANIOM 08-ST
00°1T- 00°LT 00°L1 POHT 0082 8T'€E ZSvE Vi: 944 INIWACTdWANN 09-ST
00°0 000 000 95'85 000 000 000 0F18 JONVINSNI HLTY3H 02-ST
JONVUNSNI
000 00'0 000 000 00°0 00'0 000 00°0 NOLLVH1SININQY
NOLLVYISINIWAY
lleH 219 / W0 SONIATING NMOL 0z-02 :agfidag
00'082- 00°00£0T 00°00£°0T #5°859'F 00°0860T 89'+88°6 £6'509'8 12549, uonels aly
INIVIA
B NOLLYY3dO
00°0Sz- 000 000 000 00052 LTAXAl 0090 000 SAYM DITand
00°'052- 000 000 000 00052 STECT 000 000 S3DIAY3S LOVHLINOD 0T-08
INI¥IW 8 NOLLYY3IdO SAVAM DTTdNd
000 00°0T0’C 00°070°2 96'5H8 0070702 86'2ELT 90°0FE'E 4313 WR0 DNIQ1INg
000 00002 00002 0L 00007 24982 BY'/8 680/ SANddNS 0£-04
00°0 00°000°T 00°000'T b6'E0s 00°000'T 92'980°2 £E'60£'T £0°v0L FONVYNILNIVIN 09-0L
000 00°05¢ 00°052 000 007052 000 000 00'+0€ SANNQYS 0t-0Z
000 0000 00002 000 007002 000 S0°/85 000 JONVNILNIVIN FDYNYUNA 05-07
000 00°09€ 00°09g 00°0/2 00°09¢ 00°09g 00°09¢ 00°09€ WdVly 0T-0Z
W80 DNIQTING
00°0 00'0/£'8 00'DLE'8 0b'b65'C 00°0££'8 TE'BEL'D 0E'TER Y EC'ETH'S saunun
000 00°0ZT 00'0Z1 00706 00°0¢T 00°86T 007927 00°02T HALYM 06-0F
A.LNOD uoiels aild / g0 SONIATING NMOL 0T-07 :Alg/dag
$ abuel) saiwwo)  Jobeuely ali 196png jenoy lenpy lenpy
png 4np 910¢ 910¢ ST0¢ ST0C 102 £10¢ ¢I0Z
sA boy wwon
asuadxy
71 9bed WY +5:6
ST02/50/20 Hoday 39b6png woisn) playpesy



TANNOSH3d

00°'TT- 00°TC 00'12 £1°/9 00°ZE [9'6T 50'%T GE9T JONVINSNI
009- 00°1T 00° 1T oT vt 00°/1T 98 ¥ 9 6.8 dWOD SHIHHOM 08-5T
00°S- 0070T1 00'0T £0°ET 00°'ST £0°TT i€s 95/ INIWAOTIWANN 09-5T
FONYHNSNI
0005 00°00T 00700T 87's8 00°05 000 00D 000 NOLLYYLSINENQY
0005 00°00T 00001 ALY 00°0S 00°0 00'0 000 ONISLLYIAAQY 0T-0T
NOLLVH LSINIWAY
Aeiqr f W80 SONIANNG NMOL 0£-02 :mgfdeg
00'969°T- 0022102 00'zz1'oT £2'69/'01 00'918'12 0Tv69'/T T eeree £1°565T ileH 9119
00°6/8'T- 00'5299 00'S29'0 0T'Zb0'9 00'005°8 80'855'S PO T0P'ET 10'6/4°E W80 ONIATINg
000 00°00% o000k 00°252 00'00F £C°TSE 89°G.€ 85'88% SAddNS 04-07
00°SeT 00'SZT'T 00521 [4: A YA 00°000°¢ £6'9bTE L0°E62'6 11°890'7 IDONYNILNIVIW 09-0L
00'000°z- 007000'T 00°000°1 09°6bH'T 00'000°¢ 160k 18°TET 6v' SANNOYD 0#-0/
00'0 00°00F 00°00% 80°690'C 00"00¢ 00°0ET 00°ZEE ££'b19 FDONYNILINIVIA JDVYNINL 0£-07
000 00°00S'T 00°00S'T 0059/ 00°005'T £6'590'7 TLw/8T 00091 HOLVYATT1A 02-0L
000 00'009 00°009 000 00°009 2£°682 00'0 000 Jojessuen) ST-0/
000 00°009 00°009 09°€0¢ 00'009 09'c0g 09°€0g 09'£0€ WYY 0T-0/
W30 DNIATINg
LNFINIOV 14T
00°000'z 00°000°Z 00°000°2 000 00'D 00'0 00'0 000 LNIWAIND3
elpwey AUnoss
00°000°Z 00'000°2 00°000°2 00°0 00'0 000 000 000 1NIWAIND3I TW.LIdYD 0£-59
ANIWIDV1dTd LNIWLINDT
00°005T- 00°000°TT 00°000°TT 8C Ty 00°005ZT PLPERTT 09°/ET°01 9/ TH6'6 SALLTIIIN
00°005°T- 00°000°9 0070009 60'898'1 007005/ 7E'C80'L £6°0p8S £2'79€'S ONLLYIH 09-0F
000 00'000°s 00°000'S 67°9/£'T 00°000S T ISE' £9'962°% £5'6/5 2Td10d14 0£-0b
Q.LNOD lIeH 919 / WBC SONIATING NMOL 02-02 AgfAadsq
$ abuel) onlwwe)  Jabeuepy QLA 1ebpng lenpy lenpy [en3oy
png 1ng 910¢ 910¢ STOC ST0C ¥T0C £10¢ ¢102
sA bay wwo)
asuadxgy
¢T abed WY +5:6
$102/50/20 Moday 3o6png woisn) pleypesy



ANIVIA

¥ NOLLYY3dO
000 00’0 00’0 00'0 000 62°0SET 000 000 SAVM 2I14Nd
000 000 000 000 00'0 6Z°0SET 00°0 000 S3DIAYAS LOVH1NOD 0T-08
AINIVIA B NOLLVHAdO SAVM DT1dNd
000 00°005T 00°005'T 000 00"005°T 000 §5° /0% 00°0 W0 DNIaTInd
00'0 00°00S’T 00'005°T 000 00°008°T 00'0 S5° /0% 000 ADINVYNILNIVIA 09-02
. W80 ONIQTING
00°0 000 00'0 000 000 000 SS'HET 000 SALLITILN
000 000 00'0 00'0 000 000 SEPET 000 210973 0E-0F
SALITILN
Buip|ing soueusjulely / W80 SONIATING NMOL 0+-02 :mgfideg
00°€69°0T- 00'98¢€’s 00'98¢€'s 00'6/£C 00°6£0'91 £4£°016'6 96'609'E 6E'60E'E Aeiqn
00°000°0T- 00°00%'T 000047 e 00°00%'TT ¥ 128'S £0°/6E 69'987 W80 INIAing
000 00°00T 00°00T 96'0F 00°00T 0Z'v5 ST'8 G181 SATddNS 0£-04
00°000°0T- 00°000°T 00'000'T 9/ 7TEY 00°000°TT $9°292's 6599 60'6ZT JONYNILNIVIA 09-G/
00’0 00°001 00°00T 00°0 00001 000 £E'€E 000 SANNOUD 0F-04
000 00'007 007002 000 00002 000 00'612 SP'6ET IDONYNILINIVIW 3OVNINL 0£-04
W80 ONIQTINg
00°009- 00'029°E 00°0Z9°E 2£°0£9'T 0002y G658 £6'/H0°C T$'26L'C SALLTIILN
000 007021 00°02T 0006 00°0ZT 00'0Z1 00°0ZT 00°0ZT YA1vM 06-0F
00°009- 000052 007005°C 66'690'T 00°00T°E 00'0F6'E 6T'SPTT £8'6//'T ONLLYIH 09-0
00'0 00°000'T 0070007 £€'015 00°000°T S/'66/ vL'289 85968 D103 13 08-0F
SALLILN
00°ZET- 00°5+ 00°SHZ 8576 00°/L€ 16°60Z 96°05T PEETT TANNOSYId
00'SZT- 00'522 00°sz? 96'58 00°0S€ 6561 8T°OFT 02461 SIOYM 09-0
00'z- 00°0z 00°0Z 659 00722 76'+T £9°01 29T VOId 02-02
Q.LNOD Ateaqry / W0 SONIQTING NMOL 0£-02 :aid/adag
$ abueyn Souuwod  Jsbeuep alA 1=2bpng [enyy |enpoy [enpy
png LN 910¢ 9T0Z ST0C ST02 FI0C £10¢C (474
sA bay wwon
asuadxg
1 abeg WY +5:6
S102/50/20 Hoday 396png woisn) pleypeay



00°0 0070022 00°00Z°2 00°00T'T 00°002'z 00'002'Z 00°002°Z 00°002'2 AN3dLLS
000 00°002°C 0070022 00°00T°T 0070022 00°00Z°C 00°002'Z 00°002'¢ HIDIAH0 TOALNOD TYWINY 01-5¢
ANIdILS
00'TLT 00'068'9 00'0689 TH¥8b'E 00'6T2'9 $6° 199"/ 0.'255'8 £1'/68°9 TANNOSYId
000 00'0ST 00°08T 00'0 00°0ST 000 S6'bET 00705 FINYAMOTIY DNIHLOTD 06-02
00°0%T 00°050°S 00'050'S S9'E/8'T 00°0T6 08°TE0'9 6b'2E49 T0%91'S SADYM 09-02
00'TT 00085 00085 90'9 00'695 06°95% £6'08¢ 01°62¢ INIWIILLTH 0-02
000 00005 00°005 T0'052 00°005 01°525 8/°15/ 7898/ I9v3TIW 0£-0¢
00702 00'0T9 00°0T9 69'F1E 00°065 1859 15°'£69 07'295 YOI 02-02
TANNQSHId
00'961 00'TH'Z 02T PEOTH'T 00°9F2°T 8b°£90°C 81'681°E 92LET IDONYUNSNI
000 00°06 00'06 69EL 0006 H8eT LET5T 027001 dWOD SHDIHOM 08-ST
00T o0v8 00'F8 L1991 0098 0e'ss 9’881 +5'89¢ INFWACTdINANN 09-ST
00°£6T 00'892°2 00'892'C 8P TLT'T 00°1£0°C PLERST LT'8bRT 7T'ES6'T FONVANSNI H1TVAH 0¢-ST
JONVINSNI
00'05- 00°0S€ 00'0sE £9'8T 00°00% 6 VE'TET £L°6p . NOLLVYISINIWAY
000 00°05 00°0% 00°0 0008 00°08 00°SZ 0005 SADNTIIANOD B DNINIVEL 08-0T
00°5e- 00°5¢Z 00'S2T 5097 00052 SE0EC 9T'8LT £€'TET A9v150d 09-0T
00°SZ- 00°'0 000 000 00's2 w1l 000 Ob'E SAddNS D10 S5-0T
000 00'SZ 00'5Z 000 00°Se 60°9b5 000 00002 “JSIW 05-01
00°05 0005 0005 A4 00'0 95'98 80°6C 000 suoiedland oF-0T
NOLLYYISINTINAY
[043u0) [ewnuy / SIITAYIS ALINNWWOD 0T-SZ :Ad/adag
WRO
00'699°TT- 00'804'LE 00°80L°LE 1£°£08'LT 00°£L£°05 ¥8'6£8'8¢ - 12°022'9¢ £/°605°SZ SONIQTING NMOL
Buipying
00°0 00°008'T 00°00S'T 00D 00°00S'T 62'0SE'T (1] A 000 SoUBRUBJUIRY
@.LNOD Buipiing soueusjuiely / W20 SONIATING NMOL 0F-0 :AaaAdsd
$ abueyn sopuwoy  Jabeuepy QLA 3ebpng [enpy [enioy |enoy
png und) 910¢ 910¢ S10¢ SToC PT0C €10c [4 14
sA bay wwon
asuadxgy
ST abed WY 516
S102/50/20 Hoday jabpng woisn) pleupesy



00°0 00°0 000 000 00'0 000 00’0 00700 SAIHSYIAIWIW St-01
000 000 000 85t 000 66F 2% 000 suonedl|qnd 0y-01
NOLLYYLSININGY
Aeiqr / STOIAYIS ALINNWIWOD 0v-62 :Aig/fideq
BN
00°0 00°0ST 00°0SZ 00°0 00°05Z 000 000 00'05¢ pueT dagauu)
SADIAYAS
00°0 00052 00°0S2Z 000 00°052 000 00°0 00°0S2 ALINMWIWOD
000 00052 00052 000 00052 000 00°0 00°052 ISl ANV D3gINNTDM 02-SS
SADIAYIS ALINNIWIWOD
1SN puEm 23qaULRY / SIFIAYAS ALINNWWOD 02-52 Al /idsg
00285 0022991 00°Z2991 ¥2°00€'s 00°0t0'9T 9L'6LE'LT PELTS T TE°€20'91 030D [ewiuy
00007 00002 00°00Z 000 000 000 000 000 Ausbuguo)
00°00T 007002 00°002 000 000 00°0 000 000 Aupbuinua) 01-56
Aouabunuon
ANFWIIV 143
00°05- 00'05 00°0S 66'8 00°00T 80°SST 669 00'0 LNFWLINOT
00°0s- 0005 0008 66'SF 00°00T 80'SST 66'v9 ao'o S100L 05-99
, INIWTDVIdIY LNIWING3
S3IDIAYAS
00°STI 00'05Z'F 00°052y £1'860°C 00'SET'Y F8OET'Y ET°860°E £29£0'F 1OVdINOD
9T0Z UBl asealnul
ALFIO0S
00'STT 007052'% 00°0S2'y £1°960°C DO'SET'Y PROET'Y £1°860° £2°9£0'% ANYWNH AFTTVA D393aNNIN 09-05
SADIAYAS 1OVHINOD
000 00°0+T 00'0+2 00°0FT 00012 000+ 00081 9,16 SALLTILLN
000 00°0rZ 00°0Fe 00°0pT 00°0vT 0070+ 00081 9/'16 JINOHd T2 0T-0F
SALTILLN
a,LNOD joquoD [ewiby f SIITAYIS ALINNWWOD 0T-6¢ AdfAdeqg
$ abuey) aaniwwoy  Jsbeueiy aia 196png fenioy lenipoy [enpy
png .ung 910¢ 910c ST0T S10¢ +10¢ €10 r4 (14
SA bay wwo)
asuadxz
g7 abed WY 5.6
§102/50/20 Hoday 196png woysn) playpesy



ANFWIIVIdIY

00°0 000 00’0 00'0 00'0 000 000 00°S6E ANAWdIND3
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°S6E FHYMUL0S HALNdINQD 02-59
ANIWIDIVIdTH LNIIWAINDI
INTVIN “dTvd3d
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 £L641 ‘NOLLYY3dO dINd3
000 000 000 00°0 o0'a 000 00°0 €L°64T ANIVIN 8 dIVd3Id d31NdiN0D 0T-09
INIVIN “dI¥dTd ‘NOLLYY3dO dINO3
SADIAYSS
000 £0°00T°9 00'00T°9 69°bTHE 00°00T'9 £0'81'9 £6'864°G PL 5668 ALINAWWGD
000 00°00T9 000019 69 TH'E 000079 E0BIED £5'864°S PL'566'S NQLLOAI0D AdvddIt 0€-SS
SJOIAYIS ALINNWIWOD
00’0 00°STE'T 00°STET £5'SH8 00°STE'T bL18E'T 88'96%'T 78'€99 SALITIILN
000 00°0#¢ 00°0FT £9°0¢T 00°0FZ +L90C 88'1St 289t ANOH4I T L 08-0
000 00°5£0'T 00°SL0°T 00'SZL 00°8/0'T 00'S0'T 00°SH0'T 00°00€ SNOLLYDINNWIWOD JINOY L3 TE 02-0b
SIUTIIN
0086t 00'862'/T 00'86Z°21 05'889°6 0000897 1892441 $1°055'91 68'9/6'CT TINNOSHE3d
00°E9k 00°890°9T 00"890'91 00'0006 00'509°ST 088191 02'187'ST 89 THEFT SADVYM 09-02
00'SE 00'0€Z'1 00°0EZT 05°889 0075611 TH'8£2'T $6°89T'T TCSET'T VO 02-02
TANNQSY3Id
00°sT 00°055 00055 20052 00°5€S PEBES S/°8R9 0955 JONVENSNI
00'ST 00°0/ 000/ T0'vE 00°55 #E°85 £L'SS 0b 95 dINOD SUIIOM 08-ST
000 00°08% 00°08% 00912 00°08% 00°08% 86'2£9 00°08¢ INJWAQOTdWANN 09-ST
FONVINSNI
00"pET- 00'SLTT 00°SLT°T S9°p6S 00°60%F"T £0°704°T 09'96T'T 987657 NOLLYYISINIWAY
000 00'005 00°005 LT1'0€2 00008 69°7F9 81°6£9 9z /9 J9Y1S0d 09-0T
00'0 00'05t 00°0St PE' ¥ 00°05% 11942 00'£EE ST it SATddNS JIDE40 S5-0T
00'vE2- 00'sze 00'SZz 5711 00'6SP veeis ST'0¢e Sk H0T "JSIN 05-01
Q,LNOD ARigr / SIOTAYIS ALINNWWOD 0b-SZ :AIg/dag
% abueyn aniwwoy  Jabeuey) ala J0bpng jenpy lenpy |enyy
png 4in) 910¢ 9102 aT0Z §ST0C 102 £10¢ [4 1174
SA bay wwo)
asuadxg
/T obey WV $5:6
5102/50/20 Hoday j2bpng wojsn) pRUpESY



JONVINSNI
SY6It 39905 / SIDIAYIS ALINNWWOD 09-5Z :AlaAdaa

AL SS900y
00'8Ht- 00°£14'S 00°/12'8 68'960°C 00'591'9 (£ A a2 IB8THLS 67 PEE'S Jlgnd pRupesy
INIWIOV1d3Y
00°005- 00°000°T 00°005'E 000 00"00S"T 666 06°£89°T 000 INIWdIND3
00°005- 00°000°'T 00'005'E 000 00°005°T 66'62 06°£89'T 000 ANIWCINDA TVLIdVD 0£-59
o INIWIOV1dTd LNIWAINDA
000 00°000°c 00'000'S 00°005'T 00°000'c 00°000¢ 00°000'€ 00'000°€ anNadLs
000 00°000°€ 00°000°S 00°005'T 00'000°E 00'000°¢ 00°000°¢ 00°000° HOLVAISININGY AL 1314V SE-G2
aN3dLSs
00'sT 00'S6T'T 00°56T1'T €964 00°08T'1 08'T68 9£°795 9902’1 TANNOSH3d
00701 00'008 00°008 9z'T1E 00706 ¥0°8.5 T2'60E 15'/06 SASYM 09-02
000 00°00T 00'00T 00'0 00°00T 000 00D 000 39vITIW 0£-02
00°s 00'562 00'562 £5°8ET 00062 9/'€/7 ST'EST S6'86¢ YOI 02-02
T3INNOSH3d
00°£€ 00z 00241 SL°918 00'SET £4°12T BE6LT £5'955 IDONVANSNI
00°'G 00°02 00°0¢ 0EviL 00°sT Zr9l £THT L9°TT dINOD SHIIAOM 08-5T
00'2E 00°z5T 00°2ST Sh'EL 00021 19112 S1'S91 06"bHS LNIWAOTdWANN 09-5T
JONVENSNI
000 00°0SE 00°'0SE TE00€ 00"0SE 0LTEE £T2IE LT A P4 NOLLYY1SININGY
000 000 000 T 000 000 000 000 JOV1S0d 09-0T
00°0 00'05€ 00°05€ £8°862 00°0SE L9'TEE STZIE 9T'14S SATddNS D10 5501
00'0 000 00'0 00°0 00°0 £0°0 80°0 00°0 suonedijqngd 00T
NOLLYYISINIWNGY
Al SS300V JHqnd pBYpesy / SIDIAYIS ALINNWIWOD 05-52 :AldAdea
00'6/T 00°8Eb'9C 00°8E+'9Z 0FE6L'PT 00'65T1°92 §6'99¢7'/2 06'0£9'sC ' ObE'se Aeign
A.INOD Ateiqr] / SIDIAYIS ALINNWIWOD 0S¢ :Aldfideq
$ 2bueyn oo lwwiony  Jabeue aLAa 196png [enoy [enjoy [enpy
png unp 9102 9102 ST0T ST0Z p10z £10¢ 41174
sA bay wwop
asuadx3y
81 @beg WY $5:6
S102/50/20 Hodoy 1obpng wojsn) PIRypESY



TINNOSY3d

00'02- 00'59% 00'SSt LE8L2 00'S8b 85 bbb 79'€/9 £1°06¢ AINVINSNI
00°01- 00°502 00°50¢ TLeen 00'ST2 ST [AR7:] £2'vTT diNOD SHTRIOM 08-ST
00'0T- 00°092Z 00°092 SOPST 00'0L2 91°06¢ 05'68% PE 59T LNIWAOTdIWNANN 09-ST
IONVHNSNI
00°S4- 00'0SZ 007052 | AN 00°'SZE S0 1T°022 91'€2S NOLIVHISINIWGY
000 000 000 +9'8 000 LT 'S 000 A9V1S0d 09-0T
00’0 00°0ST 00°0ST 000 00°0ST £2°08 7wl faay:] S3T1ddNS 301440 SS-0T
000 0000t 00°00T1 16°90T 00°00T L6°TLT Pr"S61 69°8Er "OSIW 0S-0T
000 00°0 ooe 08T 00°0 £9'7E 52’9 00°0 suonexqngd 0b-0t
00°6Z- 000 00°0 00'0 00'sz 000 000 000 ONISILYIAQY 0T-0T
NOLLYYISINIWAY
HOV3g / STLLIALLOY B'S)yvd ‘NOLLYIYDIY 01-0€ :Ald/adag
SAJIAEIS
00 ETH 00°£LL2'SS 00°LL2'LS £8'605°DE 00°$98'%S LLVETYS 10'9bL'€S 9L BPE'TS ALINNWWOD
weq
000 00°052 00°052 000 00052 00'0 00°0 00’0 o) e Joooeuele|y
000 00'052 00°0S2Z 00°0 00°0S¢ 000 000 000 NOLLYYISININGY
000 00°05Z 00'05¢ 000 00'05z 00°0 000 0070 JSIN 0S-0T
NOLLVY1SINIWaY
Wweg axe joooruelel [/ SIDIAYIS ALINNWWOD 06-S7 :Aigfideq
000 00°000'9 00°000°0 P 8IE’E 00°000°9 PB'SET'S 06'558'% 2006y sbr] Jeons
SADIAYS
000 00°000'9 0070009 PR8IL’E 00'000%9 PESET'S 066580 2000y ALTNAWWOD
000 000009 000009 PR'ETE'E 00°000'9 PB'SET'S 06'558"y 72 00Fy S1HOIT 13FULS 05-55
SIDIAMAS ALINNWWOD
000 000 000 000 000 00'0 0070 000 IDNVHNSNI
Q. LNOD SYEIT 3192135 / SFDIAYIS ALINNWWOD 09-5¢ :aa/ideg
£ abuey) sanwwe) J1abeue) QdA 12b6png lenpy jenpy [enpy
png 1ng 910¢ 910¢ STOC S10¢ 102 £T0¢ [4574
sa boy wwon
asuadxg
61 abed _ WV +5'6
$102/50/20 Hoday 306png wojsn) ploypesy



INTVIA

B NOLLYHAdO
000 000 00°0 £9'98 000 18T PRZES Y 000 SAVM OIdnd
00'0 000 00'0 £9'98 00’0 z4'002 8Ly 00°0 S3ANddNS/SNOIS 08-08
00’0 000 000 000 000 SE'LT 000 00°0 pues /A9 0£-08
000 000 000 000 000 000 00'S8r'y 000 SIADIAM3S LOVHLINCD 0T-08
ANIVIA B NOLLYH3IdO SAVM DJ11dnd
0000t 00°00/ 007002 99°€/S 00°00€ ZT'BEE 69°6¢6 86°L W0 ONIQTINg
000 00°0 000 000 00°0 60t 8E'EHT 00'0 SAddNS 0£-04
0000 00°00£ 00°00Z 9/'505 00°00€ £8°vEC 1598/ 00'0 IDONYNILNIVIW 09-0/
000 000 000 06'£9 000 0C'66 000 862 SANNOYD 0%-0L
W0 DNIQIINg
INIWIDV 43I
000 000 000 00°0 000 616181 00’0 8€°07T ANIWGINOA
000 000 000 000 000 61'6T8'T 00’0 8€°072 INIWGINOT TWLIdYD 0£-99
INIWIIVIdTE LINTFWAIND3
INEVIN “dIvdTd
000 00°0SE 00°0S€ 06'96 00°0SE 18'21€ ££'08% 0%'9€€ ‘NOLLYY3dO dInd3
000 007002 00002 000 00002 ¥3'181 v0'91E L6'%LT JONYNILNIVIA LNIWAINDI S£-09
000 00051 000ST 06'96 00°05T £6°SET 69'041 £ 191 110/13N 0£-09
ANIVIN “dIVd3d ‘NOLLYYIdO dINd3
000 00°s0% 00°S0b 89°v92 00°50p BETE 68'62T £S0E€E SALLNLLN
00°0 00552 00°55¢C 00°0L1 00'S52 00°€LT 00’0 00002 AYOLVAY] 0£4-0F
00°0 00°0ST 00'08T 89'v6 00°0ST 8b'0FT 68'62T £5°0ET JTM15313 0€-0k
SALLTILLN
00°bbE- 00'068'9 000689 90'Z9T'F 00vEC's 76'145'S S9°0pL'9 £9°058' TINNOSYId
00°02¢- 00°00+'9 00°00%9 97'998't 00°0Z£9 16'S4T'S v2'192'9 857580 SADYM 09-02
00'¥C- 00°06% 00°06% 08567 00°+T15 T0"96€ T¥'6Lb S0°'SSE V2I4 02-02
Q.LNOD HOv3Ag / SALLIALLDY ¥'Sydvd ‘NOLLYIHNO3d 0T-0€ :Ag/dsa
$ abueyn Solwwo)  Jabeuep ala 1°6png |enioy lenjoy jenpy
png unp 910¢ 910¢ ST0¢ ST10¢C P10c £T0C ¢10¢
sA by wwon
ssuadx3y
0¢ sbed WY b5:6
S102/50/20 Hoday 1ebpng woisn) piolpesy



ANIVIA %8 NOLLYYIdO SAVM DTiaNd

00916~ 00'900°6 00'900' 09'ETH'E 002266 £5'%16°8 169249 9E'/6L'9 NOLLYZID3
00°00S- 00'002 007002 000 00004 00'88 01°001 £6°ZE SURAZ PYIO 09-0€
00004~ 00'052'T 00°0SZ'T 00°006 007059°T 0070082 00'0SLZ 00'05£T NOILONYLSNI WIMS SS-0€
000 000 000 000 600 000 000 (1] At dIndD3 WIMS 05-0¢
000 00°058'T 00°058'T 007951 00°058'7 ££'968 2874971 00°0 32008 0v-0€
000 00°002 00°002 000 007002 0/'802 £6'6bT 917791 uny 663 123583 SE-0F
0070 00002 00°002 £0'52ZT 00°00¢ L6°PLT £b'b61 79'EbE N3IMOTIVH 0£-0€
000 00°0SL'T 00°0S£'1 £S'TE6 00°0S.T 98'€89'7 0£'0/1 00°85Z TivdL3ISva 0Z-0€
00°0T- 00°0ET"T 00°0ET'T 00°001 00°0PT'T 05°£89 727158 00994 TIva1dos ¢1-0€
00°9- 009Z+'T 00°975'T 000 00°ZEP'T LLWLE'T 95°GhE’7 §5'957°C Tivd3asve 01-0¢
NOLLYIHD3H
000 000 000 000 000 90'91 (424 S0H TANNOSY3d
000 000 0070 000 000 90°9T e S0t VOId 02-02
TANNOSH3d
000 000 000 000 000 S9'Te £/'92 000 JONVUNSNI
000 000 000 000 000 S0'6 T£TT 000 : dINOD SHTHAOM 08-5T
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 09721 z0's1T 000 INAWAOTdWANN 09-GT
JONVINSNE
000 000 00°0 91’9 000 aT'LT £6°72 L0747 NOLLYYISINIWAY
000 000 00°0 9§ 000 S PT SbOT 0070 I9V1S0d 09-0T
000 000 000 0g'0 0070 000 0S'0T1 L0747 "JSIN 05-01
00’0 000 000 0F0 000 'z 86'T 00'0 sucpedjnd 00T
NOLLYHEISINIWAY
ddvod
NOLLYZYD3d / SLLIALLDY B'Sdvd ‘NOLLYIHO3IY 0Z-0£ :Ald/adeq
00°6¢- 000906 000906 SL°6/5'G 00°660'6 Z5'E62T'6 ELETLET 6C'615°9 HOv3ag
Q.LNOD HOV34 / SILLIALLDY 9'SHdvd ‘NOLLYIHD3Y 0T-0€ :Alg/adag
¢ abueyn DOILULLIOD) Jabeuep ala 1=bpng |enyoy jenloy [endy
phg Anj 910¢C 9102 ST0¢ ST0C F10Z £10¢ ¢10e
sA bay wwon
asuadx3y
1¢ 9bed WY +5:6

$102/50/20 Hoday 106png wojsn) playpesy



000 000 000 000 000 04°€1Z 000 000 STYRIALVIA 0108
INIVIN B NOLLYH3dO SAYM JIdnd
JAYISIHd JHNLYN
ANOd AJSHOL / SFTLIALLDV 8'SHdYd ‘NOLLYIUOTY 0p-0£ :AIg/Adaq
00°000'S 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 000 00°000'S or T0¢'6 ¥8°1/8% 6576168 SAVQA JOVITYIH
000 000 0070 00°0 000 ‘ 000 000 0070 SALTILLN
SALLIIILN
00°000°S 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 0070 00°000'S 61°560'6 ST1S8'6 LTTIS8 NOILLYTHOTY
000 000 00'0 000 000 00°282 95'90/'T 68'E/9T d3HL10 SAVA IDVATHIH S6-0€
00'0 000 00’0 000 000 : 61°£08'C 88°019'1 8STTZT SATIddNS SAVA ADVITYIH +6-0€
0070 000 000 0070 000 000 TLEEe 000 ANAWAINOA SAVA IOVIRIAH 26-0€
ANIWNIVIHEINT
0070005 00700007 00'000°0T 000 00°000°S 00'0T0'9 00°00£'e 00°52/'E SAVA FOVITHIH T6-0€
NOLLVIHD3d
000 000 000 000 000 TZ90E 690¢ b NOLLYALSINIWNAY
000 000 00°0 00'0 00°0 89°E 060 SS/T JOW1S0d 09-0T
000 00’0 000 000 000 00°SZ 000 000 S3AddNS F21H40 95-0T
000 000 000 000 000 00°00Z 00'0 /9'98E "JSIW 05-0T
000 000 000 000 000 €5/ 6/°61 000 suciedlqnd 001
NOLLYY1SININGQY
SAVQ I9VLIMIH / SATLIALLDY B'SYUVd ‘NOILYTHOTY Sz-0€ :AigAdeq
Qivod
00'916- 00'900'6 009006 9/ 6TH'E 002266 9'666'8 66°0£8°9 81'888'0 NOLLYIYOTY
INIVIA
¥ NOLLYY3dO
00°0 0o'e 000 000 000 00°0E 00°0€ 00°0¢ SAVM JIENd
000 000 000 000 000 00°0€ 00°0% 00°0€ SATIddNS/SNOIS 08-08
Q.1NOD qQdv0d
NOLLYZUDAY / SATLIALLDY ®'SHdvd ‘NOLLYaUDIY 0Z-0€ :Mdfdeg
$ abueyn aawwo)y  Jsbeuely aLi 3=6png jenpy |enpy |enoy
png 413 910¢ 9102 S10¢ STO0C +10¢ £10¢ (41174
sA boy wiwon
osuadx3y
Zz abed WY +5:6
ST0Z/S0/20 Moday 196png woisn) poupesy



000 000 000 6T 000 81'€6 8E8T 000 suoienlignd 0b-01
NOLLYYLSINIWAY
INIFWLHY4IA Fid f NOILAL0Ed 0T-0F :aQAdaq
SALLIALLDY
BV
00°SH0¥ 00'2££'8¢ 00°Z/£'8C /5'S01°6 00°£ZEYE £/'90F'St 10°/+9'0¢ ¥ E62°TC NOLLYTYDIY
000 00'90€ 00°90E 90°90T 00'90E 01992 SL0cT 87 0kt 3Heq Aunuwiwiord
000 00082 007092 92201 00082 i 74 65502 820k T3INNOSYAd
000 00097 00092 0056 007092 86'572 £0°06T 09°90% SASVM 09-02
00’0 00'0Z 00'0F 9z, 00°0¢ rANA 5HT 89'ce VO 02-02
TANNOSH3d
0070 00'9¢ 00'9g 08t 0092 0872 98'GZ 000 FONVHNSNI
000 00°'ST 00'sT 00°0 00°ST 68'6 568 000 dINOD SHIYOM 08-ST
000 00'TT 00'TT 0% 0011 16°21 1691 000 LNIWAOTdWANN 09-ST
IONYHNSNI
3ed Aunwiwio) / SILIIATLIDY B°SHuvd ‘NOLLYIHDTY 09-0€ Aig/deq
000 000 000 600 000 000 000 60’0 ueyd aseds uadp
000 000 000 000 000 000 00D 000 NOLLYI4D3d
NOLLYIHDTY
uejd aoeds uado / SILLIALLIY B'SHYVd ‘NOLLYIYOFY 0S-0€ Migfideq
IAYISTYd TANLYN
00°0 000 00°0 000 000 ST98F 000 00’0 ANOd AJSHOL
INIVW
¥ NOLLYY3dO
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 SZ°98t 00’0 000 SAYM JE1Nd
000 00’0 000 000 000D 652/ 000 00°0 SITddNS/SNDIS 08-08
a,LNOD IAYISTYd TANLYN
AaNOd AJSHOL / SALLIATIOV BSHYVd ‘NOLLYIUDTd 0F-05 :AIQ/ideq
$ abueyn 2aniwway  Jabeuely aLA 39bpng [enpy [enyoy [enpy
png 1mn) 910¢ 9107 S10Z ST0C ¥T0C €10z c1oe
sA boy wwon
asuadxg
£ obeg WY 56
ST0Z/50/20 Hoday 39bpng wozsn) plaupesy



S3UTILN

00°0TL b 00'00Z°2 00°002°2 ¥1'0Z5'9 00°0T6'TT 99" T68'TT S0'9ZZ’TT S6'6£S°TT aN3dILS
00'0 000021 00°002'T 00005 00°00T'T 00°008 00°008 0070001 suieyde) asl4 9/-5¢7
00012 000 000 +1°920°c 00074 99'160'S SO9eH'y G6'655" I5SY unpy 8l §/-S¢
00°'0 00'00S 007005 00'05Z 00005 00°005 007005 00'005 1200 buwiel) a1y p7-57
000 00°00Z'T 0070021 00009 00700Z'T 00°002'T 00°002'T 00°002'1 JOIYD U1 JueIsIssy £/-G7
000 00°00<'T 00°00£°T 00°059 007007 00'00£°T 00°00€'T 00'00£"T 10D sai Andaq g/-52
00°0 00'000°¢ 00°000°E 00°005'T 00°000°E 00'000°€ 00°000°¢ 00°000'¢ oD 8 T£-S2
. aN3dILS
00°550'% 00'SEP'EE 00'SEF'EE 0£'645'9 0008’6 6895102 5916661 69°995°97 TANNOSHId
00581 00's8Tp 00'S8T'¥ 000 00°0 000 000 00’0 Jue)sIssy ulupy sabep 58-07
00°0 00'000'eZ 00°00092 SZ'Z65'S 00°00092 ST LT 09'THS'/T S5'6+9°cT SIOVM 09-02
00°0¢- 00°0sE 00°0S€ 66'65 00°08€ 9T 1T6bE LT'STE INIWIHLLTY Ob-02
00°00T- 00'006'C 00°006°2 90°LT6 00°000°€ 09Tt 8L00Z°C 16'169°C YOI 02-02
TINNOSH3d
00'04S- 00°0£0°9 00°0£09 9ZHET'E 00'009'9 00°06C'S 0992/ 0Z°99,'E IDONVINSNI
00"00¢- 00°006 00°006 00°0s8 00°00T'T 00°002'T 000 00°0 dvo bl aly 06-ST
00°95- 00'0S6'7 007056'C 7e'888 00°000°¢ £9°678'T Z6'611'T £6'6Z1°C dIWOD SHDRIOM 08-5T
00'00t- 00°00€ 00°00E 0T LT 00°000 0z'sib 95°85¢ 98'66¢ ANIWAOTAWANN 09-GT
00'021- 000887 00°088'T v2bTeT 00'000°2 £T°982°1 TELEET THOLE'T IONVHUNSNI HLTY3H 0Z-ST
FONVUNSNI
o000 - 00°5¢/'9 00°5ZL'9 Tre9L'T 00°SZ.'9 021462 89°08¢'E 79°/66'T NOLLYA1SINIWAaY
000 007000 00'000°F 6T'2SE 007000 G6'/06 +6'926'C £b'99¢ STINTHIAINOD B DNINIVEL 08-0T
000 00°s21 00'S2T 088z 00'521 £ 18°80T S£'09 39V150d 09-01
000 00°00S 007005 69'T 00005 00°0 S6'p8T +E06 SAIddNS 321440 55-01
00°0 " 00°00S°T 00°00S'T 08°€8ET " 00°005°T ¥6GEL 09'99 05°5pT "DSIW 05-0T
000 00009 007009 00'0 00009 00°09T'T 00'SL 00°5/8 SAIHSYIIWINW St-0T
Q.LNOD INIWLYVdIA FHIL / NOLLDALOYd 01-0+ :aidfadeg
$ 2buey) 29Iwwon  Jobeuepy alA 186png |enppy [enyoy lenpy
png .Lnp 9102 910¢ S10¢ S102 ¥10¢ £10¢ [4 074
sA bay wwio)
asuadxg
¢ obed WY ¥5:6

ST0Z/50/20 yoday 106png wojsn) pIsUpesy



000 00°0 00’0 00°0 000 ST'IET 00°0 96'172'T SArddNS/SNOIS 08-08
INIVIN 8 NOLLYY3dO SAVAA DT19Nd
1NIIWADV1d3d
007005 00°005'€ 00°00S°E 00'8SE'T 00'000° [fAE N7 00'885°C 07120 ENAWSIND3
00°005 00°00S'E 00'005°E 00'85E'T 00°000°S 28T 00°ZTH'T 0471207 SYIOVA/SOIAVY 0+-59
000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00'0 00'9/7°T 00'056°T AINIFWAINOA TVLIdVD 0£-S9
LINIWIDVIdTY INTWCINDT
INIVIA “dIvdTd
00°005'9 00°00S'ce 00'005'cZ 9E£°876'E 00°000°£1 66'192°22 S0'pER'0T /8'959°FT 'NOLLVY3dO dINd3
000 00005 00°005 00°0 00005 000 00°0 00'0 dIn®3 SWA §£-09
00°0 00°000't 00°000'% +8°£ST 00°000'F LTHES'E 0+'986'1 0ZZIET 4e37) BAIIIR10.d [BUOSIS +/-09
000 00"000°€ 00°000c b1 E6e's 00°000°E 0T°/65"y G0"95L"T £57€92°7 1INIWCINGI TYId £2-09
000 00°000'S 00°000°S 89°19¢ 00°000'S 08'158'21 £/°€85" o' £06'L SHDMYL I T£-09
00°005- 000 000 1000 00°005 000 000 000 y/asea] uwewdinby 09-09
dwnd pingas 193
00°000'Z 00°000'L 000002 000 00°0 00°0 000 $E81 JuIely 8 Jieday sjoo] 0b-09
000 00'000'% 00°000' 0/'STT 00'000'F 78'882°C /8'£05'T PESST'E 110/13nd 0£-09
INIVIA “HI¥dTd ‘NOILYYIdO dINd3
SADIAYSS
000 00°008°E 00°008°€ 00D 00 008’ Gb'86¢"L £6779¢'L 98192/ 1OVdINOD
00D 000 00°0 00°0 000 6T TITY ST P88y 96'6vb'p 31IS ¥IMOL 06-05
00°0 00°000'E 00°000°E 000 00°000°S 0£'£8%'T 8.'8.8'T 06'12EC ONILSAL dWNd 25-08S
00'0 007008 007008 000 00°008 00'00Z 00°005 00°06% ONILS3L MOTH VEIS TH-08
SADIAYAS LOVHINOD
000§ 0005+ 00°0St £8P 00°00% 65450 9/'66€ bZ'96€ SALITIILN
00°05 00°05% 00°0Sb £ 00°00% 65°LEY 9.'66€ ¥/ 86€ INOHJI 1AL 08-0p
Q.INOD INIW1¥Yd3Ia F4H / NOLIDIAEOUd 0T-0F :AKd/ideq
¢ abueyn awwon  Jabeuepy ala 1abpng enpy [eny [enpy
png uno 9102 9102 ST10Z S102 #102 £10C T10¢
sa bay wwo)
asuadxgy
G¢ abed WY +5:6
S102/50/20 Hoday Jobpng woisn) ploLpeSY



000 00°00S 00°00S 000 007005 6C°0L9 00°¢ 000 S3T0H Y31v¥m 08-9S
SIDIAYIS ALINNWWOD
000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 00'0 SALLTILN
SALITILIN
STIOH Y3LVYM / NOLIDAL0YUd 0£-0F :Alg/deg
00"00F'T 00'000°2C 0000022 00°26E0T 00°009'02 00°58'6T 0098181 00"98T'81 JONVINGWY
SIDINYAS
00°005'T 00000'22 00°000'22 00°Z6E°0T 00'009'02 00°58¢'61 0098187 00"981'8T ALINNWWOD
00°00'7 00°000'Z2 00°0007¢ 00°Z6€°0T 0000902 00°581'6T 00'981°81 00"981°8T IDNVINGINY 0T-5S
SADIAUAS ALINNWINGD
00°0 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 £0°0 SN
SALLMLN
IONYINAWY / NOLLDIL0Wd 02-0F :MQ/deg
00°005'8 00°005'€T 00°00S'ET 00°8LE'ST 00°000'S 00'0 000 00°082'S ANIWAINDA 14
_ INJFWIOV 1T
00'0058 00°00S°€T 00'005°cT 00°8/£°ST 00"000°s 000 00'0 00°082's ANIWAINDA
0058= SUEI ¥4DS 8
00°005°g 00°005°ET 00"00S'€T 00'8/£'ST 00°000°S 000 0a'0 00708e's INIWAINDT Y LIdVD 0£-59
INIWADVdIY INFWLINDA
INIWCINDI 3 / NOLLDALOYd ST-0F Aafideq
00°'546'S 00°06/'+8 00°06L'p8 TE'0FSET 00°S18'8L 6£°079%L TL80F'6S 65 TLETL AINIFWLAY4Ia
00°05T 007051 00°0ST 000 000 000 000 000 Aousbunuo)
00"0ST 00051 00°05T 000 00'0 00°0 000 00'0 fousbunuod 01-56
Aduabuiuo)
INTYIN
B NOLLYH3dO
000 000 00'0 000 000 LTAREN 000 96'1Z2'C SAYM DI19Nd
Q.LNOD INAWLHYdaa JdI4 / NOILDALOYd 01-0F :Mafideq
$ abuey) saWwoe)y  Jebeuely aLA 3abpng |enpy |en)oy lenoy
png un) 910¢ 9102 q102 ST102 +102 £10C ¢i0¢
SA bay wwo)
asuadxg
9z abed WY 56
S102/50/20 Hoday 196png wojsn) ploypesy



00'0 00°5ZT 00°'5ZT 00°0 00°'SZ1 00°0 000 SLHPTT STYOISAHd 0£-0F
NOLLVI1SINIWAY
siedisAld / NOLLDA10Wd 05-0F :AQ/adag
00'869°T 00700087 00°000'82 05°9p8'ZT 00'20g'92 SLLLBTE 00'181'12 0D"66E°ZZ Buynedsig
SADIAYIS
00°869'T 0000087 00700082 0S'9¢8'21 00°20£92 SLLe'Te 00° 18112 00°66E'72 LOVIINOD
09t5=009¢ J2d 01"z Josiswos
00'869°T 00'000°'82 00000782 0S'9b8°TT 00'20£'92 SLLL8'TE 00'181'12 00°66£°22 HOLVdSIA 0405
S3ADIAYAS LOVYLINOD
Buiymedsiq / NOLLDILOHd 0F-0F :AIQ/AdSg
00°005 00°000°2 00°000°2 £5°T05 00'005'T 000 000 00°0 SSYS JamoL
ANV “dIvd3d
00'00S 00'008 007005 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 ‘NOLLYY3d0 dInd3
00°005 00°005 00°005 00°0 000 000 00’0 00°0 _ juay/eseat Jualidinby gg9-09
AINIVIA “UIvdId 'NOLLYYIJO dIND3
SAIAYIS
00°05/- 00°05/ 00°9SZ 80°T 00°008'T 000 000 000 LOVH1NOD
00'052- 00°0SZ 00°0S/ 80°T 00°005'T 00°0 000 000 31IS Y3aIMOL 06-05
SAITAYIS LOVHINGD
00°0S/ 00705/ 00'05£ Sb°00S 000 000 000 000 SALLONN
000 000 000 9/°66 000 00°0 000 000 ONLLYIH 09-0p
00°05/ 00°0S/ 00°05Z 69'00F 00'0 00°0 00’0 000 Y1031 0E-0F
SALLIILN
SBYS JoMO) / NOILD310dd SE-0F AlIdfdag
000 00'005 00°005 000 00'005 62709 000 000 ST10H d3ivm
SADIAYAS
00’0 00°00S 00005 000 00°005 6C'0£9 00°0 00°0 ALINAWWOD
Q.INOD STTOH HALYAM / NOLLDALOYd 05-0F MaAdag
$ abuey) sspwwo)  Jabeuep LA 196png en1oy [enpy lenpy
png ) 910¢ 9T0¢ STO¢ S10¢ +10¢ £10¢ €102
SA bay wwon
asuadbg
£z 3beq WY $S:6
ST10Z/50/20 Hoday 3obpng wojsn) plsupesy



00'sT go'sT 00°ST ¥9'8 000 8TV 8c'9 000 : 39Y1S0d 09-0T
00°Sz- 00'sz 0052 00°0 0005 000 000 8211 SAT1ddNS 321440 §S-0T
000 00°52 00°5Z 0Ere 00°SL 000 000 9o "ISIW 0§-0T
000 00°0 00°0 g1 00D 9% 189 00’0 suoneAlqnd 00T
000 00°S/ 00°'S/ 00'8Z 0052 ¥6°'40T 000 99'bET ONISILYIAAQY 0T-0T
NOLLYYLSININGY
SAMILIWID NMOL / SIYALTWTD 0T-05 :aidAdag
00°£28's1 00°GOT'EST 00°'S9T'EST ¥5°618'29 00°ZpE'LET 18viz'Ten 2451186 PETSELTT NOLLD310ud
suonelado
00052z 00052 00052 0z197 000052 BET79'S 000 000 fousbiaws
00°052'2- 00°0SZ 00057 0Z' 191 000057 8" 1Z¢ aoo 000 W80 DNIATING
00°052'2- 00°05¢ 00°0SZ 0z’ 191 00°005°Z 85" TZE 000 000 SAT1ddNS 04-07
WR0 DNIQIINd
LANIWIOV 14T
000 000 000 00’0 000 00°00€'S 000 oo0 1NIAWLINDA
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 00°D0E’S 000 600 suoneojunwiwo) [ende) GE-59
INFWIOV1dTd LNIWLINOA
suonesado Asusbiswl / NOLLDALOYd 04-0b MQfidasg
waoeday Jean
000 0070002 00°000'C 000 00°000°7 00°0 oo 000 P30 |BUOSIS
INIVIW "dIvd3d
000 000007 0070007 000 000002 00°0 000 00°0. ‘NOLLYY3dO d1nd3
000 000002 00°000°Z 00°0 00°000°¢ ac'o 00°0 000 1B3D) BADRI0I] [RU0SIad +/-09
AINIVIN “dIvd3Y ‘NOILYYIJO dInd3
wieoejday Jean 19330.d [BU0SISd / NOLLDILOYd 09-0F :AIdfidag
000 00'sZT 00°SZT 000 00°sTT 00°0 000 SLHIT s|eaisAud
000 00521 00°52T 000 00°SZT 00°0 000 SLPIT NOLLYY1SINIWaY
sjeaisAud / NOLLD310dd 05-0¢ :AlQfAdaq
$ abup Salwwoy  Jabeuep) ala 12bpng [en1ay lenoy |enpy
png un) 910¢ 9102 STOC ST0Z P102 £T0¢C [4X74
sA bay wwon
asuadxz
8¢ abeq WY +S:6
ST02/50/20 Hoday 196png woysn) pleYpey



SADIAYIS ALINNIWWOD

53DIAY3AS
00°00Z 00°050°9 0070509 82 IP0'T 00°058°S 68'268'S LV Lpb'S £b'658 LOVHLINOD
00°005 00°000°¢ 000002 00008 00°005'T 00°000°E 00°064"T ST'Z78 TYAOWTE HSNYY 8 QOOM 68-09
00'052- 000 00°0 SLLFT 00°052 6£°95T [6'ET 8T'/E ONIDN3d4 9/-0S
000 00000t 00'000 000 00000 08'/£1°C 05'€E6'E 00'0 UIYdId SNOLS AYAI3WAD SE-0S
00°05- 00°05 00°0S 000 00°00T 000 000 00'0 HIVdTY LOTd AYILIWID 0£-05
SADIAYIS LOVHINGD
00°0 00'0tC 00°0%¢ 00°0bT 00'ote 00°0FC 00081 0cE9 SALLTILN
00'0 00'08¢ 00°05¢ 00°0FT 00'0bE 00°0be 00°08T 0£€9 ANOHd 1132 0T-0F
SALLIILLN
00°0 0070052 00°005°2 00°0S2'T 0070052 00'005°2 00°0052 00005 AaN3dIIS
000 00°005°2 0070052 00°0SZ'T 00°005°C 00'005°T 00°005'2 00005 NOIX3S 09-5¢
aN3adILS
00°22€'T- 00'0Z8°c1 00°0Z8ET STHISE 00°/b16T 0T ZrL'HT £5°606'pT £5° 18P FT TINNOSHId
00'0 00°05T 00°0ST 000 00°05T 000 00'0S 00°05 ADNVAMOTTY DNIHLOTD 06-0¢
00°05+'6 00°05+'6 00°0SH'6 72098y 60'0 000 000 000 Bumo sebem 5/-0z
00°'¥19°01- 000852 00°08F'Z 0+'886'T 00'b6O'ET L6 TOT'ET BL°86T'ET TE9RTT SIOVYM 09-0¢2
00°16- 00°025 00°0/S ST12 00°199 HE'8ZY 58Skt RE"86E INIWFHLLTY 0+-02
000 000 000 00'+1 000 00'0 00°0 £eg I9v31IW 0£-02
00°2Z- 00°01'T 000417 BE'0£9 00°ZHT'T 64°1TCT 06'12'T 1$°841'T VDI 02-02
T3INNOSY3d
0098,- 00°046'C 00'046'Z £6°0TT°C 00'95/’E €0'520°E S80£9°E TE9EL’E JONVYHNSNI
00'0/1- 00095 00°095 £S°ETS 00'0%/ 86'985 £/°95/ 6+ /8 dWOD SYIMYOM 08-5T
00°06Z- 00'SEE 00'SEE S8'98¢7 00'529 $560/ £5°28¢ 0FPE9 INIFWAOTdIWINN 09-5T
00°9Z¢E- 00°6£0'7 00°5/0°2 15°07€'T 00" T0¥'Z 15'824'1 65'T6E'T THPOE'T ADONVUNSNI HLTVAH 02-51
JAINVHNMSNI
00°01- 00'067 00°06T [ g 007002 ¥8'eet 6TET 0Z°012 NOLLYYLSININGY
0.LNOD S3Td31aWED NMOL / SITH3LIWID 0T-05 :Alg/dag
$ sbueyd saplwwoy  sabeuep alA 126png [enpy [enpoy lenpy
png .un) 9102 910¢ ST102 ST02 F10C £10¢C (474
sA bay wwon
asuadxzg
6¢ abed WY ¥5:6
ST102/50/20 Hoday 196png woisn) Pleypesy



souad bulAr / SARIALIWID 02-0S :MQ/daq

00'c68'T- 00'0T1'62 00'0T1'62 0L°EL9'%T 00'€00'TE vL'0T8'1E L6'708'62 11'0Te'sE SATYILIWIAD NAMOL
00°S41 00'S/T 00'S.T 000 000 00’0 00’0 00'0 Aouabunuo)
00°SZ1 00°54T 00°S/T 000 000 00’0 000 000 Aousbunuo) 01-56
fouabunuo)
INIVIA
3 NOILVY3adO
00°001 00°007 00°00T 000 000 £L81 00°€L 88'€ET- SAVM JI1dnd
00°00T 0070017 00°00T 00°0 00°0 €284 00'S/Z 8R'cET- SAddNS/SNOIS 08-08
NIV 8 NOLLVH3dO SAYA JT1and
00's2e- 00'SZT 00°SZT 77902 00'0S #1'95 95" 16T 0£°8/1 W0 9NIaTIng
00'S2 00°SZT 00'52T 8v'Z1 0008 #1795 95' 15T 0£'8/T SAT1ddNs 0/-0/
00°00%- 000 000 A7) 00°00% 000 000 000 SANNOYD 0F-0/
WB0 ONIGTINg
INIWIDVI4TY
00002 00°00% 00°00b 9b'9g 00°002 8911 00°0 00°0 AINIWINOI
00002 00°00t 00°00% 99 00°00Z 887211 00°0 00°0 S100L 05-59
INIWIADIVIdIY LNTWLINDA
ANIVIN "dIvd3d
00°00¢- 000022 00°002'C L2805 0000k T+'8E8°C T9'TEE"T 02'169'C 'NOLLYYIO dInd3
000 00°00T 00°00T 00°0 00001 12°4F 000 98" /€1 4EDD) BALDSI0IA [BUOSIDd +/-09
00°0 00°001 00°00T 66°LS 00°'001 00°0 66°L1 000 Juiep g Jledsy sjoc] 0p-09
00°0 00°002°1 0070021 (404 00°002'T 6/'/88'T SEPLET £5°€T6 JONVYNILNIVIN LNIWAINDT SE-09
00°00Z- 00008 00°008 96'66/ 00°000°T T#E06 LT'6E0T 18'629'T 0/13nd 0£-09
ANTYIN “dIVd3d ‘NOLLYY3dO dINO3I
SADIAYAS
00'08 00'0%€ 00°0FE 00'0 00°09¢ 2LS6TT 9/°59¢ TLees ALINNWIWOD
0008 00°0FE 00"0FE 00°0 00°09¢ 2LS6T'E 9/'G9F (a4 xd4 TYIHOWIW SNVYIL3A 0£-55
Q. INOD SIMETLTWAD NMOL / SATHTLAWID 0T-05 aiafideqa
$ abupyn onIwwo)  usbeuepy ali 196png lenjoy |enpy [enjpy
png uno 9T0Z 910¢ ST0¢ S10¢ +102 £T02 10
SA bay wwo)
asuddx3y
o¢ abeq _ WV $5:6
S102/50/20 Hoday 19bpng woisn) ploypesy



00'052'1- 000 000 06°1€9°E 00°0SZ'1 09°880F 000 90'195'€ STYHALYIW 0+-08
0070051 00000 007000+ 00'0 007005'Z L£7962'T $6'5E£'T 08799/ pues fleAeic) 0£-08
000 007000 00000t T#'9/2'E 00°000F 95°820"F 90056 00'0SZ°/ TOYULINOD NOISOY3 0e-08
000 00°000's2 00°000°S< TCELT/9 00°000°5£ ¥/GEGZR ¥6'855'9S 0CTEE' b SADIAYAS LOVHLNOD 0108
AINIVIA 8 NOLLYYIdO SAYM DTIaNd
SAIIAYIS
00'008'T 00'000°2 00°000C 000 00°00S 00'0 0070 05°29£01 1DVYLINOD
00°00S'T 00°000°C 00°000°2 000 00008 00'0 000 05°90Z°E ONTYFINIONT 05-05
000 000 000 000 000 0070 00’0 00'9ST'/ SADIAMAS 11ANY 02-05
SIDIAYIS LOVIINOD
000 00'0 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 81T ADNVHNSNI
00’0 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 1£°812°2 JONVANSNI HLTV3AH 0Z-6T
JONVHNSNI
00’0 00'0St 00°0St 86°16T 0005t 95°ZLT 91°8/¢ T9°/52 NOLIVHISINEANQY
00°0 00°001 00°00T 000 00001 000 0070 00°0€ SADONTEIINCD B DNINIVYL 08-0T
00'0 00°00T 00°001 81 00°001 S/ vEE9 8185 I1S0d 09-0T
000 00'0 00'0 000 000 5974 000 67T “DSIW 05-0T
000 000 000 8ce 000 628t 6T 00'0 suoneonand 0F-01
000 007052 00°0SZ rAWIA; 00'052 000 8£°56T $996 ONISII¥AAQY 0T-0T
NOLLVYLSINIWQY
SoUBLRUIRl peoy / sbeulelq R speoy 0T-09 :AIg/Adeq
00°20T'S 0001198 00°0TT'62 99°S06'F1 00°£00'1€ v OT8'TE £6'208'62 T1°012'S2 SATYALTWAD
00'000°Z 00°000°2 000 956'1£¢ 000 000 00'0 00'0 20ua4 BuiAn
SADIAYAS
00°000°L 00°000"/ 000 06°TEE 000 00°0 00°0 000 LOVHINOD
00°000°2 00°000°L 000 96'TEC 00°0 00'0 000 00°0 DNIDNZH 9/-08
SIOIAEIS 1DVHINOD
soua4 BUIAIT / SATHILIWID 0Z-05 :AQAdeq
$ abuel) sowwo)  iabeuepy aLA 3096png lenjoy [enpy [ENPY
png Ang 910¢ oT10¢ S10¢ S10e $T10¢ £10¢ 2102
sa bay wwo)
asuadx3y
T¢ abeg WY 56
S102/50/20 Hoday 326png woisn) PlRYpESY



000 00°0 000 00’0 000 0/°556'S 000 000 STIVRIALVW 0+-08
00°00S’Z- 000 000 08°ZIE L 00'005"Z SH'086'4€ 00’0 000 pues /isaeln 0£-08
000 000 00°0 ago 00°0 12°8S'E 00°0 00’0 TOULNQD NOISQY3 0Z-08
PY HYIO atedsy pann) xog
000 000 000 000 000 00°/9/°Z61 000 000 SADIAYAS LOVHINOD 0T-08
INIVIA 8 NOLLYY3dO SAVM D2I4nd
SIDINYIS
00’0 000 000 000 00°0 05°£2€ 00’0 00’0 IOVYINCD
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 05'/28 000 000 ONIFINIONT 05-05
SADTAEAS LOVHINGD
00’0 000 00°0 000 00°0 F1'6oT'E 000 000 NOLLVHISININAY
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 0SZI0'E 00°0 000 S334 AINHOLLY 02-01
000 00’0 000 ao'o 000 $9°Z5T 00°0 00’0 ONISLLYIAQY 0T-0T
NOLLYY.ISINIWAY
ONIAVA/NOLLONAISNODTY AvOY / Sbeuelq g speoy 0z-09 :NgfAdag
00°0SZ"0¢- 00002092 00700092 75'Lb9'T9E 00'056'06¢C 19'£8€'S6 EEBLY'BLY L2°9/9'19T a0uUeUIUIR peoy
INIVIW
? NOLLYY3dO
00°0S£'1¢- 00°0SZ"85¢ 00°052°85¢ P9 SSP'29T 00°000°062 5TSTT'S6 LT00Z'8LF 6E°ZGE'8PT SAYM D11dNd
(Aean0
B WIYs)pY NN SBuip 0525t (Aepono
9 WIYS)PY H UOSISHIIN
00558 “(Usiuy)py HYO 000°€E
00052’y 00°05Z'¥9T1 00°0S52'+9T 8T°5/6°091 007000091 76°ETS 0£°595"y8 7696 ONIAYd 06-08
000 00°000'T 00'000'T £5°9€ 00°000°T 18°529 ¥6'260°T I¥'TE9 SANddNS/SNDIS 08-08
00°052'1- 00°0 00’0 000 007052'T 5292’1 68'088 £hESTT ONIHDIVd 0/-08
PY HMO J1eday UaAIN) xog
00'000°5E- 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 0gT9T'se 00°000"SH 000 0T'Obb'L2E 12'96¢" ¥ NOLLONYLSNQDIY VO 05-08
d.LNOD Soueu)uIRl peoy / abeulelq @ speoy 0T-09 :AlQ/daqg
$ sbueys ][PILo)  Iabeueyy alA yebpng jenpy jenpoy [enpy
png ..nD 9T0¢ 9T10¢ ST0C ST10C ¥10¢ £10¢ fA 474
SA bay wwo)
asuadx3z
zZ¢ abed WY +5:6
5T02/50/20 Hoday 326png wojsn) PRUpesy



00°095"% 00°005°09¢ 00°005°09¢ ST'019'0FT 00°0b6'SSE 6.'6E4'35T ECIST'THE SHOSH'SHT SOUBUSUIRL JSUIA
INIVIN
B NOLLYH3IdO
00'095'y 00000092 00°000°09¢ [8'G/4' 05T 00'0¥F'S5Z 96°£00°8k 86’6620V 00°'SeHvhe SAVA JTTaNd
000 000 000 160 000 86'E 0070 000 SAT1ddNS/SNOIS 08-08
007095 00°000°092 007000092 96'bLb OFT 00°0+b'SS2 86666’ LT 86'66L 00T 00°SZY e SADTAYAS LOVHINOD 0T-08
ANIVIA 8 NOLLYd3dO SAYM Ddnd
000 000 [1EN] 000 000 00°0 00’0 E£E'0T W80 ONIdTINg
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 ££01 FINYNILNIVIN 09-0L
W80 DHNIQTIINd
000 007005 00°005 PEHET 00'00S t6ECh /57662 9T6+9 SALLILLN
000 00'00S 007005 ¥TPET 00005 6'ETH £5'€5¢ 9T°619 2Td10373 0£-0F
SALLTILLN
00°0 000 000 0070 000 68'1T 000 000 TINNOSHIA
000 00'0 000 00'0 00°0 68'TT 00°0 000 A9V 1IN 0€-0Z
TANNQSHId
000 000 000 #0'0 000 000 89°Z01 96°S9E NOLLVHLSINIWAY
000 0070 000 #0°0 000 00'0 00'0 000 suolzengnd ob-0T
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 89201 96'59€ ONISLEAINAY 0T-0T
NOLLYYLSINIWQY
SDUBUBUIR|Y UMY / SBeuleI] § speoY 0F-09 :AIdfidag
ONIAVYd
/NOLLOMALSNODTH
0070052 000 000 0821e'L 00°005'/ L0'€EEC'269 000 000 avod
INIVIN
B NOILYY3dO
00"005Z- 000 000 0821, 00005’ £5°0t2'889 000 00'0 SAYM D11and
000 000 000 000 000 £5'7SP 05P 0070 000 ONIAVd 06-08
4.1NCO
DNIAVA/NOILONYLSNOITY avOy / abeuielqd g speoy 0z-00 :AQ/idag
$ abueyn SOPILLILLIDD) Jobeuey avLi 196png jenpy |[enpy jenjoy
png unp 910¢ o910¢ S10¢ S10¢ 102 £10¢ ¢ioe
sA bay wwo)
asuadxg

¢ abed
ST02/50/20

Moday 106png wojsn)

WY bS:6
PRYPETY



00z~ 00°€ST G0°EST 0709 00°09T $9°99 9£'95 12'951 VDI 0Z-0¢
TANNOSHId
00°6- 00°S£T 00'SEZ 9,16 00°'#+C et 000 69°9%¢ - FINVINSNI
00°S- 00°SST 00°SST 82'09 00097 106 000 LE°T9T dWOD SYTUOM 08-ST
00t- 0008 00°08 8¥'1€ 00°¥8 2% 000 68 INIWAOTdWANN 09-ST
IINVINSNI
oM Jeaopau] / sbeulelq @ speoy 0Z-09 :Ald/dag
00°006- 000056 00005 TLIeeL 00°00$'0T £6°7951 8k /98'2T 07961 SOUBUSJUIRK BIIYDA
ANIWIDVIdTY
000 000 000 00°005'S 000 000 00°SELT 000 ANIWdIND3
000 00°0 00'0 00°005°S 00°0 000 00°SEL'E 000 INIWAINDT TV.LIdYD 0£-S9
INAWIOVTdIY LNAWAINDI
ANIVW “dIvday
00°006- 00°005°6 000056 LT 00°00+°01 T9°T9S'ZT 8 ZET'0T 02961 'NOLLYY3dO dInd3
000 00°000°T 00°000°T 89°00T 00°000°T 60°864 000 000 19pIoH §9-09
000 000 00'0 00°0 000 000 D0'SET 000 juy/asea uswdinb3 09-09
000 0000+ 00°00t 000 00°00% 79'SHC 00°0 00°0 YIANYS NMOL £5-09
00°000°T- 00°00S'T 00°006'T 69'SZT 00°005°2 76+IS'S 16°9bE 000 UOLOVHL Z5-09
000 0070052 00°005°Z 8€°06L 000052 b6E99°C 9£°065'S 02°961 SHIMIL NMOL 15-09
00'001 00°00T 00°00T 15'£§ 00'0 E:TAf A %20/ 00°0 JONYNILNIVIN LNIWAINDT S£-09
000 00000 00000 97 /¥9 00°000'F 9,942’ SE/SEE 000 MO3Nd 0£-09
INIVIN “dI¥d3d ‘NOLLYY3dO d4INd3
00'0 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 TINNOSY3d
TANNOSH3d
000 00'0 00°0 000 00°0 760 000 000 NOILLVYYISININGY
000 000 000 000 00°0 760 000 000 . 39ViS0d 09-0T
NOLLYYLSINIWGY
S0UBURJUIEK SPIYSA / SbeuRI] ¥ SPROY 09-09 ‘AlQAdag
$ sbueyn ssnwwo)  iobBeuep) ala 12bpng lenpy [enpy lenoy
png un) 910z 910z STOZ ST02 F10T £10¢ Z10C
sa bay wwon
asuadxg
¢ obed WV 56
S10Z/50/20 Hoday 1o6png wojsn) PPYPESY



ANIWIDVIdIY INTWLIND3I
SUo[eEdIUNUILLICD
Ausblaur a4 / SINIWIAOHDIWI IVLIdYD S0-69 :AdfAdad

000 000 00°0 2L 000 00°TEL'E [Tt 60'€E6'E ABojouyss| wpy
ANIYIN
¥ NOLLVYIdO
000 009 000 00°5/6 00°0 00'0 09661 65ZTT'T SAYM DIand
000 00°0 ag'o 00°S£6 000 000 09'661 6S°ZIT'T SIDIAYIS LOVHLINOD 0T-08
INIVIA 8 NOLLYY3dO SAVM DI7dNd
INIWIDV1dTd
00'0 000 00°0 24708 000 00°TEL'E [9'829'T 05'028'2 LNIWIND3
000 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 (9°879'T 00'0 INTWAINDT TV LIdYD 0£-99
00°0 000 000 708 00’0 00°TEL'E 00°0 05'078°Z IYMOAYH d31NdINOD 0T-59
INIFWIDIVIdTY INFWCINDI
ABojouyas] wpy / SINJWIAOUdIWI TVLIdYD T0-59 :Aidfdeq
00907 'bE- 00'880°EES 00°880°EES T 18T'02F 00'+62'295 o' b/ G'6P0"T TTS6TEEL 16°£9¢'60% obeurelq g speoy
00'9TT- 00'88E°C 00°88€'C 56'9867 00°'#05'C 92156 BI'€6/ SOSHHT SHOM [eD0fIBU]
INIVIW
2 NOLLYY3dO
000 000 000 00°05%°t 000 000 000 00D SAYAM DI718Nd
000 060 000 00°0St'T 000 000 000 0070 TOYLNOD NOISOY3A 0Z-08
INIVIN 8 NOLLYY3dO SAVM DITdNnd
INIVIN “dTvd3Y
000 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 00'0 000 'NOLLYY3dO dIND3
INIVIN "dIVd3d ‘NOLLYY3dO dind3
00°£01- 00°€5T°T 00°EST'T 61" /8 0070922 ¥5'/€6 8T°€6L 9£'861°¢ T3INNOSH3d
00°001- 00'000'¢ 0070002 66987 0000T°C 06'0/8 28'95/ STETHE S39OYM 09-0¢
Q.INOD o |2oojsu] / beuielq g speoy 0/-09 Ad/Adag
$ abueyn DIULILIOD Jobeuely aLa 106png |enpy [enpy [enpy
png N 910¢ 910 ST0C ST0C ¥10c €10z c10¢
SA bay wwon
asuadx3y
Sg abed WY $S:6
S10T/S0/20 Hodoy 1obpng woisn) PleUpESY



INIVIY

B NOLLYY3dO
000 00'0 000 000 00°0 0070 000 0070 SAVM DIT8nd
ANIVIH B NOLLYY3dO SAYM JINgNd
SAIIAYIS
000 00°0 000 000 000 00'0 00'005°T §£°868'T LOVEINOD
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°00S'T G2'868'T ONIYIINIONT 05-05
SAIIAYIS LOVHINOD
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 056/ 000 NOLLYYISINIWGAY
00'0 00'0 0070 000 000 000 056/ 000 ONISLLYIAQY 0T-0T
NOLLYHISINIWNGY
UoipPpY uonels adid / SINAWIAOYAIWI WLIdVD Z1-9 :AIQfadag
sjuaLRAcdwl
000 000 00’0 000 000 0F'662 5T 00°0 000 UoNReIS 2l
INTVIW
8 NOLLYd3dO
000 000 00'0 000 00'0 04'564'ST 000 000 SAYM DIdnd
000 00°0 000 000 000 0b'S62'8 000 000 DNIAYL 06-08
000 000 000 000 000 00°005°2 000 0070 SADIAYAS LOVIINGD 0T-08
INIVIA 8 NOLLYY3JO SAVA DT190d
000 00’0 00'0 000 000 00'0 000 000 NOLLYYLISINTNAY
NOLIVHISINIWAY
sjuBLISACIAWT UOREIS 31l / SINFWIAOUdWI TVAIdYD 01-59 :AlQ/adsg
suopeduNWILIOD
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 00'0 00'0 fousbisur g4
INFWIADV 143
000 00'0 000 000 00'0 00°0 0070 000 LNIWAINGA
a,LNOD suohediunuue)
Aousbiawg a4 / SINIWIACHIWI VLIdVD S0-S9 :AIg/deq
$ abuey) sopiwwo)y  Jabeuep alA 196png lenpy |enpy |enpy
png 1np 910¢ 9T0¢ S102 ST0¢ +102 £10¢ [4 1474
SA by wwion
osuadhg :
9¢ Sbed WY $5:6
§102/50/20 Hoday 326png wojsn) poupesy



000 000 000 76'T. 000 8c'T [ 09'729 I9VLS0Od 09-01
000 000 000 000 000 000 a0 00T SATddNS 421440 SS-0T
00’0 00'0 000 000 000 19'11 000 000 suonedliqnd Q0T
NOILLYY1SINIWAY
Pletieg / SINIWIAOQUCINI TYLIdYD S2-69 Ag/idaq
00"005°¢- 000 00°0 000 00°005°E 0T'£20°02 £ /20°Ee 68 /64T [1eH 3o
ANIVIN
2 NOLIVY3dO
000 000 000 000 000 0T'zEe’s 00°ELE'EE 000 SAVM D119nd
000 00°0 00°0 000 000 OT'ZEE'E onefeee 0070 SADIAMUAS 1DVHINOD 0T-08
INIVIN '8 NOLLYH3dO SAYM DITdnd
00005~ 00'0 00’0 00°0 007005t 00°569°0T 68'EEr 68'/6/4°T WB0 ONITTING
glowes Anoas
000 000 000 000 000 000 68°EEY 68'£64'T FDONVYNILNIVIN 09-07
00°005°¢- 00'0 000 000 00'00S'E 00°0 000 000 SANNOYD 0F-0/L
000 000 000 00'0 00°0 00°569°01 00°0 0070 Jajessusy) ST-0/
W80 DNIQTINg
INIWIADV 14T
00°0 000 000 000 000 00’0 06'£22 000 ANIWdIND3
BlDWe) Aunoss
000 00'0 000 00°0 000 00°0 06°€22 000 INIWAINDI TV11dv) 0£-59
INIIWTDVTdIY LNIWLIND3
000 00’0 000 00'0 000 000 ¥9'96 000 NOLLVYLSINIWGAY
a0'0 000 000 00°0 000 00'0 +9'96 000 ONISIIYAAQY OT-0T
NOLLVEISINIWAY
[1eH 3119 / SINFWIAQUIIWI TV L1dvD 02-59 :Adfdeg
000 000 000 000 00'0 0070 05°6/5T S/'868'T uonippy uonels auy
J.LNOD Uoppy uonels adld / SINJWIACYdIWI T LIdYD Z1-59 :AldAdeg
¢ sbuey) 2QIuwWey  dsbeuepy ali 126png [enoy [enoy |enpy
png .un) 910t 9T10¢ S10¢ ST0C 41074 £T10¢ ¢10¢
SA by wwon
asuadxzg
L€ abed WY +5:6
S102/50/Z0 Hoday j3obpng woisn) plRUpESy



NIV

¥ NOLLV43dO
000 000 000 000 000 ST608 00°0 09°861'cZ SAYM DIdNd
000 000 000 0070 0070 ST'608 000 09°'861'cT SIITANYES LDVHINOD 0T-08
ANIVIA 8 NOLLYY3dO SAVM DI18Nd
000 600 000 000 000 000 000 e9 NOLLYYLSINIWAY
000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 [ 8] ONISILHAAAY OT-0T
NOLLYYLSININQY
Buipiing A1eiqr / SINFWIACUAIWI WLIdYD 0£-S9 :AIG/Adag
00°5158°22- 00°'5H9'8 00°559'8 06'605'TT 00°09T'TE 0T £95'9% SE'H08 87€81°1 PRUIed
INIVIN
B NOILLVY3adO
00°S1S"2e- 00°S+9'8 00°5$9°8 8679 TT 00°091'1€ TZ'%55'9T 000 81445 SAYM DI1and
000 000 000 000 00°0 89°0€ 000 00D S3T1ddNS/SNDIS 08-08
000 000 000 8679511 000 8b'/9¢7 000 000 STYIIALYW 0t-08
000 000 000 000 000 S0°T9 000 000 TGYLNOD NOISOW 0¢2-08
P34 piemuoy AL Jo 0uejeq
00'S1S°TE- 00°5+9'8 00's+9'8 000 00°091'1€ 00'S6T'9T 000 8T°/t5 SAJIAYIS LOVIINGD 0T-08
INTVIN 8 NOLLY43d0 SAVM 2118Nd
INIVIN “dIvd3Y
00'0 000 00'0 00°Sk 00'0 00'0 000 00'0 ‘NOLLY¥3dO dINd3
00°0 000 000 00°sh 00'0 000 000 00°0 aouMoeq §5-09
ANIVIN “dIVdTY ‘NOLLYYIdO dINDI
SADIAYIS
000 00°0 000 000 00°0 00'0 05°¢e8 00°0 LOVIINGD
000 000 000 000 000 000 05728 000 ONTYIINIONT 0S-05
SAJIAYAS LOVHINOD
000 000 00°0 6T 000 66T 58°TH 09°'9£9 NOLLYH ISININGY
d.LNOD Piedileg / SLNIWIAOHDIWT TYLIdVD S2-59 :Alg/idag
$ abueyn onuWoY isbeuely LA 12bpng |enoy eny jenpy
phg unp 910¢ o102 ST0¢ ST0C P10C ET0C (4574
sA b2y wwon
asuadxgy
g¢ obeg WY $5:6
S102/50/20 Moday 396png wogsn) Pleypesy



00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 SP'E8H'6 ONTYIINIDNT 05-05
SADIAYAS LOVHINOD
000 00’0 00°0 00'0 000 000 000 #6°001 TINNOSYId
000 00°0 00'0 000 00’0 000 000 9/'€6 SIOVYM 09-02
00°0 000 00D 00°0 000 000 000 8T/ YOI 02-02
TANNQOSYId
000 000 00’0 000 00°0 00°0 000 0z'vel NOLLYY1SININGY
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0z el SANddNS 321440 &S-01
NOLLYHiSINIWAY
SY[emMIPIS / SINIWIACHIIWI TYLIdYD 05-§9 :agfidag
00°000°0T- 000 00°0 00°00Z 00'000°0T 000 00°0 91'996'y Apuw)
INIVIW
B NOLLYd3dO
00°000'01- 000 000 00'002 00°0000T 00'0 00'0 9T1'996'% SAYM DIdnd
000 00°0 o0 00°0 00'0 00'0 00°0 91'8¢ce STVIHALYIW 0b-08
00'000°0T- 000 000 00'00Z 00°000°0T 000 000 00'82L'y S32IAYAS LOVHINOD 0T-08
ANIVIN 8 NOLLYHIdO SAVM D11gnd
AIRPBWA) [ SINTWIAOUAWI VLIdYD 06-59 :mafadag
000 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 Med Ayunwuio)
INIVIH
® NOILYYAdO
000 000 000 00’0 000 00°0 000 00°0 SAYA D119Nd
ANI¥IW %8 NOLLYH3IdO SAYM JI1dNd
000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 W30 DONIQTING
W20 DNIAINg
dled Agunwuwro) / SINJWIAOHWI WLIdVD SE-G9 :Alghdag
000 000 00'0 000 00'0 S1608 000 0'T9T'EL buipjing Ateiqry
a.LNOD Buipting Areqi / SINFWIAOUAINT TYLIdYD 0£-59 :A/deq
$ sbueyp sonwwoy  uabeuey ala 396png jenpy [Bn)Y [enyoy
ping JIn) 910¢ 9102 ST10¢ S10Z +TOC £10C <10
sA bay wwon
ssuadxgy
6£ abed WY $5:6
5§102/50/20 Hoday jobpng wojsn) playpesy



Buipjing

00°0 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 S0UBUBIUIEY
INTVIN
2 NOLLYYIdO
00'0 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 00'0 000 SAYM DT19Nd
INIYIW R NOLLYH3dO SAYM DI19nd
ANIFWADVTIdTY
00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 1NIWdINDI
INIWIDOWVIdTY LNIWLINDI
Buip|ing soueusjuiely / S1INJWIAOUIWI TVLIdYD 09-59 :Alg/deq
000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 00'+66'61 0070 Burwie? ouyyer)
AINIVIN
? NOLIV43dO
000 00°0 000 00’0 000 000 00°+66'6T 000 SAVYM D17149nd
00°0 000 000 00°Q 000 00°0 00 +66'6T 000 SADIAYAS LOVHINQD 0T-08
INIVIA '8 NOLLYYIdO SAVM DITdNd
Buije) oyel / SINIWIAOUINI TVLIdYD G5-69 :AgAadag
00°0 00°0 00°0 Q0o 00°0 00°009'Z 0L'€59°CTH 9F'Z96'€9T Sy|emepis
INIVI
8 NOLLYY3dO
00°0 000 000 000 000 00°009'2 0/ €997 [9ESTHST SAYM DI'1aNd
000 00°0 000 Qo0 00°0 007009 0/°€S9°2T £8EGT'HST SAIIAYAS LOVHINOD 0T-08
ANIVIN 2 NOLLVY3dO SAVM DJI1and
INIWIDV 143
000 00'0 00'0 00°0 000 00D 000 000 INIWAIND3
ANTWADVIdIY LNFWAINDA
SIDINYAS
00’0 000 000 00°0 0070 000 00’0 SHERP'G 1DVYHINGD
Q.LNOD s[emapIS / SINAWIAOHIWI TWLIdYD 05-59 :Aa/dag
$ abuey) SOIWILIOD) Jabeuely ali 196png [enioy |enpy [enpy
png uno 9102 910C S10? ST0T p10C £10Z 2102
sA bay wwo)
asuadxy
0f 3bed WY +5:6
ST102/50/20 Hoday 3abpng woisn) pleypesy



00°000°9E 00°000'8E 00°000°8€ 00'599'T 00°000'¢ 000 10'68.'8T 000 uonels Jajsuel)

AINTVIY
18 NOLLY4Y3dO
00"000'8E 00°000°8E 00°000'8E 00°0 000 000 S6HTE'ST 000 SAVM DTand
060 000 000 000 000 000 56'68 000 TOYINOD NOISOU3 02-08
siaaoD) owa(‘Buiaed a3
00°000'8E 000008 000008 000 000 000 0052181 000 SIDIAYIS LOVHINOD 01-08
LINIVIW 8 NOLLYYAdO SAVA DITdnd
LINTFWIOVIdTH
00°000"¢- 000 000 00°599°T 000002 0o'0 000 000 INIWdIND3
00°000'2- 000 000 00°599°T 00°000°Z 000 000 000 LNIWAINDA TYLIdYD 0E-59
LINIWIIV AT INTWINDA
SIDIAY3S
00°0 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 90'k/5 a0'o 1OVHINOD
000 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 90°#LS 000 ONIUIINIONT 05-0§
SIDIAYIS LIOVHINOD
uonels Jaysuel] / SINJWINOUAIWE W LIdYD 0/-59 :Ai/adaqg
00°052'8T 00°052'2C 00°052°22 000 00°000'y 000 00°'8+6'8 000 juaudinbg
INIWIDV 13N
00°0SZ'8T 00052'2¢ 00°0SZ°CC 000 00°000'% 00°0 00°8v6'8 00°0 LNIWIND3
000 000 000 000 ooo 000 00'6+9 0070 S1001 05-99

Jeah sad g5p’'TT-9seyo.nd

asea| JA § = Juawaoeiday

uoj auQ - QO0‘p SUBLILDERE

J9PIOH - JBDA [BDSY SIUY (230}

aoe’ 2= 1ead Jadpoz’s sseypand ases)
A =(paAtesal)000H-000"C T JomMo

0005287 00708222 00°0sE'ee 000 00°000'% 0070 00°662'8 000 INIWAINGI TYLIdVD 0E-59
JNAWIDOV 4T INTFWEINDA
wswdinby / SENFWIACHdIWI TVLIdVD S9-59 :AIdAdaq
$ oBueyp sanpuwony  Jabeuep ali 196png [enoy |enpy [enpy
png .unp 9102 9102 S102 STOC r10¢ £102 7102
SA bay wwo)
asuadx3y
T4 obed WY $5:6

$102/50/20 Hoday 196png woasn) playpesy



000 00°00T 007001 000 00°00T 00°0 0o 00'6E NOILYONdd S2-01

000 00°00T 00°00T 00'0 00°00T 98'S8 #5178 000 DNISLLH3AAY 0T-07
NOLLVY LSINIWQAY
NOLLYLS ¥34SNvd L / 31SYM aTI0S 0T-04 :AiafAdaq
SINIWIAOHCINI
00°SEL'2E 00°568'96 00°568'96 79°TST'ST 00°'09T'%9 S8'625'65 9Z'¥89°206 SO'SET'R0Z IVLIdVD
000 000 00°0 000 000 00'0 00°000°ST 000 Wweq puod Aofeaon
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 00'0 00°000°ST 000 WRBO 9NIATING
000 000 00'0 00'0 00°0 000 ) 00°000°ST 000 ADNVYNZLNIVIN 09-07

WR0 DNIQIINg
weq pucd AofoAoT / SINIWIAOUAINI TYLIdYD S6-59 :Aid/ideq

weq
00°005'p1 00°000'82 000003 00’0 00'00SET 0070 000 0070 247 JoodeuRIE
00°005%T 00°000'8T 00°000'82 00°0 00°005°ET 0070 000 000 W20 DNIJTINg
00°00S'b1 00°000'82 00'00082 000 00°005°€T 00’0 000 000 JDNYNIALNIVIA 09-0/
W20 ONIJTINg
Weq syeq joodeuesel / S1NIWIACHAIWI TVLIdYD 06-59 :Mdfideg
abipuagiooy
000 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 06°05T°C Weans (W
ANIVIN
B NOLLYY3dO
00°0 000 000 000 000 0070 000 06'590°2 SAVYM 2ITand
00’0 00'0 000 00'0 000 000 00'0 06'590°2 STVIYALViA 0+-08
INIVIA % NOLLYY3JO SAVM JI18nd
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 . 00'59 NOLLYHASINIWGY
000 000 000 00'0 000 00°0 00'0 0059 *JSIW 05-0T
NOILYYISININGY
9bpLiqooy weans [N / SINJWIAOYIWI TVLIdYD 08-S9 :AigAdeq
$ abueyn) soniwwoy  Jabeuepy alA 1°6png [enpy [enpy [enpy
png 1no 910¢ 910¢ S10¢ S10¢ +10¢ £10¢ ¢10e
SA bay wwo)
asuadxg
ZF 9bed WV +5:6

S102/50/20 Hoday jabpng woisn) ploypeay



00°052- 00002 00002 £17452°C 00'05+y 82°5€8°E 00'Z€T’E 06'90E'F SILITILLAN

00°Sz- 00°00% 00°00F S/'8TZ 00°sZH S£°06E ree o9z ANOHJITIL 08-0F
000 00°00S 00005 00°0SZ 00005 00'005 00°052 00°0SZ AdOLVYAY 0£-0b
00°007- 00°008 00°008 00°685 00°006 028 0F'$6E ££°066 DNLLYIH 09-0F
00°52T- 00°00S'2 00°00S"2 8€'96T'T 00°529°2 [4 % 4 ¥4 8T'STI'T T'0be'e JRIIDIT3 05-0F
SALLTILLN
00" 045~ 00°59Z°84 00'592'82 S6°0+8°0F 00'508°8¢ 66'65T1SL LTETE’89 56°50b'S/ TINNOSYId
000 00009 00°009 00'001 00009 00°00T 95'99T £/°181 IONVMOTTY ONIHLOD 06-07
00's- 00°SHE 00°SbE 5400 00°05€ 86°GEE TOEEE LL7TSE NY1d NOILJ3104d JWOINI §9-02
00°09 00°505'99 00'50599 £€'SeFPE 00°SbH'99 ¥5'075'€9 8E'+8/'85 1T Z£T'59 STDVM 09-02
00's 00°STE’S 00°STE'S 8t 16T 00°0T€’S 69°2/H'S 00'Z09'F Z0'ST6'E INIWTALL T Ot-07
00°009- 00°0 00°0 06'8EE 00°009 S9°605 18°7E9 L1965 IOV 0£-02
000 00'005"S 00°005°S 6F'#E8'T 00°005'S £1'1ee's 18°€64'F SE'ETT'S YOI 0Z2-02
TANNOSHId
00°0££'T 00°0£9°ZE 00°0£9°2€ €081 00'092'1¢ $6°950°0F IS OFT'6Z 66'216'8Z IONVINSNI
00°0T- 00'052'€ 00052’ 98'Z/6'T 007092’ TEPES'E 8T+/9°C 965°'66E'Y dWOD SYIHNHOM 08-ST
00°G/E- 00'SET’T 00'SET'T 85 LSY 00°015°7 15°b£5'T ZTPI6T 60'7SST INIFWAOTdWIANN 09-5T
00's52°T 00'SkE'8e 00°5b2'se 66'6£6'PT 00°06%'92 TUBP6HE £2'TSS'ET +6°096'C2 FDONVUNSNI HLTY3H 02-ST
JINVUNSNI
00°s/z- 00°009°T 00°009°T (96T 00°S/8'T 04048 9/°/99°c 8/'SET’T NOLLYYISININGY
00°0ST- 00'05€ 00°0SE 00°0 00005 00D ¥6'€86 000 suig BupAIay $6-0T
000 00°05Z 00°0SZ 000 00°05¢ 00'0 00°052 007592 SAINFHIANOD 8 ONINIVHL 08-0T
000 0008 00°05 0t'92 00°0S £5°PS oT'/b 00'65 J9V1S0d 09-0T
00°'s¢- 00°0SZ 00052 000 00'sze 00052 00°66%1 00°0vZ SATddNS D140 SS-0t
00°0S- 00°05 00°05 a: 00°00T 000 0048 847401 “JSTiN 05-0T
00°0 00°05% 00°0St 00°Z61 0005+ 006k 00°6Ep 0082k SATHSYIAWAW SH-0T
00°0 00°0 000 S0°/2 000 LT1E 8T'0TE 000 SuUoRe2|iqnd Of-0T

(.LNOD NOLLVLS ¥34SNVYL / JLSYM AIOS 0T-04 :Ag/daq

$ abueyp Ny Jabeuely alA Jebpng [enoy [enoy [enpy
phg 4in) 9102 910¢ S10¢ ST02 ¥102 £10¢ c10e
SA by wwio)
asuadxy
£t 9beq WY +5:6

§102/50/20 Hoday yobpng wojsn) pleUpeay



00°05z- 007005 00005 ¥5°09T 00°05Z 6649 89'286 14952 IDONVYNILNIVIW 09-0/
000 00002 00002 000 00°002 00°0 000 £6°EEE"T SANNOYD 0b-0/7
00°05- 00°05 000§ 000 00°00T 000 000 a0'0 FDNVNILNIVIA JDVYNAENS 0£-0/
W20 ONIATING
ANIWIDIVIdTY
00'000°Z 00°000'Z 00°000'2 000 000 000 000 000 1NIWAINDI
0070002 00°000°2 00°000°2 000 00'0 00°0 000 000 LNAWAIND3I TW.LIdYD 0E-59
INTFWIDVIdTH INIWLINDI
INIVIW “dIvd3d
00°05Z 00°009°1 00°009°T 66'162'1 00°058 586 122099 90°0EF'S ‘NOLLYH3dO dInd3
00°00T- 000 00'0 66'2S 00°00T 99'T# 000 000 1235 SAIDN0. [BU0SIRd t/-09
00°'00T 00°00T 00001 000 000 000 000 00'0 SA1ddNS LNFWLINGT £9-09
000 000 aoo 000 000 00°5£59 98'6vb9 76'8£6'y usy/eses uawdinb3 09-09
00°0S2 00°005°T 00°'005'T 00°6€2'T 00°05Z 9£'806'C S8'ZsT Tr'es JONYNILNIVIW INTWAINGI S€-09
000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 {1 %4% : T10/13n4d 0£-09
INIVIH “UIVdId ‘NOLLYYI4O dINO3
SADIAYIS
00°SES 00°00+°0ET 00°00F°0£T 6L EPTOL 00°598°621 S¥8reLTT 6EHH1'801 vLEEO'0TT L1OvdINCD
000 00007 00°00T 000§ 00°00T 0005 00°00T 0005 ONILSOH 93M §6-05
00°05< 00°00S'E 00°005°€ 00°0 00'052'C Lb'f6%'T 06’1202 79'0£2'S TYAOWTY HSNAE ® AOOM 68-05
00°000'2 00'000'59 00°000'59 98'688'9¢ 00'000°€9 09'T6T'85 16°ZZ1'05 ¥oes'ss ONIddIL HSVYL £8-05
00°00€ D0'00E'T 00°00€°T 00'+08 00°000'T 08'+92'T 05'9/9 00F8H T TWSOdSIQ FYIL 98-05
00052 00°000'T 00°000°T 05 788" 00°05Z 000 05295 05'£09 T¥S0dSIA NOTUd +8-05
00°005°¢c- 00"000°2Z 00'000°22 60°0££°01 00"005's2 206511 99°GT'9T 99'79/'12 ONIddIL OW3A £8-05
00°000°7 00°000'5 00°000°S £9°8/9'C 00°000v T9'SZT'E 95'/80°'¢ 000 DNIddIL 140S I19NIS 28-05
000 00°0002E 00°DDD'ZE ELSTHLT 00'000°2€ 15'426'92 £6°655'0Z 59°960°6Z ONTINYH NOILVLS d34SNvdL 18-05
00°59¢- 00005 00°00S 86'/F1 0059/ 9S50 £5'TZ8'E L9°SZT'E TYINTY YINIVINOD S1 08-05
S3DIAYAS 1OVHINOD
A.INOD NOLLYLS ¥3dSNYYL / 31SYM AIIos 0T-04 :AigAdaq
$ abueyn En[11T1ley) Jabeuely ati 19bpng jenoy |enpoy [enpy
png Lnp 910¢ 910¢ S102 ST02 +T02 €102 2102
SA bay wwiop
asuadx3
> abed WY ¥5:6
§102/50/20 Hoday 106png woisn) PlRYpeY



8E#NSY / NOLLYDONAI 0T-§Z :AIgfdeg

00°010'S 00°S6T'85¢ 00°S61°852 TL828'€ET 00°G8T'€S¢C TbLb'PhE ££°866'CCC £6'502'2H A1SYM A1i0s
000 00'009°2 0070092 SE/80°T 00°009° ££7076'9 T0°0£S°C LTTL8T 30HYDVE
INIVIN TvdTd
00°0 000092 00'009°Z SE/80'T 00'009C [9'616'9 10°0ES"e LUTLST ‘NOLLYY3d0 dIND3
000 00°000'1 00°000°T 00°0/2- 00°000'T 95°728'9 0.'296 LTT48'T sowpeq §5-09
00'0 00'009'1 00°009°T SE/SE'T 00°009'1 €76 TE£95T 00°0 110/13and 0£-09
ANV “4IvdTd ‘NOLLYYIdO dIND3
000 000 00°0 000 00°0 90 000 ao'o NOLLVHISINIWAY
00’0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 %0 00'0 000 39V150d 09-0T1
NOLLYYLSININQY
JOHMOVE / 2LSYM AT10S 05-0¢4 :Ag/Adag
NOLLV1S
00'010°S 00°565'55¢ 00'S65'55E oL TH/'TET 00'$85'0S2 80°¥SS'LET 7E'89+' 122 9L HEY'OFE YIAJSNVIL
0070002 00°000'2 00°000°2 000 00°0 00'0 000 000 Aousbunuo)
00°000°2 000002 00000 000 000 000 000 000 Ausbuguod 01-56
Aousbupuod
INIVIA
B NOLLVY3dO
00°052- 00°0S£'1 007054 15'EE2 007000 0860t 000 19'6/5'T SAVM DT8Nd
00'052- 007052 00°06Z 1S°€L 007005 08691 000 00’0 SAT1ddNS/SNOIS 08-08
00°0 00°005 007005 00°091 00°00S 00°02 000 906 WIvdId Qvod 09-08
000 00'05¢ 00°052Z 000 00°0SZ 000 000 £T°€L8'T pues /leARiS 0£-08
000 00'052 00°0S/ 000 00°05Z 000 000 000 SADIAYES LOVHINOD 0T-08
INIVIA 8 NOLLVYIdO SAVM D1dnd
00°0£€- 00°0ST'T 00°0ST'T 6LTIE 00°08b'T Ly {8k LT L0°0HET W0 SNIQTINg
00°0%- 00°00% 00°'00¢ LA AT 0005y 8b Tk #0"G8% 6E°6%T SATddNS 0£-0Z
Q.LNOD NOILYLS ¥34SNWL / 31SYM AT10S 01-02 :Mgfideg
$ abuey) oD Jobeuepy alA 1=bpng [enpy [en)oy [enoy
png nD 910 910¢ ST0C qT0¢ +102 €10 cT0c
sA boy wwon
asuadxgy
St abeqd WY +5:6
$102/50/20 Hoday 1o6png wosn) plRUpESY



TVIONYNIH
Med 18114 / SNOLLYZINYDYO TWNOIDTY 04-08 :AI0/1d=q

AOD) JO [IDUNGY)

000 00°SHE' 00'SHE'Y 00°SHE'Y 00°SHE 00°SHEY 00'SHE"y 00’0 As|jeA Dagauuy
000 00'SHEY 00'SHE'p 00'SHEy 00'SPEp 00°SHEY 00'SHE'Y 00'0 SINJWSSASSY
00'0 00'SHE"y 00'SHEp 00'SHEY 00°SKE'p 00°SHE'Y - Q0'SPED 000 AOD) JO [I2UNDD ADJ|EA JBCBULDY 0E-Gb
S1INIWSSASSY
A0S
J0 [I2UnoD A3j|eA 33gauusy / SNOILYZINYDYO T¥YNOIDT 0£-08 :AId/idag
00°€62°22- 00°000°092 00°000°09Z TE'¥56°c5¢2 00°£67'282 9b'€16°9/2 90°CH/ 892 00'9T0°29¢ ALNNOD DIFINNIN
00°'€62'Te- 00°000'092 00'000°092 TEPS6'ESE 00'£6228¢ SE16'9/2 90'ChL 89T 00910492 SINIIWSSASSY
00°£6¢'2e- 00°000°092 00'000°092 TEPS6ESe 00'£62°28¢ SHET6'9/T 00'€h4'89¢C 00'9T0'/9¢ X¥L ALNNQD DIIINNIN 02-Sp
SINIWSSASSY
ALNMOD DIFGINNDH / SNOLLYZINVOYO TYNOIODTY 0z-08 :Mgfdeg
12T 1SIa
00'8F6 00'SZ8'61 00'SZ8°61 99'85'2T 00°£/8°8T 00'8/6°LT 00°526'61 00'£6£°61 ¥3ALYM 335508900
00'8t6 00°SZ8'6T 00°528'6T 99'485°7T 00°££8'8T 00'8/6'4T 00°S/6'6T 00°£6£°6T SANIWSSIASSY
1OT41S1a4
00°8t6 00°528'67 00'SZ8'6T 99'b86ZT 00°£Z8'81 00"8/64T 00°S/676T 00'€6£6T QIHSUIIYM J3S50890D 0T-Sp
S1NJWSSIASSY
LOTd1sIa
Y3 LM 335508902 / SNOLLYZINYOHO T¥NOIDIY 07-08 :Aghadag
000 00" THS’E9T'E 00 THS'EST'E 06'86£'SH]'T 00" THS'E9T'E 00°E0L CTT'E 00°Ep2'STL'E 00°Sp+'609°C NOLLYDNA3
000 00" THS'E9T'E 00'THS'E9T°E 06'86£'SPE'T 00" T#S'E9T'E 00'€04°ZIT'E 00'EFZ'STLE 00°SH+'6092 B8E#NSY
00°0 00 THS’E9T'E 00 THS'E9T'E 06'86E'SHR'T 00 THS'E9T'E 00'€0/'2TT'E 00°EFE'STLT 00°5HH'6097 SINIWSSISSY
000 00°THS'C9T'E 00" T¥S'E9T’E 06'86E'5H8'T 00 THS’E9TE 00°€0£'CTTE 00°€be'STLE 00'StH'609°C INIWAY BE#NSY SZ-5F
SINIWSSASSY
8E#NSY / NOLLYINAA 0T-S/ :Aid/deg
$ abueyn sapruwio)  asbeuepy alhi Jebpng 2Ny [enoy [enpy
png .un) 9102 910¢ S10Z S10¢ v102 £T02 z10Z
SA bay wwon
asuadxg
9 abed WY $5'6

S102/S0/20 uoday 106png wojsn) PIRupesy



TVIONVNI
puog peay 800Z / ADIAYIS 1930 0/-58 :Mgfideq

00" /#5°0E- 000 00'0 09'9v5°0¢ 00°£kSDE 50'909'TE 5T°609'2E SFL95'EE puog pedy 002
00" 245°0¢- 00'0 00'0 09'9%5°0¢ 00" £+5°0€ S0'909'1E ST'609'2E S 295°EE TVIDNVYNIH
00" £¥5- 000 000 09°95 00°ZFS S0'909'T S7°609'2 S /99 LSTUIALNT ANO4 SZ-Z1
00°000°0¢- 000 000 00°000°0¢ 00°000°0% 00°000°0¢ 00°000°0€ 00°000°0¢ TvdIDNIHd ANOA 02-2T
TVIONYNI
puog peoy 007 / IDIAY3S 1930 09-68 :Ad/ideg
000 00711601 00°/TT1'601T S9'9TT'601 00°£T1'60T 000 000 000 puog peoy £T70Z
000 00°LTT°60T 00°21T°607 SOOTT'60T 00 ZTT'60T 00°0 000 000 TVIONVNIA
00'S80°Z- 00'525°cT 00'SZS'ET S6'2/5°0T 00°0T9'5T 00'0 00'0 000 1S3 NI ONOg S2-2T
0Z/¥e/L¥T/veiz puog 44 £
00'580°t 00°265'56 00'265'S6 0£°8€9'86 00'£05°€6 00°0 000 0070 TYdIDNTHd ANQE 0Z-21
IVIONYNIH
puog peoy £T0Z / IDIAYIS 1930 S2-68 :MIQ/dag
00°TZ, 'bE- 00°0 000 00°02L'bE 00°TZ£'pE 00°022%€ 0002 00'02'vE danaL sS4
00' 122 p¢- 00'0 000 00"0Z£4°b€ 00°T2L%E 00'0Z4'PE 00"022vE 00°02L'%E TVIDONYNIH
00'95Z'T- 00’0 000 00'S5¢°1 00°95Z'T 00°0£9°E 00'0£9°c 00'SL Y 1STUIINI ONOE SZ-21
00°S94'cE- 000 000 00'SOP"EE 00°S9b'EE 00'060"1€ 00°060'1€ 0099662 TVYdIDNTHd ANO4 02-21
IYIONVYNIL
MNIL a4 / 3DIAYAS 193a 0T-S8 :AIQ/dag
SNOILYZINVDHO
00'SPE'TZ- 00°S2'01¢ 00'5£Z°0TE 7.4'508°£82 00°079'1£€ co'vez'ses 61°6659TE P 0T6TIE TYNOIDIY
000 00°S0T1'9Z 00°S01°92 QLTT6ZT 00'501°92 £5'266'ST £1'9£5°G7 [P 115sE 34ed 1514
000 00'S0T79Z 0050192 SLT1E6'ET 00'501°9Z £5°/66'SZ £1'9£5'62 b 11876 TYIONYNIH
000 00'S0T'9 00'S0T'9¢Z 8L TE6'TT 00'50T'92 £5'/66'SC £T'9ES'SE P 3 T4 INIWLSIANT Mdvd 1SHId 05-21
3ed 1sdld / SNOLLYZINYSHO TYNOIDTY 0p-08 :Mg/ideg
$ abueyn sopiwwo)  Jabeuey alA 126png jenpy |enpy jenpy
PNg ng 9102 910¢ S10¢ STOC v10¢ €102 10
SA bay wwo)
asuadxg
Lt obed WY $5-6
ST0Z/S0/20 Hoday 10b6png wosn) pleYPesY



000 00°000°08 0000005 000 00°000°0S 000 16'/£9 0070 "JSIW 05-0T
NOLLYYLSININAY
Ausbunuod / a3HISSYTONN 0F-06 :AIdAdsq
SJIONIOV
00°052'C- 00'+68'F 00'+68F 0 EPTY 00'¥H1/ 05°0£6'F 055657 00°682°9 1140Ud-NON
00'052°2- 0068 00°v68% 0E'EPT, 00" HHT'L 05'0€6'y 05'655°Z 00'682'9 NOLLYHISININQY
1Ay
Bl Ay TEZ ‘wnupads JoIuas THHT
“Inessy [enxas 016 ‘YesH jelolaeyayg
usy 000T ‘SOUSIOIA Wied ZTET
00052 '2- 00968y 0068 0E'€bT'L 00HHTL 05056 055557 00’6829 *DSIW 05-0T
NOLLYY ISININQY
SAIONIOV LIH0U4-NON / QIEHISSYTIONN 02-06 :Mafideg
AepRAD
000 00’0 000 $6'G59'FT 000 0T°652'SE 20181 6L PTET /SINAWILYEY
000 000 000 #6'559'F1 000 0T'652'SZ 0181 6L PIE'ET SINIWILvay
000 000 00°0 $6°559FT 000 o1'652'sz To0TeL1 6/ VIETT SINJWILvEY 0T-06
S1NAWA LYY
000 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 NOLLVHISINIWAY
NOLLYYISINIWNGY
Aeparg /SINIWALYEY / QIHISSYTONN 01-06 :AdAdsq
00"960°04- 00'/11'682 00°£T1'582 00°8F+'SSE 00°0TZ'SSE Z+'659'c52 ST'E09°09C £€/2L'19T JDIAY3S 193a
00'5Z8%- 00000941 00°000'9L1 S/'¥90'18T 00'SZ808T ZEEEE 8T 00'+LT'E6T 88°6EF 66T puog pecd 8002
00'SZ8%- 00000941 00"000"9£T S/'¥90°181 00'SZ8'08T LEEEE' /8T 00'v+L2'561 BE'6EL'66T TVIONYNH
00°S28 00°000'9¢ 0000092 SLFI0'TE 00'SZ8°0€ ereee'se 00°vLT'ED 88'6EF'6F 1STHIINI ANOE SZ-2T
81/10/8-60/1/8 pucg peoy A QT
000 00°000°0ST 00°000'05T 00'000"08T 00°000°05T 00°000°0ST 00°000°05T 00000705t TYdIDNTYd ANOg 02-2T
Q. LNQD puog peoy g00¢ / 3DIAY3S 1830 0/-98 :AigAdeq
$ abueyp SouIWwWo)  Isbeuely alAa 196png |enoy [enpy enpy
png LD 9T0¢ 910¢ ST0C S10¢ +102 €102 102
SA bay wiwo)
asuadx3y
Qt abeqd WY 56
ST0Z/50/20 Moday 396png wozsn) pRypeRSY



00'S 005 00§ 20 00'0 69'Z Z6'T 000 suonedNqnd 0t-01
000 0005 00°0§ 000 0008 000 00’0 0070 DONISILYIAQY 0T-0%
NOLLYY1SINIWAY
ADNVYLSISSY TVHANID / IDNVLSISSY TVdaNAD 01-56 :AIQ/daqg
00°SS6'Z 00°0EE'1L 00'0£€ T/ ¥ OC0’ET 00°5/£'89 09'T#£°08 6C°EL9'TS 6/'020°02 QIEISSYTINN
00'0 00°000°S 00°000'S 00'0 00'000°S 000 000 0070 uonen|eATy
SADIAYIS
000 007000°S 00°000°S 000 007000's 000 000 000 1OVHINGD ,
00'0 00°000"S 00°000°S 00°0 00000 000 0070 000 LNIOV DNISSISSY 0T-05
SAJINGIS LOVULNOD
uonenjeasyd / QIHISSYIONN 06-06 :Alg/dsg
pund
00°000°S 00°000°0T 0000007 00'0 00'000°S 00°005'6% 99°180'6Z 000 asudJziug piaypesy
007000°S 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 000 00°000°S 00°005 6% 99'780°G2 000 NOLLYYLSINIWAY
000 000 000 000 000 00'0 990 000 IOY150d 09-0T
42 woy
00°000°S 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 00'0 007000"s 00700561 00°180°5Z 00'0 “JSIW 05-0T
NOLLVYISINIWNGY
pund ssudisqua playpesy / @IHISSYTINN 09-06 :AigAdaq
00'S0Z 00°9EF't 00'9Ek'T 00°TET'T 00°TEZ'T 00°2S0°T 00'885°T 00°LTH'T Buipgouwmous
00°502Z 00'9EF'T DO9EP'T 00°1€T'T 00°'TEZ'T 0D'ZS0'T 00'885'T 00°LTHT NOLLY3HDId
00°S0Z 00°9EF'T 00°9EH'T 00'TEZ'T 00'TEZ'T 00°250'T 00'885'T 00°LTH'T ONIIF0WMONS 0£-0€
NOLLYZHOTY
Bumgowmous / a3HISSYIONN 05-06 AldAdsg
000 0000005 00°000°0S 000 0000008 000 16°££9 000 Ausbunuod
000 00°000°05 00'000°05 000 00"000°05 00'0 16'/£9 000 NOLLYYISININGY
Aousbunuo) / GIMHISSYIONN 0F-06 :Mafideg
$ abueyn soplwwoy  Jobeuzpy alA 3°bpng lenpy lenpy fenpy
png 41n) 9102 a910¢ STOC S10¢ r102 £T0C ¢T0Z
SA boy wuwo)
asuadxg
6t abed WY +5:6
ST02/50/20 Moday 3ebpng woisn) ploupeay



00°'89T'69- 00°08F'T0S'S 00°08H'S0S'S Z'8880LP'E  00'8P9'0LS'S Z6'LL0'6S8'S OTCPO'TSP'S 05'99Z'SOL'Y is|ejo] asuadxy

FONVISISSY
00°S 00014 00'01L'% 91'SEP'T 00504y 66'829°C Or9rE’p 0S'€S£'T TvdaNa®
IDONVISISSY
00's 00°0TLY 00014 9T'SEP'T 00°50L 66'829° 0b'9bEY 0S'ESE"E TVHINTD
000 00005 00005’ L6288 00°005°€ 9£°75£2 £5'5€2'T 0S'E0£°T SALITILAN
000 00°000°€ 00°000'€ £6788 00000 9L'TSE'T S Z80°T 08'672°C ONILLVIH 09-0b
000 00'005 007005 000 00005 000 667CST 0/'€8 JT410313 0€-0F
S3ALITILEN
00’5 00°0TZ'T 00012t 61°255 00°50T'T £9'9/2 LBOTTE 00705 NOLLYYLSINIWAY
000 00'0ST 00°0ST 000 00"0ST 00'0 000 00'0 STVOISAHd 0/-0T
000 00's 00's 761 00's 06'£ £1°6 000 49V 1S0d 09-01
00'0 00°000°T 007000°T 00°055 00°000'T +0°99¢C 78°660°E 00°0S _ *JSIW 0S-0T
(.LNOD FDONVLSISSY TvHINTD / IINVISISSY WdaINID 0T-66 :adAdaq
$ abueyn 2a)IWWo) Jobeuepy QLA 1°6png |enyy |enpy |enpy
png Lnd 9102 910¢ aT0C o10¢e #10¢C €102 ¢T0C
SA bay wwo) _
asuadxg
05 =bed WV +S'6

$102/50/20 Hoday yebpng wojsn) pleupesy



00°096'~ 0005788 00°05Z°88 000 00°0T2'€ET L] 000 000 spuny pajeubisapun Jo asn 000S

00°000'T 007000 00°000°E 06'/85°C 0070002 00°82HE £0'660°C 08'965'T S33d4 35N ANV 020€
00°0 00°000°E 00'000"¢ 00'06/'¢ 00°000°E 0s2og’e 05'/85'E 05411 S334 ONIFWNTd 0T0E
000 00°005°T 00°005°T 127014 000057 60°566 FANL: I H'6EST aoueys|ssy buneaH 5601
000 00°000'Z 00'000°2 98°£6£°0T 00°000°2 £9'%25'9 89T, £'860°CT JWOONI ¥3HLO 0601
000 000 00'0 0S°g 000 0012 0sE 00/ SNOLLD3 1434 080T
000 00°052'T 00°052°T 08'S9/ 00°0S2'1 0z TIH'T 0T'EPS'T 0Z'PEE'T 5334 AJOD QAT LHTD G901
00°0 000 000 00'01 000 00°8€ 00'0Z 00°80¢ S334 3SN3DT1 090T
00°00T 00°00T 00"00T 00'##1 000 0091¢ 00'86¢ 00002 SAY YA LITISMIN $50T
00'0 0070098 00°009'8 S8'59/'S 000098 SL'869°0T 00'0FE0T ST'ETE0T 334 INJ9V £50T
00'0 00°000°00% 00°000°00F [8°£78'9%e 00°000°00% 66'/66'95F 0¥ 066'02F PO'S/8' LT SAXYL F1DIHAA HOLOW 250T
000 000009 00°000'0 09°68¢'T 000009 0£9b6'£ 08'30Z°/ 00°9T6'L SAXVL ASIDX3 1v04d TS0T
O0PET- 00'000"F 007000 00'bET' 00°PET'Y 00°€6£6 00°5559 00'608 ANIWISHNAWIIY 3139 +EOT
00°000'1 00°000'6 00°000'6 A Y 00°000°8 051998 TH'+H0'6 LEOPETT LNIWISHNGWITH HIAMOWD F3dL E£0T
00'#9T- 00°000°€L 00°000"e/ 00'¢52'LL 00H9T'EL 00°56£'59 00°2£2'49 00°081°'£9 NOLLJIWTXT Q¥ILSIWOH ZEOT
000 00°000°E 00'000°¢ 00°0£8'S 007000 00CTEE 00°258°2 00'¢S8'C NOLLdIWAX3 SNYH313A TEOT
000 00°00S'C 00'00S¢ 6T /78T 000052 9T'L/9'2 75P0L°T 76788t JWOINI LNIWISIANI T20T
000 00°000°9T 0000091 ¥ZZoFZT 00°000°97 8+'S85°02 LE'6L6'LT 00°£69'ST SAXYL NO 1SFYAINI +10T
000 00'000'0T1 00°000°0TT T 0T+'29 00°000°0T1 8Z'€60'02T 1SZL9'P8T 8201441 ONTIVHS INNIATY JLVIS £10T
00'0 00°€85°ck DO'ERS 'SP £8' 59k 00'E8S'EP 68'/92'Sk 95'/19'1S 0T'S1SPE X¥1 ALMAdOdd T¥NOS4d3d €101
000 00'+09'9£E"y 00'+09'9/Ep L8665 TOF Y 00 +09'9/8 "'y 81'96'662'F S§/6E'TIB'E 68°ESke0L'E XYL ALY3d0dd 31¥1S3 Tv3d 1101
LNIWNYIAOD TVdANTD 0T adeg
$ abuep sapiwwo)  Jabeuep ali 106png |[enloy jenoy [enpy
png .ung) 9102 910¢ S10c S10¢ +10¢ €10t c10e
sA boy wwo
INUIADY
0§ sbed WY 656

S102/50/20 Hoday 19b6png wojsn) poupesy



000 000 000 00°0s 000 D0°SE 00'S¢ 00°zoT suoned $9y UON Alelqn 0¢or
00'0 00°S.LE 00°S/E 70'881 00°52€ Ob'TTE Fard s ¥T'£29 onngLuo) ysad Juold Aeiqr] STop
000 00°000'T 00°000'T SE'OGH'T 00°000°T ST'EP'T 057105 ST4ST'T SA3ID0Ud ITVS Advadr 010b
000 0000/ 00700 S6°£08 00°00Z S W dard 7L7199°2 00°505°T SNOLLYNQQ Advddrl SO0k
334
ooo 007005’ 00°00S°ES 00°218 00'00S°E 00°STH'y £2°685°6 00'8z2'E ISNTDIT 904 TOULNOD TWWINY OT0T
S3DIAYAS ALINNWWOD 52 :adag
W30
000 000 000 05°¢i8 00°0 05'21ZC 05°££6T 00°S¢6 SONIAIING NMOL
000 000 000 058 000 0S'Z1ZT 05°286'T 00°526 SNOILYNOQ Ti¥H 3119 0102
W80 SONIATING NMOL 0Z deg
SNOISSIWIGD
- 000 000 Bpo'0 00'6CT 000 16461 T2 08¢ 50'8ZS°TT B SAYVOod
000 000 00°0 00°SZT 00'0 0005+ 000 00°0ST'T1 suoljeucq sjied] 0SoE
00'0 000 00°0 009 000 £5°78€ 1T LE G0'8/€ S334 Muvd 3LVIS 020€
000 00'0 0070 00+ 0070 0£'656'8T [H IR 0070 suoneuoq uonealasuod ST0E
SNOISSIWWOD 8 Sadv0od ST :deq
INIWNHIAOD
00°89'¥6- 00 4ST'SZT'S 0074ST'SEE'S  ST'H08'668'F  O0'SZO'6TE'S  66'81H'890°'S  0ZVE6'609°%  bETSO'Tib'd IHANTD
000’61 |epded
S1'0008 weq xoodeueteW ‘000k
lendes AU’ 00055ABAH D0ST
Bugup ueIn’szT
sjeaisAyd a4 ‘0058 dinb3 dep auig
‘000’01 Pung asudimuz‘pogEr Alasuo)
'000F 410d WRD'5H98 Pl dRRIAY
00°0IE' 15 000LL°EL 00'0LL'EL 000 007080°5ZT a0'o 000 000 piemiod Aue) Jo 85N TO0S
d.LNOD INJWNYIAOD TvdINTD 0T :3dag
$ abuey) oniwwo)  Jabeuep alA 1°6png [enpy |enpy leny
png un) 910¢ 9102 S10Z ST0Z FI0C £10Z 210¢e
sA bay wwon
aNnuaAdy
16 2bed WV S5.6
$102/50/20 Hoday 3obpng wojsn) plsupesy



000 000 000 000 oo'o 0’8 0€'8ET 6.4 JtURsINqUISY Xe] [Bnd 0T0S
SanALIWAD 0S Idaq

00'085'7 00°085'S 00°085°S 00'526'%1 00000 FE'00L'0Z 2079009 12°6£9'%1 NOILDA L0
00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 SO€E6°E 000 000 suonesadQ Aousbiswiz 0/0f
000 000 000 00'5/9'8 000 00°v8Z 00°00£'T 00°02€E's Jueis) AyRyes a4 0SOb
000 000 000 000002 000 000 000 000 S3JIS JomO ]| 00SE
00'085°T 00085s 00°085'S 00052 00°000% T T 8T /SE'Y 95 /€€, @aA0|dw3 [euoibay IS5y WPY SZ0T
000 000 000 00°000'F 00'0 $5'bS5'8 $8'8F¢ S9'TZ0'C SNOLLYNOQ INJW1HVdIA 3414 0101
NOLLDALOUd 0% ‘1daq
SALLIATLDY
2'SyUvd
00°556~ 00'990'8T 00°990'81 85°8¥5'9 00'TZ0'61 9L T'8T £T°L£0'0 $E£°59€°TZ ‘NOLLYTUOTH
00°0 00’0 00°0 000 00°0 00°00E SO'6LTY 1S'TE6'S 5334 Y3IH1O QH ££02
00°0 000 000 0071 00°0 01'828'T 00°9€€ 00'ELY STVYS ISIANYHIEAW - QH ££0T
00°01- 00°0ET'T 00°0€T'T 000 00°0FT'T 00°0¥T'T 00°SH6 00°SkL [lequos - pieag 32y 970T
00°005- 00°009 00°009 00'9% 0070011 £9'16 00'Z8 05'8L NOLLYTHOTY WIHLO - Qdv0oa D3 5202
000 00°054°T 00°0S2°T 85°€9L'T 00'0S/'1 00'2Z00°C 00°S6€°T 05°6/5'T [leqi=xsed - advoqg D3d +20t
00°00+ 00'0482'1 00°0SZ'T 00°SE 00°059'1 00019 7E'290'T 00°SLE'T ONIWWIMS - Qdv04 D34 €207
000 00°0S8'1 000581 00'00Z'2 00°058'T £9°909'T 0006£'T 00'S6b'T ¥30008 - Qdv0d J3d Z220¢
009 00°9Z+'T 00'92+'Z 00°ZLT 00°ZE¥'2 00°411'T 00'6EET 05'075°C TIvd3asvd - Quvod D34 1202
000 000 000 00°0 000 00°08 08°05t 000 punoJfiAeld yoeag QzOT
00°6¢- 00'090'6 00°090°6 00'07E'Z 00'660'6 00°T0+'8 90'804"/ EEL/T'8 JWOONI HOv34 0101
SALLIALLDV ®'Siuvd ‘'NOLIVIHD3d o€ :adeq
SADIAYSS
00D 00'6/5'62 00'525'62 £0°00€’6T 00'S/S'62 0L Sba'EE 69°'TT2'8E 0'STLZE ALINNWIWOD
000 00'000'+2 00°000'%Z 52'086'G¢ 00'000'¥2 0T'ST6'%E 05'S6€°'Se £/°56b'sT 5334 ISTHONYHd AL 318V 0108
Q. LNOD SAJIAYAS ALINNWWOD Sz adeg
$ obuey) 2opwwe)  Jabeuely adlA 12bpng |enipy jenpy [enpy
png 1ng 910¢ 910¢ ST102 STOC ¥10C €102 rANIr4
SA bay wiwo)
2NURADY
75 abey WV 55:6

S102/50/20 Hoday jebpng wioisn) plaupesy



00°0 000 000 0007 000 ST'06€ 000 00°0S9°/ SINVY9 S1 0504
000 00°00€ 00'00¢ 00°00€ 00°00€ 00°'00€ 00°00¢ 00°00€ SJULIBd SIB|NEY [RRIWWGD) 0F0/
000 000 000 S/'8/8T 000 S/'650'E 8E'8OH'E 00'526'C A0OHDVE S1 0£0/
000 000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 SO'ELY 55°620°S BulpAday Hos 9|buIS 51 970/
00'0 00°00S 00°00S 00'+98 00°00S SL°E8S $6T90°T 758z’ YAHLO - STT1AVIDADTY SL S0/
000 00°000°07 00°000°0T 0F'+98'8 007000071 0£°8v6'8 0£'S65"FT £LTLQ'ET VLI - ST1EVIOADTE S1 £T0L
000 00°008'1 00°008°T 047220’ 00°008'T 0F'8TH'T SOTI8'T S6'69/'T SNOILdWIQATH S1 070/
0070 00°000'SZ 00°000°5¢ S/ E/R'2T 00°000'sZ 00'€T9CT 2166212 00°042'TZ S334 NOLLY LS YIJISNVYL 0T0Z
31SYM Arios o/ dag
SINIFWIAOUdINI
00°000°61 00°000'6T 00'000'61 000 000 7€' /62'S8E 16'080°08% 00°'5T TVLIdYD
00°000°61 00°000'6T 00'000'6T 000 000 000 00’0 000 uonels Jajsuel] /59
000 000 0o 000 000 7E°209'661 16'080'98% 000 $|eMIPIS 0559
000 00’0 000 000 00’0 00°000°sZ ao'o 00°'ST splauiled SZ59
000 00°0 00’0 000 000 00'569°01 00°0 000 [IBH 31D 0259
SINIWIAOHJWI TVLIdYD 59 daq
00+88 00'88€°/€ 00°88€'/€ $9'528'6E 00°'+05°9E IOV EbL ¥0'955"8b 85°606'TLE abeujelq g speoy
00°9TT- 0078867 00'885°C #9°590 004052 TT'£98°F 66'006"7 P1'260'8 [e2OMSMT OTOL
00°0 000 000 00°009 000 000 00°00£°E 00'SES'ETE juawidinby jo 3jes Oros
000 000 000 00’0 000 007002 000 000 SNOIS 133415 0£07
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 007000'00£ SO'€T ¥ 2E0°2T FWOINI AVMHOIH 020¢
00°000°T 00°000'SE 00°000'sE 00°09T'SE 00°000%E 00°0bE'SE 00°9€6'9E 00'¥b8'2E JFONVLSISSY avod w201 0102
abeuielq w speoy po deg
00°000°2 00°000°£ 00°000°2 00°00T 000 82'H08°C 0c'8€T 6L'LS- SAMILIWIAD
00°000°/ 00°000°2 00°000°L 00°00T 000 88'59L°C 000 00'0 Suoleuog 0z0S
Q. INOD SAMT1FWAD 05 deg
$ abuey) =111 0eg) JobBeuep) LA 19b6ping |lenpy [enoy [enyoy
png 1N 910¢ 910¢ ST10Z ST10¢ +10¢ £10Z Z10¢
SA bay wuwo)
anuaAly
£6 abeq WY §5:6
ST02/50/20 Hoday 39bpng wojsn) pleypesy



00'8bZ'65- 00'00F'TIS'S  0000F'TIS'S 88°960'D60'S 00°8P9°0LS'S 06'066'G6Z'9 G6TIT'TLE'S SEOPL'LLO'S is|ejo)] SNUIAIY
JONVLSISSY
000 00°00T°2 000072 00'0 000012 VLT 64579 SLO/T'T IVHINID
JSHNAWITY
000 0000T'g 000072 00'0 000072 PLLLLT 6/'5/9 ST 31V1S-1SISSY TWHINID OTOT
FIONVISISSY TWdINID §6 :deq
00°s0z’s 00°9£6'0T 00'956°02 68°55b'0 00°TEL'ST 10'199/2 85'£98'ce S9°6E9°TT QIISSYIONN
00'000°S 00700007 00°000°0T GE'666'p 00°000°S 00°0SZ's 00°'TE82Z 000 pund esudiaul pRypesY OT0E
00°502 00°9EF'T 00°9€H'7 ¥5'9EH'T 00°TET'T 1T 85°750°T 08'885'T $294 9|IqOWMOUS OTOE
00'0 00°005'6 00°0056 000 00°005'6 69°6/9°0C 000 58'050°0T ANUSAY Nied IS4 0SZT
Q3HISSYIONN 06 :dag
009052 00'865'9HT 00865 04T S6'+85'26 00'260"vHT $4'/6802T S T64'SET 05°86T°0bT JISVYM dI10s
009052 00°866'80T 00'866'80T 5£°19/'99 00°Z6+'90T 66°£09°C8 89°782'76 S5'£80'98 TUVHS SINAVM - SANNIATH SL 0607
G.LNOD 1SYMm aI10s o2 :dag
$ abueyn soplwwony  Jdbeuepy alA 196png [enpoy |eNY [Ny
png 4no 910¢ 910¢ S102 S102 +10¢ £T0¢ ¢T0C
SA bay wwio)
INUdAIY
S abed WV 556
ST02/50/20 Hoday yebpng wojsn) ploypesy






INVITATION TO BID

SUPPLYING OF HEATING and MOTOR FUELS

TO THE TOWNS OF

FAYETTE, MANCHESTER, MONMOUTH, READFIELD, WAYNE &
RSU 38

The towns and schools of Manchester, Monmouth, Readfield, Wayne & RSU 38
(hereafter called “Participating Members or “Members”) are seeking bid prices to
supply the heating oil (#2), LP, K-1 and Diesel for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2016.

Proposals for providing heating fuels and diesel for the 2013 fiscal year beginning JuI
2015 qnd ending June 30th 2016 for the Participating Members will be received ﬁﬁ

i

| ﬁYﬁFebruary 9, 2015 at which time they will be publicly opened and discussed

All Bids must be received either by e-mail or in person delivery. E-mailed bids may be
e-mailed directly to the Fayette Town Manager Mark Robinson by sending to
fayette@myfairpoint.net and must be received no later than 12:30 p.m. EST of the day
chosen for the bid opening. The Towns of Fayette, Manchester, Monmouth, Readfield,
Wayne and RSU 38, reserve the right to reject any or all bids. Bidder may be present at
the bid opening if so desired.

Pat Gilbert ' | Curt Lunt

Manchester Town Manager Monmouth Town Manager
622-1894 933-2206
mantownmqr@roadrunner com townmanager@monmouthme.org

Stefan Pakulski

Readfield Town Manager
685-4939
readfield.tmgr@rcadrunner.com -

~ Aaron Chrostowsky Brigette Williams
Wayne Town Manager Finance Director RSU 38
685-4983 685-3336

townmanager@waynemaine.org brigette williams@maranacook.org

Mark Robinson
Fayette Town Manager
685-4373

fayette@mvyfairpoint.net




STANDARD INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

- The attached proposal is to be signed by the bidder, with full knowledge of and

agreement with, the general specifications, conditions and requirements of this
bid. The conditions set forth in this bid are to be considered minimum bid
specifications. Any variance or deviation from the specifications, terms and
conditions, no matter how slight must be noted on an attachment [abeled
“Variances”. Failure to document such variances or deviations may, at the
Participating Members sole discretions, disqualify the proposal from
consideration.

The bidder shall insert in the attached proposal the price per stated unit.

The Participating Members reserves the right to reject any and all bids, wholly or
in part; to waive technical defects, and to make awards in the manner deemed
to be in the best interests of its Members.

. The Participating Members have received a grant from the State of Maine to

increase the efficient delivery of local and regional services. As such, it is possible
that the following communities and their schools would be interested in
purchasing heating oil from the selected vendor: Livermore Falls, Vienna, Wayne

- Ladd Center, Also, RSU 38 has an interlocal agreement with other school

districts. Total quantities of fuels for these communities and school districts are
unknown at this time. Please indicate on the attached bid form if your firm would
be interested in providing products and services at the same price. Failure to
agree to sell to these Members will not exclude the bidder from consideration.




SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONTRACT

Proposals for providing heating fuels and dieset for the 2015 fiscal year beginning
uly 1, 2015 and ending June 30" 2% for the Paﬂici?tin Members will b ugj:il‘
i “ ’ e "f“ f s Y i & R

? ' : at:which time gy will be: publicly opened

b il 41

all

Firms are requested to submit signed, written proposals giving fixed firm bids on the
attached proposal form. It is the intent of the Participating Members to award a
contract for the fiscal year to the selected firm. However, the members reserve the

right to terminate the contract pursuant to Section#4 (Cancellation of Contract) of
this invitation to bid.

Bidders are required to attach to their bid an outline of their qualifications, including
a listing of municipalities, governmental organizations or school districts that they
may have contracted with in recent years. In addition, bidders must indicate on the
bid form the person who will act as their agent regarding authorization issues. This
person will be empowered to make all authorized decisions on behalf of the
vendor throughout the terms of this agreement.

The Participating Members specifically reserve the rights to accept or
reject any or all proposals, to negotiate with any vendor and to waive
procedures or take any action that it considers to be in i_ts best interest.

Questions regarding this bid should be referred, in writing, to:
Mr. Mark Robinson, Town Manager
Town of Fayette
2589 Main Street
Fayette, Maine 04349
Email: fayette@myfairpoint.net

207-685-4373 (office phone)
207-512-0949 (mobile phone)




REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

The Participating Members invite qualified mdependent fuel oil dealers to submlt
proposals (bids) for supplying heating fuels.

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Town of Fayette is a Municipal Corporation of the State of Maine, with a Town
Meeting/Board of Selectmen/Town Manager form of government. The Town uses

approximately 4,450 gallons of heating fuels _and 15 000 galions of diesel mcludmg
its School Department, Add 8000 (R price i

$1:

The Town of Manchester is a Municipal Corporation of the State of Maine, with a
Town Meeting/Board of Selectmen/Town Manager form of government. The Town
uses approximately 4,100 gallons of heating fuels, excluding its elementary school.

The Town of Monmouth is a Municipal Corporation of the State of Maine, with a
Town Meeting/Board of Selectmen/Town Manager form of government. The Town

uses approximately 45,800 gallons of heatmg fuels, including its School
Department.

The Town of Readfield is a Municipal Corporation of the State of Maine, with a Town
Meeting/Board of Selectmen/Town Manager form of government. The Town uses
- approximately 5,100 gallons of heating fuels, excluding its elementary school.

The Town of Wayne is a Municipal Corporation of the State of Maine, with a Town
Meeting/Board of Selectmen/Town Manager form of government. The Town uses
approximately 1,500 gallons of heating fuels, excluding its elementary schoal.

RSU 38 is an administrative schoo! district for the Towns of Manchester, Mt. Vernon,

Readfield and Wayne that provides educational opportunities for elementary, middle -

and high school students. RSU 38 operates under a Town. Meeting/School
Board/Superintendent form of government. As such, it is responsible for urchasmg
heatln fuels for theneeds of its member’s elementa / schools 5




1. PRICING-#2 HEATING OIL, LP GAS, Diesel AND K-1

The Oil Dealer agrees to provide #2 Heating Oil, K-1, diesel and Lsz Gas to thew

ma]onty of heatlng ol W|I| be consumed in the months of October through April. The
cost of delivery is to be included in quoted prices. Prices are to be quoted 3 (three)
different ways with the Participating Members collectively selecting the method best
- suited to their needs:

A) Fixed Price-Meaning the prices quoted will not fluctuate throughout the terms
of this agreement.

B) Cap Price-Meaning the prices quoted will not be exceeded throughout the
terms of this agreement and should the price for fuels decrease during this time
frame; the Participating Members will receive the benefit of a lower cost.

C) Pre-Buy Price-Meaning the Participating Members will pay in advance for their
estimated usage for heating oil, LP and K-1. Quantities in excess of the initial
amount purchased will be at the current market rate available to cash customers.

D) Any discounts for heating fuels purchased in quantities equal to “tank truck”
(approx. 5,000 gallons at one time) delivery should be noted on the bid form.
Also, payment terms, conditions or discounts such as 1% 10 days/net 30 should
be noted on the bid form.

E) Due to the volatility of the oil market, the Participating Members will consider
any other pricing methods that will ultimately reduce the overall cost of heating
fuels over the contract perlod Bldders should make notatlon of alternati

30 y The selected
vendor WI|| be required to maintain quoted prices for the duration of this
agreement.

2. DELIVERY OF #2 HEATING OIL, LP GAS, Diesel AND K-1

Bidder must agree that the delivery of heating fuel products will be set up on an
“automatic delivery” schedule, with.the exception of “tank truck” deliveries. This is a
program where Participating Members receive products on a predetermined delivery
basis without the need to order. In order to facilitate this process, Participating
Members will advise the selected bidder of past delivery schedules and ant|<:|pated
delivery dates




3. SERVICE

The Participating Members have furnaces with a variety of high and low pressure boilers
used to heat their buildings. Though not requirement of this Invitation to Bid, the
Members are interested in firms that could service the needs of these boilers on a
contractual basis. As part of this service requirement, at least two service technicians
must be available on a 24/hr. 7 day a week basis. Additionally, an emergency telephone
number and contact person must be provided to the Participating Members to satisfy
this requirement. Some Participating Members may wish to avail themselves of this type
of service under a “maintenance agreement contract”. If so, the Participating
Member would contact the selected firm directly. Please indicate the cost per hour for a
service technician to repair or maintain this type of equipment on the attached bid form
with and without a signed service agreement. Please also indicate whether maintenance
agreement contracts are available. (Attach sheets if necessary)

As a separate componént, the Participating Members will consider the
following: _ _

The Participating Districts have a strong commitment to their most |mportant asset:
human resources. :

As part of this ongoing commitment, please describe in detail the services and the cost
for providing heating fuels your firm would be willing to provide to employees of the
each Participating District Members. If different plans are offered by your firm, please
explain in detail. Currently, the Participating Districts provide employment opportunities
for approximately 100 General Government and 300 School Department workers
(excluding coaches and substitute teachers.)

Failure to agree to sell fuel oil to the employees of the Participating
Members WILL NOT exclude the bidder from consideration. Attach
sheets if necessary.

4. CANCELLATION OF CONTRACT

For cause: In the event of a breach of the contract by the fuel oil vendor for

unsatisfactory performance as assessed by any Participating District's management, or if

the fuel oil vendor performs in a manner that preciudes a town or the RSU from
administering its functions in an effective manner, and if, after three (3) days following
written notice thereof, the contractor has been unable to remedy such breach, or
provide satisfactory performance, than a Participating District member, shall upon
written notice to the vendor, be authorized to cancel this contract by giving a maximum
of ten (10) days as the final termination date of the contract. Under extraordinary
circumstances, a Participating Member may terminate the contract
with less than ten (10) days notice. This contract will be governed
under the laws of the State of Maine.

e




5. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Under no circumstances will any member of the Participating District pay damages for
the cancellation of the contract. Failure to comply with any of the terms and conditions
of this Invitation to Bid by the awarded fuel oil vendor will be cause for termination of
the “Contract” entered into. The Participating Members will not be responsibie for any of
the costs to the fuel oil vendor associated with the preparation of any Invitation to Bid
Document.

Bidders are required to attach to their bid an outline of their qualifications, including a
listing of municipalities, governmental organizations or school districts that they may
have contracted with in recent years. In addition, bidders must indicate on the bid form
the person who will act as their agent regarding authorization issues. This person will be
empowered to make all authorized decisions on behalf of the vendor throughout
the terms of this agreement.

Name of Authorized Individual_

Title of Authorized Individual




-BID FORM




Declaration

I/We the UNDERSIGNED hereby declares that, I/we are the only person(s), firm or
corporation interested in this proposal as principal; that it is made without any
connection with any person(s), firm or corporation submitting a proposal for the same.

The UNDERSIGNED further declares that he/she has read and understood all conditions
as outlined in this Request for Proposals and that the proposal is made in accordance
with these conditions.

The UNDERSIGNED further declares that any person(s) employed by the Participating
Districts, who has a direct or indirect personal or financial interest in this proposal, or in
any profits, which may be derived there from, has been identified and the interest
disclosed by separate attachment. (Please include in your disclosure any interest, which
you know of. An example of a direct interest would be a town/RSU employee who
would be paid to perform services under this proposal. An example of an indirect
interest would be a town/RSU employee who is related to any officers, employees,
principals, or shareholders of your firm or you. If in doubt of status or interest, please
disclose to the extent known.

Company Name:

Address:
Authorized Signature:

Print Name and Title:
Phone Number:

Date:

Emergency Phone Number(s):
Emergency Contact Person(s):

Federal Tax #

Note: Proposals must bear the handwritten signature of a duly
authorized member or employee of an organization submitting the
proposal legally authorized to bind the vendor to the contract.




Firms mailed bid invitation on 2/3/2015:

Augusta Fuel Co.
PO Box 2226
Augusta, ME 04330

C.N. Brown Co.
94 Main St,
- Jay, ME 04239

Dead River Company
500 Kennedy Memorial Drive
Waterville, ME 04901

Downeast Energy
1464 Pond Road
Mt. Vernon, ME 04901

Irving Qil Corp.

Attn: W Dennis Chesley
190 Commerce Way
Portsmouth, NH 03801

J&S Qil Co.

¢/o Bill Norwood

PO Box 8

Manchester, ME 04351-0018

Ronn Gifford of Kenoco requesting fo be added to the bid list. His e-mail address is

raifford@kenocoinc.com.

Winthrop Fuel Co
111 Route 133
Winthrop, ME 04364.

DK Burke
PO BOX 3639
Boston, Ma 02241-3639

10







Draft  Draft Draft 2/3? SB Criteria Easements etc. trails

Before the Readfield Select Board accepts any trail agreements and /or easements from the
Trails Committee, it must ensure that the following conditions have been met regarding a
proposal coming from the Trails Committee.

Private property owners have been engaged in discussions in a cordial, supportive, and
cooperative manner regarding potential easements and /or trail agreements

That provisions have been made to maintain safe access to and from the use of trails over
/on private property for the length of the easement and / or agreement

That residents have been encouraged to provide public access and / or use of private property
that is conducive fo recreational trail use by working cooperatively with the town on  trail
easements and /or agreements before acceptance by the Select Board

That conditions/locations/restrictions etc. regarding parking, if applicable, related to any
easement/agreement have been finalized

Board Criteria
Criteria for the SB to use when reviewing / accepting Readfield Trail easements and /or
agreements with full time residents, part time residents, businesses, schools, etc. (just trying
1o cover any possibility)
That all the conditions listed above have been successfully met

That the trail enhances the current trail system already in place throughout the town

The Trails Committee, by a formal vote, has approved the proposed trail easement /
agreement

That a member of the Trails Committee has made a presentation to the Select Board
regarding the easement / agreement

A signed, written agreement between the Trails committee and the landowners has been
submitted with the easement / agreement request to the board




11. Snowplow contract: 4th year option

The current contract with McGee Construction for snow and ice removal is in the third year.
There is a fourth year option at the Town’s choice, but the Town must inform the contractor in
writing by March 1, 2015 if the Town wishes to exercise the fourth year option.

There have been minor contract compliance issues and many minor noted performance issues
each year, but these have all been addressed so far. There has been no single issue that would
make a fourth year contract option questionable.

However, there has been discussion with the Budget Committee regarding the possibility of
reducing the contract fee by issuing a new RFP instead of taking the fourth year contract option.
The fourth year fee would be $260,000. A new contract could perhaps lower that fee.

The Select Board could consider whether to exercise the fourth year option in the current snow
and ice removal contract, or possibly issue a new RFP for these services to start in the next fiscal
year.




12. Mailing secret ballot information

The Select Board has had initial discussions about how to share more information with the public
regarding the upcoming secret ballot referendum process for all Town Meeting articles. This
could include possibly a bulk mailing to residents or a voter list. The Board could discuss
tonight what type of information to share, how to mail it, and at what expected cost.




13. Town Manager transition process

The Select Board appointed current Finance Officer, Teresa Shaw to serve as Acting Town
Manager with all respective titles, effective at 5:00 PM on Friday, February 6, 2015. The Board
also settled all taxes with the former Town Manager/Tax Collector, and recommitted alf
remaining unpaid taxes to Ms. Shaw as the newly appointed Tax Collector. The former Town

- Manager transferred all his authority and concluded employment with the Town.

Ms. Shaw will continue as Acting Town Manager through June 30, 2015 or until such time as
determined by the Select Board. The Board could name another Acting Town Manager at any
time, or could recruit and hire a new Town Manager before releasing Ms. Shaw from her
appointment.

The Board could consider any other items related to the transition, such as whether and how to
begin recruiting a new Town Manager. This could include naming a search committee and
developing criteria for the new hire.




14. Review of letters from residents

Please see attached letters and emails 1o the Select Board from Milton Wright, Dana Therrien,
and Kathryn Woodsum. The Board could discuss these letters and consider any possible
responses to these three residents.

15. Other (if nceded)

The Board could agree to add any agenda items, as needed.

Public Communications:
16. Members of the public may address the Select Board on any topic

~ Executive Session: if needed




PO Box 16
Readfieid, ME 04355
January 29, 2015

Sue Reay, Chair
Readfield Select Board
Town of Readfield

8 Old Kents Hill Road
Readfield, ME 04355

Dear Sue:

In reviewing the approved Minutes of the Select Board meeting of January
8, 2015, | note that the Minutes attribute to you a statement as follows: “Mrs.
Reay opened the meeting and reviewed that no agenda needs to be posted for
Select Board Meetings.” In reviewing the Roles and Responsibilities of the
Readfield Select Board under the heading of Procedural Responsibilities of Select
Board at item 5, it states in salient part, “An agenda for each regular Select Board
meeting will be prepared by the Select Board Chair and Vice-chair in collaboration
with the Town Manager....The agenda will be posted at prominent places within
the town, and will be distributed to each Select Board member and to other
interested parties at least 3 days in advance of the meeting.”

There are other references in the Roles and Responsibilities of the
Readfield Select Board document that reference agendas; however, the roles and
Responsibilities of the Readfield Select Board cited above indicate a contrary
conclusion than the one that is attributed to you in the January 8, 2015 Minutes.




Sue Reay, Chair
Page 2
January 29, 2015

Since the requirement for Select Board agendas is spelled out in
Select Board policy and since your comment is part of the approved
Minutes of the Select Board of January 8, 2015, I urge you to make a public
statement rectifying your comment to be included in a future Select Board
meeting minutes and ask that a corrected statement be added to the
Minutes of the January 8, 2015 Select Board meeting.

Very truly yours,

it
Milton R. Wright

Cc: Readfield Select Board
Stefan Pakulski, Town Manager
Robin Lint, Town Clerk
Deb Doten, Readfield Resident




---- Dana Therrien <danamtherrien@gmail.com> wrote:
Select Board, Budget Committee and Betty Adams,

Thank you for the article on the decision to survey residents regarding the town budget.

According to the K article: "Readfield residents will have a variety of ways to weigh in anonymously on
the budget process now underway in town."” | went to complete the survey yesterday and noticed a few
things:

1. The survey is not anonymous. You need to a google account to complete 7
it which means few things. First, the survey is open only to persons who have a google account. Second,
you are tracking responses via google which is hardly anonymous. | clicked the submit button without
completing my survey. | went back to try to complete the survey after | read posts from other people,
and it would not let me because it said "you've already completed the survey”. That means it tracked my
name. If the survey is not going to be anonymous, which | have to reason to believe it should not, then |
ask that the KJ to print a correction. Also, with surveys, individuals should have the ability to view
responses without completing it. The results of the survey are public domain and should be publicly
visible on the website today, whether someone has completed it or not. That is not the case today.

2. Susan | reference your quote in the KI: “We’ve booked ourselves into

a lot of meetings so we can hear a lot of voices,” Reay said. "We want to hear with the will of the voters
is." You were also quoted as saying, “We’re getting a lot of feedback on the street, but we want to see it
in writing.” Well, as a response to one of the questions on the survey you identified yourself as being the
Chair of the Select Board and you publicly criticized some of the respondents. You also gave very clear
direction on the manner and types of responses you would like to see. You are in an influential role and
the comments are imprudent. This also implies you do not really want to hear the will or voice of the
voter. As a result of your comments free speech has been discouraged.

The two points above make the KJ article false through no fault of yours Ms. Adams. First the survey is
not anonymous. Second the Chair of our Select Board is monitoring comments and is criticizing some
individuals for the way the expressed their views. | suggest the KJ consider a retraction or at least a
correction. '

| read that the board accepted Stephan's resignation. What | did not understand before is that we are
paying him for the remainder of his contract. | have the utmost respect for Stephan and his tenure for
the town but why, if his resignation is voluntary, wouid we possibly pay him for the remainder of his
contract? We are under no lega! obligation to do so...or has someone put us in a position where we
must settle with Stephan? If so who did it?

Are there circumstances the townspeople are not aware of that caused us to incur such an expense? We
need a full and public disclosure. Was there the threat of legal action from Stephan against the town
that might have caused the Select Board to make a decision to settle with him rather than face legal
action? | understand Stephan made significant contributions to the town but if the first respansibility of
the board is to spend town dollars wisely. If we making this expense simply because it's the "right" thing
to do and not the "legal" thing to do than we have an issue. | personally want to know every single detail
regarding this matter. | want to review any correspondence the board may have had with our legal




counsel and | want to know why we are spending this money. I'll be happy to complete a freedom of
information act request. | want full disclosure.

Finally, if we are going to survey the town these surveys need to be vetted much more thoroughly. What
is preventing non-Readfield residents from responding? How do you maintain anonymity without having
Big Brother Google track every respondent? How do you ensure people do not reply multiple times
without using Big Brother to track them? Given the lack of controls and security around the survey the
board has no choice but to dismiss the results of this one and try to execute another survey
professionally.

| applaud the efforts to garner feedback but this effort is a disaster. | also find it ironic that the select
board is asking the public how to save money in the wake of their decision to pay a town manager to not
work for the town until the end of his contract.

| look forward to your response. Please, let's keep Ms. Adams on copy as | believe she was done a
disservice in how she was asked to report on this.
Please also let's keep the entire board and our budget committee representative on copy as well.

Sincerely,

Dana Therrien
Concerned Readfield Resident

From: Kathryn Mills Woodsum [mailto:kgmwoodsum@gmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 6:30 PM

To: Sue Reay .

Cc: selecthoard.vp@ne.twcbe.com; selecthoard.pgd@ne.twebe.com; Tom Dunham - Select Board;
selectboard.ac@ne.twcbc.com; Stefan Pakuiski; Robin Lint

Subject: Cost savings in the budget

Greetings. Now that it has been published in the KT would you please respond publicly at

your next meeting about the cost savings to the Town of Readfield concerning having the

Town Manager resign and paying him full salary and benefits through July 30, 2015 for no
work after February 6, 2015? '

Cheers, Kathryn

Kathryn Mills Woodsum
(207) 685-9094







